
 
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2024 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM 

 
 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 

     

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
April 2, 2024, Regular Meeting 
April 2, 2024, Closed Session

 1

 3 APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 16, 2024, AGENDA 9

5:35 4 PUBLIC COMMENT 
    – Will last up to 1-hour dependent on number of speakers

CHAIRMAN TURNBOW 11

5:40 5 PROPOSED PROCLAMATION FOR RESILIENT & THRIVING 

COMMUNITIES WEEK 
MS. KELLIE BASS 13

5:45 6 PROPOSED LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR VAYA TO BE THE 

ADMINISTRATOR OF THE CFSP
MR. DUSTIN BURLESON 17

5:50 7 TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 
C. Board of Equalization and Review (E&R) Schedule

MR. LARRY WARREN  
21 
23 
31

5:55 8 PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST FOR ORDINANCE UPDATE MR. WILL HOLT 35

6:00 9 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Valle Crucis School Change Order #3 and #4 
B. Budget Amendments 
C. Announcements  

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
81 

259 
261

6:05 10 BREAK 261

6:10 11 CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)

 263

6:30 12 ADJOURN 

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
April 2, 2024, Regular Meeting 
April 2, 2024, Closed Session  
 
 
 

  

041624 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2024 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
April 2, 2024, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners’ Board Room located in the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Chairman Turnbow called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.  The following were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
   Charlie Wallin, Vice-Chairman 
   Todd Castle, Commissioner 
   Braxton Eggers, Commissioner 
   Ray Russell, Commissioner 
   Andrea Capua, County Attorney 

Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
Commissioner Castle opened with a prayer and Commissioner Eggers led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Chairman Turnbow called for additions and/or corrections to the February 29 & March 1, 2024, 
special meeting minutes as well as the March 19, 2024, regular minutes and closed session minutes. 
 
Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to approve the February 29 & 
March 1, 2024, special meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to approve the March 19, 2024, 
regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to approve the March 19, 2024, 
closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

DRAFT 
041624 BCC Meeting

2



APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Chairman Turnbow called for additions and/or corrections to the April 2, 2024, agenda. 
 
County Manager Geouque requested to add a closed session for attorney/client matters, per G. S. 
143-318.11(a)(3) and possible action after closed session. 
 
The County Manager also requested to add a discussion regarding a Town of Boone parking 
proposal. 
 
Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to approve the April 2, 2024, 
agenda as amended. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

PROPOSED CMT AND ENGINEERING CONTRACT WITH INTERFACE 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS FOR MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY 

Ms. Wendy Patoprsty, Middle Fork Greenway, requested approval of a contract with Solid Rock 
Engineering in the estimated amount of $32,000.  The contract was for materials testing and 
engineering services for the Middle Fork Greenway (Section 4) Tweetsie Railroad Underpass.   
Ms. Patoprsty stated that construction would begin on April 15, 2024, which was the date the trout 
moratorium would expire.  County Attorney Capua stated that she had no issues with the 
agreement.  Ms. Patoprsty also stated that there will be a per-day fine if the work isn’t completed 
by July 7, 2024.  A ribbon cutting ceremony will be scheduled for the summer.  All expenses 
associated with this contract will be paid by Middle Fork Greenway.  County funds were not 
required. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to approve the contract with 
Solid Rock Engineering with an estimated amount of $32,000 with Middle Fork Greenway to pay 
all expenses related to this contract. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE COVID GRANT FUND FOR FLOCK SAFETY 

Captain Preston Russell, Watauga County Sheriff’s Office, requested approval for the expenditure 
of the remainder of the COVID assistance grant for Flock Safety in the amount of $50,650.  The 
contract total was $50,650 which included service and installation fees for a five-year period.  No 
county match was required. 

041624 BCC Meeting

3



 
Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to approve the contract and 
terms for a five-year period in the amount of $50,650 for Flock Security. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Proposed Audit Contract for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Mr. Deron Geouque, County Manager/Finance Director, requested approval of the Fiscal Year 
2023-2024 audit contract and engagement letter with C. Randolph CPA, PLLC. The contract 
amount of $49,200 covers the annual audit.  Adequate funds were available to cover the 
expenditure. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to accept the contract with C. 
Randolph, CPA, PLLC for the County’s Fiscal Year 2023-2024 audit in the amount not to exceed 
$49,200. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Appointment of New County Attorney  

County Manager Geouque stated that the County was recently made aware of the dissolution of di 
Santi Capua & Garrett, Attorneys at Law, current County Attorney.  As such, the Board is required 
to appoint a new county attorney/firm.  Ms. Capua of di Santi Capua & Garrett, Attorneys at Law 
will be joining the law firm of Capua Law and is interested in continuing as the County Attorney 
with her new firm. 
 
Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Wallin, moved to appoint Capua Law as the 
County’s Attorney. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Boards and Commissions 

County Manager Geouque presented the following: 
 
Blowing Rock Planning Board and Board of Adjustment ETJ Representative 
The Blowing Rock Town Council recommends Mr. Joseph "Woody" Hubbard be appointed to 
serve as an Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) representative on Blowing Rock’s Planning Board 
and Board of Adjustment.  The County Manager shared that, due to time constraints, the Town of 
Blowing Rock had respectfully requested a waiver of the first reading so the recommendation can 

041624 BCC Meeting

4



be considered for a vote at the April 2nd meeting which would allow Mr. Hubbard to be appointed 
at the April 18th Blowing Rock Planning Board meeting. 
 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to waive the second reading and 
appoint Mr. Joseph “Woody” Hubbard as the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) representative 
on the Blowing Rock Planning Board and Board of Adjustment. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
EMS Advisory Committee 
The EMS Advisory Committee recommends the reappointment of Mr. Floyd Hicks and 
appointment of Mr. Bob Pudney to fill two At-Large positions.  Mr. Hicks has served the EMS 
Advisory Board for many years and Mr. Pudney is the Manager of the Town of Beech Mountain 
as well as the Fire Chief of the Beech Mountain Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to reappoint Mr. Floyd Hicks 
and appoint Mr. Bob Pudney to fill two At-Large positions on the EMS Advisory Committee. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
D. Town of Boone Parking Proposal 

County Manager Geouque stated that he, Commissioner Eggers (as a downtown business owner), 
and Mr. Charles Haynes, Clerk of Court, recently met with Town of Boone representatives who 
shared the Town’s parking proposal which included the following: 
 
Recover Downtown Parking Spaces (effective January 1, 2025): 

 30 spaces on Queen Street to be removed from County use when deck is complete (Est. 
Dec 2024), and converted to permit parking 

 30 Library spots to be returned to County control 
 Juror pass parking at town meters will end when deck is complete 

 
County Manager Geouque stated that staff wanted to keep the spaces near the Courthouse.  There 
are more parking needs near the Courthouse than at the Library where there is a 20% vacancy rate 
of the spaces currently used for Library attendees.  The County also does not agree with ending 
the juror pass parking.  Mr. Geouque stated that the parking deck will benefit the Town by allowing 
parking after 5:00 P.M. on weekdays and all day on Saturdays and Sundays.  The County Manager 
stated that the Town of Boone said that the Human Services parking lot could be used for juror 
parking. 
 
Commissioner Eggers stated that juror parking was needed near the Courthouse as it was not easy 
for many to walk long distances to get to the Courthouse to serve their civic duty.  Vice-Chairman 
Wallin stated that he shared the same concern when the Town and County discussed parking 
several years ago.  Commissioner Eggers stated that the parking deck would be beneficial even if 

041624 BCC Meeting

5



he wasn’t in favor of spending funds for the construction.  Commissioner Russell stated that it 
made no sense to make parking more difficult for jurors. 
 
Chairman Turnbow stated that the proposal made no sense for the Town to want to switch parking 
spaces when they currently draw income by leasing the spaces behind the Library building.  Also, 
if the 30 spaces near the Courthouse were taken from the County’s use, that parking would be 
absorbed into the parking deck leaving less for jurors. 
 
After discussion and by consensus, the Board agreed to have Chairman Turnbow and 
Commissioner Castle meet with Mayor Futrelle and a Town Councilperson to discuss the issue 
further. 
 

E. Announcements 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 
The Board of Commissioners are invited along with the School Board to a tour of the new Valle 
Crucis School on April 19, 2024, at 2:00 P.M.  Following the tour, at 3:30 P.M., Chairman 
Turnbow will tour the current Valle Crucis School with a group interested in retaining the building 
for historical purposes.  There may be a quorum present at one or both of the tours. 

CLOSED SESSION 

At 6:01 P.M., Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to enter Closed 
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to resume the open meeting at 
6:38 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION 

Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to terminate Dr. Jennifer Stoeber 
as the County’s Medical Director. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0  

 
Chairman Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to appoint Dr. Kaitlyn Hinshaw 
as the EMS System Medical Director and Dr. Deborah Rogers as the EMS System Assistant 
Medical Director. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0  

041624 BCC Meeting

6



ADJOURN 

Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Commissioner Castle, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
6:42 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
 
ATTEST:  Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

7



Blank Page 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

8



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 16, 2024, AGENDA 
 
 
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

9



Blank Page 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Public Comment will last up to 1-hour dependent upon the number of speakers. 
 
 
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

PROPOSED PROCLAMATION FOR RESILIENT & THRIVING COMMUNITIES WEEK  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Kellie Bass, Watauga Compassionate Community Initiative, will request the Board adopt the 
enclosed proclamation April 28th through May 6th as Resilient and Thriving Communities Week.  
 
Board action is required to adopt the proclamation as presented.   
 
 
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

13



OFFICIAL
MEMO
To

From

Date

Re

Watauga County Board of Commissioners

Kellie Bass on behalf of WCCI

April 9th 2024

Proclomation Proposal

The Watauga Compassionate Community Initiative strives

towards creating a resilient and thriving community in the High

Country through awareness, education, and prevention and

policy development surrounding Adverse Childhood

Experiences, or ACEs. I am requesting an opportunity to

present a proclamation to recognize April 28th-May 6th as

Resilient and Thriving Communities Week. Thank you for

everything you do for our communities! 

KBASS@OASISINC.ORG   828-264-1532     BOONE, N.C

041624 BCC Meeting

14



 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

Resilient & Thriving Communities Week 2024 
Watauga County Commissioners 

A PROCLAMATION  
 

WHEREAS, resilient and thriving communities are vital to our community and state's future health, 
success, and prosperity to ensure a strong foundation for everyone at all ages and stages of life; and 

 
WHEREAS, the science is clear that resilience is built, and that communities and systems play a key 

role in promoting safe, secure, nurturing environments for all; and 
 
WHEREAS, adverse childhood and life experiences, adverse community environments, and 

adverse climate events impact overall quality of life and well-being of an entire community; and 
 
WHEREAS, Healthy North Carolina 2030: A Path Toward Health by the North Carolina Institute of 

Medicine, in partnership with the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, Division 
of Public Health, identifies reduction of adverse childhood experiences by 25% by 2030 as a goal; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is our collective responsibility to collaborate in a nonpartisan fashion to promote 

p--ositive experiences, secure relationships, and supportive environments to buffer stress and 
adversity, and to support local resilience coalitions, collaboratives, task forces, and initiatives across 
the state; and  

 
WHEREAS, investing in policies, programs, and strategies that address adversity and strengthen 

community resilience is essential to the health of our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Watauga County Commissioners encourages all individuals and all sectors, public 

and private, early childhood through post-secondary education, faith-based organizations, healthcare 
systems, justice systems, social service systems, businesses, and elected leaders to collaborate to 
strengthen our communities; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED by the Board of County Commissioners that April 28 

through May 4, 2024 is “Resilient & Thriving Communities Week” in our community, and commends 
its observance to all citizens.  

 
ADOPTED this the 16th day of April, 2024. 

 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

DRAFT 
041624 BCC Meeting

15



Blank Page 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

16



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PROPOSED LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR VAYA TO BE THE ADMINISTRATOR OF THE 
CFSP  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Dustin Burleson, VAYA Community Relations Regional Director, will request the Board 
adopt the attached letter of support for VAYA in their application to become the statewide 
administrator of the Children and Families Specialty Plan (CFSP). 
 
Board action is required to adopt the letter of support as presented.   
  

041624 BCC Meeting

17



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 16, 2024 
 
Secretary Kody H. Kinsley 
N.C. Department of Health and Human Services 
2001 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-2000 
 
Dear Secretary Kinsley:  
 
As County Commissioners in Watauga County, we recognize that caring for children and youth in 
foster care is one of the most important functions of government. As such, we applaud the 
Department’s increased resources and attention for this population reflected in the NCDHHS 
Children and Families Specialty Plan (CFSP) waiver Request for Proposals (RFP). 
 
I am writing to extend Watauga County’s support for Vaya Health to become the statewide 
administrator for the CFSP, in collaboration with Partners Health Management. 
 
Vaya is highly qualified to administer a specialty plan for children and families served by the child 
welfare system. For more than 50 years, Vaya has been a trusted partner in the State’s public 
behavioral health system. Vaya’s service to the State includes more than 12 years of experience 
administering a Medicaid health plan covering a full array of mental health, substance use disorder, 
and intellectual/ developmental disability (I/DD) services. In the coming months, Vaya will begin 
operating the Behavioral Health and I/DD Tailored Plan that includes physical health, pharmacy 
services and behavioral health services for its members. Vaya currently operates in nearly one-
third of the state’s 100 counties, understands the needs of our community, and is invested in the 
well-being of North Carolinians. 
 
Vaya’s expertise and experience will offer the best support for the complex needs of the population 
to be served by the CFSP. CFSP members will depend on plan services for supporting and 
maintaining family systems, preventing entry into foster care, and ensuring permanency when 
foster care placements are necessary. These efforts will require close coordination with local 
Departments of Social Services (DSS). Many years ago, Vaya pioneered on-site, embedded care 
management, growing the concept to include almost all counties it serves. Embedding staff in 
county social service agencies ensures DSS-involved youth and their families receive timely, 
appropriate support and services. Vaya has fostered these partnerships through regular meetings 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
Charlie Wallin, Vice-Chairman 
Todd Castle 
Braxton Eggers 
Ray Russell 

COUNTY MANAGER 
Deron T. Geouque 

 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Anthony di Santi 
 
 

Administration Building, Suite 205 ● 814 West King Street ● Boone, North Carolina 28607 

Telephone 828-265-8000 
TDD 1-800-735-2962 
Voice 1-800-735-8262 

County of Watauga 
041624 BCC Meeting

18



with county social service agencies, state child welfare leadership, and its peer LME/MCOs to 
discuss successes, challenges, and solution-oriented opportunities for collaboration. 
 
One notable example of Vaya’s continual investment in North Carolina’s child welfare system, 
provider agencies, and involved children and families is the Pathways to Permanency project. 
Launched in March 2021, the project is an ongoing partnership among Vaya, local DSS agencies, 
providers, and a lived experience advisory council. Resources created through this project include 
a pathway for assessing the clinical needs of children entering custody, cross-systems training, and 
the “Adventure Awaits” foster care recruitment campaign.  
 
Vaya’s committed and long-serving executive leadership team has successfully administered 
services and support on behalf of the people of North Carolina while maintaining quality standards 
and fiscal responsibility. Vaya staff have achieved this success via dedication to members and 
recipients and extensive state and local partnerships with government agencies, individuals and 
families, health care providers, and community-based organizations. By adhering to best practices 
and implementing innovative programs to address service gaps, Vaya meets individual and 
community needs and offers wraparound services and support to help them live lives that are 
meaningful to them. 
 
Awarding the CFSP to Vaya will allow North Carolina to build on the solid foundation that counties 
have built through LME/MCOs—a legacy of stable, personalized care available through dedicated 
local providers who are deeply rooted in the communities they serve. Expanding Vaya’s work 
statewide will utilize those established foundations in the 47 counties currently served by Vaya and 
Partners, retaining the local focus and community voice we hold dear, while allowing the state’s 
other counties to benefit from that proven model. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
____________________________    ______________________________ 
Larry Turnbow, Chairman     Charlie Wallin , Vice-Chairman 
 
 
___________________________    _____________________________ 
Todd Castle, Commissioner     Braxton Eggers, Commissioner 
 
 
___________________________ 
Ray Russell, Commissioner 
 
 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

19



Blank Page 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

20



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

21



041624 BCC Meeting

22



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to 
accept the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

23



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 03/01/2024 TO 03/28/2024

Report generated: 03/28/2024 14:45
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      1

                                                                 

                                                   CAT YEAR     BILL  EFF DATE             VALUE
                                                   PROPERTY                  JUR
    OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS                         REASON                         REF NO          CHARGE                     AMOUNT

  1609709 ANDREWS, JEB                             PP  2023      953 03/15/2024                0  F12                          6.64
          2417 TIMBERLANE DR                       3066                      F12                  G01                         42.23
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11900           SWF                        102.87
          MONROE, LA 71201                         SOLD CAMPER IN 2022                                              ---------------
                                                                                                                             151.74

  1011436 BIBLEWAY BAPTIST CHURCH                  RE  2023    20886 03/19/2024                0  F02                         65.16
          964 GEORGE WILSON ROAD                   1990-98-7382-000          F02                  G01                        345.35
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11901           SWF                        102.87
          BOONE, NC 28607                          PROPERTY IS EXEMPT                                               ---------------
                                                                                                                             513.38

  1579963 CHERWATY, JOE H                          RE  2013     1098                           0  F02                         18.00
          595 E FOX BRIAR DR                       1878-36-3971-028                               G01                        112.68
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   201098                            ---------------
          GREENSBORO, NC 27455                     From CAMA Integration                                                     130.68

  1750481 CORNETT EXPRESS INC                      PP  2023      683 03/26/2024                0  F06                         26.86
          7867 OLD US HWY 421                      2180                      F06                  G01                        170.80
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11907                             ---------------
          ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                      OUT OF BUSINESS                                                           197.66

  1294271 DLP REGIONAL PHYSICIAN PRACTICES LLC     PP  2023     1959 03/25/2024                0  G01                        217.45
          14400 METCALF AVE                        294271999                 C02                  C02                        256.43
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11906                             ---------------
          OVERLAND PARK, KS 66223                  closed                                                                    473.88

  1800064 GREENWAY BAPTIST CHURCH OF BOONE, N.C.   RE  2023    38976 03/13/2024                0  C02                        888.00
          880 GREENWAY RD                          2910-31-5395-000          C02                  G01                        753.02
                                                   REFUND RELEASE                 11898           SWF                        102.87
          BOONE, NC 28607                          PARCEL SHOULD BE EXEMPT                                          ---------------
                                                                                                                           1,743.89

  1794567 JOHNSON, SCOTT                           PP  2023      955 03/27/2024                0  F12                          9.08
          JOHNSON, PATTI                           3072                      F12                  G01                         57.72
          8008 APPALOOSA LANE                      TAX RELEASES                   11908           SWF                        102.87
                                                   sold to Jerry Wrobel fall of 2022              F12L                          .91
          CHARLOTTE, NC 28214                                                                     G01L                         5.77

                                                                                                                             176.35 

  1616705 LOWE, BILLYE J                           RE  2022     6198                      99,700  F12                         49.85
          .BILLYE J LOWE REVOCABLE TRUST OF 2006   1899-09-1184-000                               G01                        317.04
          C/O KATHLEEN A GERAGHTY                  REFUND RELEASE                 206198          SWF                           .00
          11254 SW 91ST TERRACE                    HOUSE WAS DEMOLISHED                                             ---------------
          MIAMI, FL 33176-1166                                                                                               366.89

041624 BCC Meeting

24



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 03/01/2024 TO 03/28/2024

Report generated: 03/28/2024 14:45
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      2

                                                                 

                                                   CAT YEAR     BILL  EFF DATE             VALUE
                                                   PROPERTY                  JUR
    OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS                         REASON                         REF NO          CHARGE                     AMOUNT

  1510696 MARKOVICH PROPERTIES INC                 RE  2023    43201 03/25/2024                0  C02                      1,793.25
          P.O. BOX 773284                          2920-29-5940-000          C02                  G01                      1,520.68
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11905                             ---------------
          OCALA, FL 34477                          PROPERTY PURCHASED BY WATAUGA COUNTY                                    3,313.93
                                                   PRIOR TO JULY 1ST MAKING IT EXEMPT      

  1510696 MARKOVICH PROPERTIES INC                 RE  2023    44009 03/25/2024                0  C02                      7,253.25
          P.O. BOX 773284                          2921-30-3252-000          C02                  G01                      6,150.76
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11904                             ---------------
          OCALA, FL 34477                          PROPERTY PURCHASED BY WATAUGA COUNTY                                   13,404.01
                                                   PRIOR TO JULY 1ST MAKING IT EXEMPT      

  1647672 MODERN TOYOTA SCION OF BOONE             PP  2014     3839                           0  C02                        157.85
          3901 WESTPOINT BLVD                      767299991                                      G01                        120.51
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   253839                            ---------------
          WINSTON SALEM, NC 27103                                                                                            278.36

  1363308 MOUNTAINTOP GOLF CARS INC                PP  2023     2074 03/04/2024                0  G01                         80.20
          9647 HWY 105                             363308999                 F01                  F01                         12.61
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11897                             ---------------
          BANNER ELK, NC 28604                                                                                                92.81

  1816735 RAY, J.C., HEIRS                         RE  2021    40346 03/01/2024                0  C02                        292.60
          C/O TERRELL MILLER                       2910-89-4250-000          C02                  G01                        268.00
          154 BAMBOO RD                            TAX RELEASES                   11896                             ---------------
          BOONE, NC 28607                          UNKNOWN TAXPAYER                                                          560.60

  1816735 RAY, J.C., HEIRS                         RE  2022    40294 03/01/2024                0  C02                        419.40
          C/O TERRELL MILLER                       2910-89-4250-000          C02                  G01                        370.47
          154 BAMBOO RD                            TAX RELEASES                   11895                             ---------------
          BOONE, NC 28607                          UNKNOWN TAXPAYER                                                          789.87

  1816735 RAY, J.C., HEIRS                         RE  2023    40211 03/01/2024                0  C02                        436.88
          C/O TERRELL MILLER                       2910-89-4250-000          C02                  G01                        370.47
          154 BAMBOO RD                            TAX RELEASES                   11894                             ---------------
          BOONE, NC 28607                          UNKNOWN TAXPAYER                                                          807.35

  1530034 ROSS, GAIL T                             PP  2023     2487 03/19/2024                0  SWF                        102.87
          249 CANTER RD                            530034999                 F11                  G01                         25.06
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   11902           F11                          5.52
          TODD, NC 28684                           mobile home was torn down and part made        G01L                         2.51
                                                   into shed                                      F11L                          .55

                                                                                                                             136.51 

041624 BCC Meeting

25



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 03/01/2024 TO 03/28/2024

Report generated: 03/28/2024 14:45
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      3

                                                                 

                                                   CAT YEAR     BILL  EFF DATE             VALUE
                                                   PROPERTY                  JUR
    OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS                         REASON                         REF NO          CHARGE                     AMOUNT

  1157478 TAYLOR, LAWRENCE ALTON                   RE  2014    42203                       2,900  F02                          1.45
          379 GREEN BRIAR RD                       2920-47-0723-000                               G01                          9.08
                                                   TAX RELEASES                   2042203                           ---------------
          BOONE, NC 28607-8759                     From CAMA Integration                                                      10.53

  1515274 TESTER, WILLIAM HENRY                    PP  2023     1141 03/14/2024                0  F04                           .50
          TESTER, GENEVA B                         3646                      F04                  G01                          3.18
          PO BOX 163                               TAX RELEASES                   11899                             ---------------
                                                   removed mh from property in 2022                                            3.68
          SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                                                            

  1634095 WILSON, JOSHUA LEE                       RE  2023    43163 03/21/2024                0  F02                        207.96
          WILSON, SAMANTHA ELIZABETH               2920-25-6097-000          F02                  G01                      1,102.19
          377 RAVENS RIDGE CIRCLE                  TAX RELEASES                   11903           SWF                        102.87
                                                   DUPLICATE BILL                                                   ---------------
          BOONE, NC 28607                                                                                                  1,413.02

  1860771 WROBEL, JERRY                            PP  2023  1000018 03/27/2024            1,290  F12                           .64
          165 ROBIN LANE                           4568                      F12                  G01                          4.10
          APT 106                                  TAX RELEASES                   11909                             ---------------
          BOONE, NC 28607                          OWNERSHIP CHANGED                                                           4.74

DETAIL SUMMARY                    COUNT: 20                 RELEASES - TOTAL             103,890                          24,569.88

041624 BCC Meeting

26



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 03/01/2024 TO 03/28/2024

Report generated: 03/28/2024 14:45
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      4

                                                                 

                                                      RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

                                   YEAR CAT CHARGE                                         AMOUNT

                                   2013 RE  F02    BOONE FIRE RE                           234.00
                                   2013 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                     1,464.84
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2013 TOTAL        1,698.84

                                   2014 RE  F02    BOONE FIRE RE                            18.85
                                   2014 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       118.04
                                   2014 PP  C02    BOONE PP                              1,262.80
                                   2014 PP  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       964.08
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2014 TOTAL        2,363.77

                                   2021 RE  C02    BOONE RE                                292.60
                                   2021 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       268.00
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2021 TOTAL          560.60

                                   2022 RE  C02    BOONE RE                                419.40
                                   2022 RE  F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                    648.05
                                   2022 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                     4,491.99
                                   2022 RE  SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                        .00
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2022 TOTAL        5,559.44

                                   2023 RE  C02    BOONE RE                             10,371.38
                                   2023 RE  F02    BOONE FIRE RE                           273.12
                                   2023 RE  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    10,242.47
                                   2023 RE  SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                     308.61
                                   2023 PP  C02    BOONE PP                                256.43
                                   2023 PP  F01    FOSCOE FIRE PP                           12.61
                                   2023 PP  F04    BEAVER DAM FIRE PP                         .50
                                   2023 PP  F06    ZIONVILLE FIRE PP                        26.86
                                   2023 PP  F11    TODD FIRE PP                              5.52
                                   2023 PP  F11L   TODD FIRE LATE LIST                        .55
                                   2023 PP  F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                     16.36
                                   2023 PP  F12L   BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST                .91
                                   2023 PP  G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       600.74
                                   2023 PP  G01L   WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  8.28
                                   2023 PP  SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                     308.61
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       2023 TOTAL       22,432.95

                                                                    SUMMARY TOTAL       32,615.60

041624 BCC Meeting

27



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 03/01/2024 TO 03/28/2024

Report generated: 03/28/2024 14:45
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      5

                                                                 

                                                   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

                                   JUR  YEAR CHARGE                                        AMOUNT

                                        2013 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                          216.00
                                        2013 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,352.16
                                        2014 C02    BOONE PP                             1,104.95
                                        2014 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                           17.40
                                        2014 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      952.53
                                        2022 F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                   598.20
                                        2022 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    3,804.48
                                        2022 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                       .00
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                            TOTAL        8,045.72

                                   C02  2014 C02    BOONE PP                               157.85
                                   C02  2014 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      120.51
                                   C02  2021 C02    BOONE RE                               292.60
                                   C02  2021 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      268.00
                                   C02  2022 C02    BOONE RE                               419.40
                                   C02  2022 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      370.47
                                   C02  2023 C02    BOONE RE                            10,627.81
                                   C02  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    9,012.38
                                   C02  2023 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                    102.87
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       C02  TOTAL       21,371.89

                                   F01  2023 F01    FOSCOE FIRE PP                          12.61
                                   F01  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       80.20
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F01  TOTAL           92.81

                                   F02  2013 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                           18.00
                                   F02  2013 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      112.68
                                   F02  2014 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                            1.45
                                   F02  2014 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                        9.08
                                   F02  2023 F02    BOONE FIRE RE                          273.12
                                   F02  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,447.54
                                   F02  2023 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                    205.74
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F02  TOTAL        2,067.61

                                   F04  2023 F04    BEAVER DAM FIRE PP                        .50
                                   F04  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        3.18
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F04  TOTAL            3.68

                                   F06  2023 F06    ZIONVILLE FIRE PP                       26.86
                                   F06  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      170.80
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F06  TOTAL          197.66

                                   F11  2023 F11    TODD FIRE PP                             5.52
                                   F11  2023 F11L   TODD FIRE LATE LIST                       .55
                                   F11  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       25.06
                                   F11  2023 G01L   WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 2.51
                                   F11  2023 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                    102.87
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F11  TOTAL          136.51

041624 BCC Meeting

28



WATAUGA COUNTY

RELEASES - 03/01/2024 TO 03/28/2024

Report generated: 03/28/2024 14:45
User:             Larry.Warren
Program ID:       tncrarpt

Page      6

                                                                 

                                                   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

                                   JUR  YEAR CHARGE                                        AMOUNT

                                   F12  2022 F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                    49.85
                                   F12  2022 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      317.04
                                   F12  2022 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                       .00
                                   F12  2023 F12    BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                    16.36
                                   F12  2023 F12L   BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST               .91
                                   F12  2023 G01    WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      104.05
                                   F12  2023 G01L   WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.77
                                   F12  2023 SWF    SANITATION USER FEE                    205.74
                                                                                  _______________
                                                                       F12  TOTAL          699.72

                                                                    SUMMARY TOTAL       32,615.60

041624 BCC Meeting

29



Blank Page 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

30



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
C. Board of Equalization and Review (E&R) Schedule 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will discuss the scheduling of the FY 2024 Board of 
Equalization and Review (E&R).  The Board may create a special Board of Equalization and 
Review that will serve this spring.  In previous years, the Board was incorporated to include the 
Manager as an alternate member. 
 
The convening date for the Board of Equalization and Review is scheduled for Monday, April 29th 
in the County Commissioners Conference Room.  Adjournment of the Board is scheduled for 
Friday, May 10th, 2024 at 5:00 PM in the County Commissioners Conference Room. 
 
Staff will request the Board approve the schedule for FY 2024 Board of Equalization and Review 
as presented.  In addition, direction is requested as to whether the Board of Commissioners wishes 
to create a special Board for E&R or if the Board of County Commissioners plans to serve in that 
capacity.  Should the Board wish to have the County Manager serve as an alternate member the 
attached resolution would need to be adopted. 
 
The member compensation also needs to be set.  For the past several years it has been $75.00 per 
session. 
 
Board action is required to 1.) set the convening and adjournment dates; 2.) decide if the Board 
wishes to serve in the capacity as the Board of Equalization and Review; 3.) adopt the enclosed 
resolution and request the County Manager to serve as an alternate member; and 4.) set the 
compensation rate at $75 per session with the County Manager not receiving any additional 
compensation.   
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

31



 
WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION 
 

Courthouse, Suite 21 – 842 West King Street – Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8021 – FAX (828) 264-3230 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
  TO:       Deron T. Geouque 
 
  CC:       Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
    
  FROM:      Larry D. Warren 
 
  SUBJECT: 2024 Board of Equalization and Review Hearing Dates 
 
  DATE:       March 27, 2024 
  ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

I’d like to address the County Commissioners at the April 16th meeting to discuss  
 
  dates and times for the 2024 Board of E&R hearings.  
 
  The dates and times will be advertised locally prior to the first meeting. The 

convening and adjourning dates for the acceptance of applications for the 2024 Board of E&R is April    
29th and Friday May 10th, however hearing dates may be scheduled beyond May 10th if necessary. 
 
Thank you. 

    
       
 
  

 

 

041624 BCC Meeting

32



COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW 
 

     WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statutes Section 105-322 authorizes the Board of County 
Commissioners by resolution to appoint a special Board of Equalization and Review to hear and 
review appeals of listings and valuations placed upon taxable property located within Watauga 
County; and 
 
     WHEREAS, this Board desires to establish a Board of Equalization and Review to perform 
those duties specified in G.S. 105-322. 
 
     NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE COUNTY 
OF WATAUGA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
That this Board hereby establishes a Board of Equalization and Review as follows: 
 
 MEMBERSHIP: 

1. Shall consist of the 5 member County Commissioners, each having one vote. 
2. Three members shall constitute a quorum. 
3. One alternate shall be appointed consisting of the County Manager. 
4. The alternate shall only serve to meet a quorum of the Board for a scheduled Board 

of Equalization and Review meeting. 
 
POWERS AND DUTIES: 
The powers and duties of this Board shall be as specified in NCGS 105-328 and Article 21 
of the Machinery Act. 

 
ADOPTED by the Watauga County Board of Commissioners this, the 16th day of April, 2024. 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
        
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

DRAFT 
041624 BCC Meeting

33



Blank Page 
 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

34



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST FOR ORDINANCE UPDATE 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
At the previous Board Meeting, consideration to schedule a public hearing to change the Watauga 
County Building Code Ordinance was tabled until the appendices could be provided for review 
and consideration.  That process has now happened.   
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board in scheduling a public hearing, work session, or requesting 
any additional information needed for consideration.   
 
 
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

35



Watauga County Emergency Services 
184 Hodges Gap Rd, Suite D 

Boone, NC 28607 
Phone 828-264-4235 

Fax 828-265-7617 
 

Fire Marshal ♦ Emergency Management ♦ Communications 
 

February 26, 2024 
 
To:  Board of Commissioners 
 
CC: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 Jason Walker, Planning Director 
 Shane Garland, Fire Marshal 

Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
 
Subject: Ordinance Update 
 
 
Board of Commissioners, 
 
Please consider my request to change the Watauga County Building Code Ordinance as highlighted 
below: 
 
Section 1-2.1 Fire Code Adopted 

On July 1, 1991, or other date established by the North Carolina Building Code Council, the Standard Fire 
Prevention Code – 1988 Edition and all appendices therein as adopted by the Building Code Council and 
as amended …  
 
It is requested that the Board sets a public hearing to receive public comment and approve this change. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
Will Holt 
ES Director 

 

041624 BCC Meeting

36



041624 BCC Meeting

37



041624 BCC Meeting

38



041624 BCC Meeting

39



041624 BCC Meeting

40



041624 BCC Meeting

41



041624 BCC Meeting

42



041624 BCC Meeting

43



041624 BCC Meeting

44



041624 BCC Meeting

45



041624 BCC Meeting

46



041624 BCC Meeting

47



041624 BCC Meeting

48



041624 BCC Meeting

49



041624 BCC Meeting

50



041624 BCC Meeting

51



041624 BCC Meeting

52



041624 BCC Meeting

53



041624 BCC Meeting

54



041624 BCC Meeting

55



041624 BCC Meeting

56



041624 BCC Meeting

57



041624 BCC Meeting

58



041624 BCC Meeting

59



041624 BCC Meeting

60



041624 BCC Meeting

61



041624 BCC Meeting

62



041624 BCC Meeting

63



041624 BCC Meeting

64



041624 BCC Meeting

65



041624 BCC Meeting

66



041624 BCC Meeting

67



041624 BCC Meeting

68



041624 BCC Meeting

69



041624 BCC Meeting

70



041624 BCC Meeting

71



041624 BCC Meeting

72



041624 BCC Meeting

73



041624 BCC Meeting

74



041624 BCC Meeting

75



041624 BCC Meeting

76



041624 BCC Meeting

77



041624 BCC Meeting

78



041624 BCC Meeting

79



041624 BCC Meeting

80



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Valle Crucis School Change Order #3 and #4 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Change Orders 3 and 4 for the Valle Crucis Elementary School are presented for Board approval.  
Below is a detailed breakout of the Change Orders for the project.   
 
The original contract sum was $47,874,600. 
 

1. Change Order #1 was ($382,011) bringing the new contract sum to $47,492,589. 
2. Change Order #2 was $10,508.50 bringing the new contract sum to $47,503,097.50.  This 

brought the sum of all change orders to ($371,502.50). 
3. Change Order #3 was $56,888.54 bringing the new contract sum to $47,559,986.04.  This 

brought the sum of all change orders to ($314,613.96). 
4. Change Order #4 was $29,014.44 bringing the new contract sum to $47,589,000.48.  This 

brought the sum of all change orders to ($285,599.52).  The change order shows the 
contract time increased by 40 days for weather and mud days and indicates the completion 
date of December 19, 2024. 

 
Change Order 3 is mainly for the liquid chemical feeder and plumbing changes.  Change Order 4 
is primarily for main water line reroutes and connections.  Approval of Change Orders 3 & 4 still 
leaves a credit balance of $285,599.52.   
 
Board approval is required to approve Change Orders 3 & 4 in the amount of $56,888.54 and 
$29,014.44, respectively.   
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

81



041624 BCC Meeting

82



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 24,406.33

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 2,440.63 26,846.96

26,846.96

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 536.94

27,383.90

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Changes requested by electrical engineer to pretreatment equipment

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

10/18/2023

1

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

83



Project: COR #: 

Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $20,377.07
2. Sales Tax 6.75% $1,375.45
3. Overhead & Profit 10% $2,175.25 $23,927.77

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $0.00
5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed) 35% $0.00
6. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00
8. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00
11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$23,927.77

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 2% $478.56

$24,406.33

0 Days
No

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

IRON MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION CO.,INC.

Time Extension Request:
0

Decription of Change: Per requested changes by electrical engineer 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/18/2023

7

07/18/2023

041624 BCC Meeting

84



H&M COP (Details)

Project: COR #: 
SCO #:   

  Date: 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION RATE LABOR COST
1 S/T Equipment Package ($599.42) ($599.42) $0.00
1 LCF3060-BG $12,691.37 $12,691.37 $0.00
1 Flow EQ Equip Package $726.30 $726.30 $0.00
1 AX MAX $2,308.82 $2,308.82 $0.00
1 TCOM $5,250.00 $5,250.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$20,377.07 $0.00

QTY DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL COST
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

IRON MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION CO.,INC. Change Order Proposal (Details)

3

7/18/2023

Description of change: Per requested changes by Electrical Engineer

Valle Crucis School
0

EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL: SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL:

MATERIALS LABOR

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL: LABOR SUBTOTAL:
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2nd TIER SUB COSTS (SEE ATTACHED)

DESCRIPTION

Page 2

041624 BCC Meeting

85



Voice: 252 243 7693, FAX 252 243 7694, info@AQWA.net

AQWA, Inc.

2604 Willis Ct.
Wilson, NC  27896

Quote
ADDRESS

Kimberly Hayworth
Iron Mountain Construction 
Co., INC
601 Hospital Road
Mountain City, TN  37683 
USA

SHIP TO

Kimberly Hayworth
Iron Mountain Construction 
Co., INC
Broadstone Road
Valle Crucis, NC  28604

QUOTE # 230710-6
DATE 07/11/2023

EXPIRATION DATE 09/11/2023

  

ITEM QTY

Valle Crucis Elementary School
Valle Crucis, NC 
Civil Design Concepts - Engineer
All Concrete tanks provided by Shoaf Precast
Cast iron covers and concrete risers provided by others
Note
Regarding Quote history:

QTE220818-9 - Date 8/22/22, expired 10/22/22

QTE220818-9.1 -Sent 1/4/23, Expired 2/14/23
Pricing updated 
Change from calcite basin to below ground liquid chemical feed

QTE230425-7 - 5/2/23, expiration date 7/1/23
Pricing updated
Change from single phase 230v to three phase 208v pumps.
Updated pumps in AX MAX unit and EQ tank as well as updated custom control 
panel specification.

QTE230710-6 - 7/11/23, expiration date 9/11/23
Pricing updated
Change from three phase 208v pumps to single phase 230v pumps 
Updated pumps in AX MAX unit and EQ tank as well as updated custom control 
panel specification
Current Panel Spec #082622SK1.6 dtd 7/10/23
Current Drawing # DR4922 REV 6.4 dtd 7/26/23

1

S/T Equip Pkg
QTY Description 
(3) RR2436 (24" dia x 36" L)
(3) FLD24G-AQWA (fiberglass lid with gasket)
(3) MA320 (2-part epoxy)
(1) FTP1254-36 (septic effluent filter)
(1) Filtrate Return
(3) STFN-8QL (Safety Nets)

2-3 week lead time

Pricing History
8/22/22 -  $3,337.62
1/4/23 - $2,738.20
5/2/23 -  $2,738.20

1

041624 BCC Meeting

86

Jennifer
Highlight

Jennifer
Highlight

Jennifer
Highlight

Jennifer
Highlight



Voice: 252 243 7693, FAX 252 243 7694, info@AQWA.net

ITEM QTY

7/11/23 - $2738.20
LCF3060-BG
Liquid Chemical Feed w/ below ground mixer basin

6 to 8 week lead time

Pricing History
8/22/22 -  $2,552.93
1/4/23 - $15,192.20 (change from calcite basin to LCF3060-BG)
5/2/23 -  $15,244.30
7/11/23 - $15,244.30

1

Flow EQ Equip Package
QTY Description 
(2) RR2448 (24" dia x 48" L)
(1)  G1l for alkalinity feed penetration
(2) FLD24G-AQWA (fiberglass lid with gasket)
(1) PVU95-1819 (Biotube Pump Vault, 95" tall housing, 18" filter, 19" inlet holes)
(2) SBEX-4 (4 hole splice box)
(1) HDAD24125C-68.75  (1-1/4" duplex hanging discharge assembly w/ check 
valve, high pressure hose 68.75-in long)
(1) MF4P-63FS-20 (4 Normally open, 24v mechanical float with 20' lead)
(2) PF20053200-30 (20gpm, 3ph 208v, 1/2-hp Orenco pump with 30' lead)
(2) STFN-8QL (safety nets for risers)
(2)   MA320 (two part epoxy)

2 to 3 week lead time on all but the PF20053200 pumps
6 to 8 week lead time on PF20053200 pumps

Pricing History
8/23/22 -  $6,686.81
1/4/23  - $7,018.14
5/2/23  - $9,636.87
7/11/23 - $7,413.11

1

AX MAX
Primary Unit 1 AX-Max42 -275 with antiflotation reinforcement per Custom# 
DR4922 includes 3 phase 208v pumps
Valle Crucis Elementary School

6 to 8 week lead time

Pricing History
8/23/22- $244,750
1/4/23  - $249,500
5/2/23 - $249,655.17
7/13/23 -$247,058.82

1

TCOM
TeleComm Telemetry Control Panel per custom quote 082622SK1
TCOM-DAX/S/DTA/DAX208 3ph CS UPS DF DS XF LCFC Cell
6 to 8 week lead time

Pricing History
 8/23/22 - $17,375.00
1/4/23  - $20,833.33
5/2/23 with 3 phase pump and power adjustment - $29,625.00
7/11/23 (single phase pump and power) - $22,625.00

1

Tech Support
Tech support - includes 1 day for preconstruction meeting, 1 day for AX MAX 
arrival and setting, 1-2 day(s) for Panel Wiring Assistance and testing, 1 day for 
system startup with engineer and regulators

5

Terms
Payment Terms: 50% with purchase order, 40% with delivery,  10% due with 
system startup. Net 30 terms on all payment milestones.

1

 

Please contact us with any questions/concerns at (888) 552-2792 

or info@aqwa.net.

SUBTOTAL 299,579.79
TAX 20,694.14

041624 BCC Meeting

87

Jennifer
Highlight

Jennifer
Highlight



Voice: 252 243 7693, FAX 252 243 7694, info@AQWA.net

SHIPPING 11,500.00
TOTAL $331,773.93

Accepted By Accepted Date

041624 BCC Meeting

88



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 2,634.39

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 263.44 2,897.83

2,897.83

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 57.96

2,955.79

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: addition of demising wall at corridor #240 at 2nd floor area C. Revision 10

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/12/2023

18

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

89



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $835.69

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $56.41

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $89.21 $981.31

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $988.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed) 35% $345.80

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $133.38 $1,467.18

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $169.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $16.90 $185.90

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$2,634.39

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 0% $0.00

$2,634.39

0 Days

No

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

Divisions Contractors

Time Extension Request:

0

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

6/7/2023

CO-02

Description of Change: Addition of Demising Wall at corridor #240 at 2nd floor area C Rev 10

041624 BCC Meeting

90



H&M COP (Details)

Project: COR #: 

SCO #:   

  Date: 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION RATE LABOR COST

255 LF of 6" 20-ga Stud $0.93 $235.88 7.00 Cutting & Framing $24.00 $168.00

20 LF of 6" 20-ga 1-1/4" track $0.92 $18.40 11.00 Hanging Drywall $24.00 $264.00

20 LF of 6" 20-ga 2" slotted track $2.05 $47.50 13.00 Taping & Finishing $24.00 $312.00

480 SF of 4x10 5/8" GWB Type X $0.59 $280.80 2.00 Installation of HM $24.00 $48.00

240 SF of R-19 Batt Insulation $0.48 $114.00 4.00 Hanging Insulation $24.00 $96.00

3 Buckets of Joint Compound $19.50 $58.50 2.00 Cleaning $24.00 $48.00

1 Bag of 45min Durabond $13.50 $13.50 2.00 Layout & Supervision $26.00 $52.00

2 Roll of Joint Tape $3.50 $7.00 $0.00

1 Set of Sand Paper $7.11 $7.11 $0.00

0.5 Drywall Screws 1-1/4" Sharpoint $106.00 $53.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$835.69 $988.00

QTY DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL COST

1 3 days of 19' Scissor Lift $169.00 $169.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$169.00 $0.00

Divisions Contractors Change Order Proposal (Details)

CO-02

6/7/2023

Valle Crucis School

EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL: SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL:

MATERIALS LABOR

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL: LABOR SUBTOTAL:

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2nd TIER SUB COSTS (SEE ATTACHED)

DESCRIPTION

Page 1

Description of Change: Addition of Demising Wall at corridor #240 at 2nd floor area C Rev 10

041624 BCC Meeting

91



041624 BCC Meeting

92



Colonial Materials Inc

Date: 04/20

Project Name: Walk In Prices 2nd Quarter

Location: 
Client: Divisions Contractors NC

Please Update Price Increases  3rd 2023

5/8" EXP exterior sheathing SF $1.250

1/2"  EXP Exterior Sheathing SF $1.145

5/8" EXP Exterior Sheathing SF $1.250

1/4" Cement Board $1.200

1/2" Cement Board SF $1.200

5/8" Cement Board     SF $1.400

5/8" exterior gyp bd (Soffit board) SF $0.705

5/8" type X gypsum board for wall M/R SF $0.675

1/2" type X gypsum board SF $0.585

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) SF $0.570

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) -- Paperless SF $0.570

1" gypsum liner panel Reg XP Liner SF $1.750

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) SF $0.570

5/8" SoundBreak GWB XP SF $2.250

5/8" A/R gypsum board SF $1.075

5/8" H/R gypsum board **High impact** SF $1.225

5/8" lead lined gyp 1/16" thick ** 4x10 Lead to 7' SF $11.250

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color White *** Standard Class C Pebble **** Unit $1.955

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color Black*** Standard Class C Pebble **** Unit $1.995

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color Red/Blue/Green/Etc Unit $3.005

Corner Beads $0.330

Fire Caulking Sausages Box $105.000

Fire Caulking  Tubes Box $145.000

Sound Caulking 29" Tubes Box $105.000

FRP Glue $105.000

Joint Compound Buckets $21.750

20 minutes durabond Bags $15.000

45 minutes durabond Bags $15.000

Tuff Hide (Level 5 Finish) Buckets $22.500

Joint Paper Tape Rolls $4.050

Mesh Tape Rolls $10.250

Zinc Control Joints Pcs $1.350

Tear Away bead 5/8" Pcs $0.395

Drywall screws (Sharp point 1-1/4") Box $95.000

Drywall screws (Self taping point 1-1/4") Box $115.000

1-7/8" drywall screws self taping Box $110.000

1-1/4" laminators Box $105.000

1/2 wafer head screws self taping Box $125.000

3/4" hex screws # 10 Box $122.000

3/4" hex screws # 12 Box $172.000

Concrete 3/4 pins ---- Track Fast Pins $75.000

Concrete 1/2 pins Steel ---- Track Fast Pins $135.000

Others

Description

Insulation

Drywall

Page 1 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

93

rzace
Rectangle

rzace
Rectangle

rzace
Rectangle

rzace
Rectangle



R-11 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.405

R-13 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.575

R-11 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation ---foil scrim kraft SF $0.575

R-19 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.595

R-19 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation ---foil scrim kraft SF $0.745

R-21 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.205

R-30 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.085

R-38 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.305

2" Mineral Wool SF $0.475

3" Mineral Wool SF $0.805

4" Mineral Wool SF $1.105

1-1/2" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $1.515

2" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $1.985

3" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $3.030

1-1/2" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $1.995

2" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $2.595

3" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $3.775

2-1/2" 20 GA CH metal studs LF $1.600

2-1/2" 20 GA J-runner LF $1.295

4" 20 GA CH Studs LF $1.905

4" 20 GA J track/runner LF $1.575

6" 20 GA CH Studs LF $2.140

6" 20 GA J track/runner LF $1.865

2-1/2" 33 GA CH metal studs LF $1.600

2-1/2" 33 GA J-runner LF $1.295

4" 33 GA CH Studs LF $1.905

4" 33 GA J track/runner LF $1.575

6" 33 GA CH Studs LF $2.140

6" 33 GA J track/runner LF $1.865

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" 20-GA LF $0.725

7/8" 20 GA Hat Channel LF $0.705

1-5/8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.465

1-5/8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.460

1-5/8" 20 GA 2 leg Track LF $0.600

2-1/2" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.585

2-1/2" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.580

2-1/2" 20 GA 2 leg Track LF $0.745

3-5/8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $0.725

3-5/8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.720

3-5/8" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.805

4" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.775

4" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.770

4" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.920

6" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.015

6" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.100

6" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.295

8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.385

8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.105

8" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.905

1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.565

20-GA Drywall

33-GA Structural

CH 20-GA Drywall

CH 33-GA Drywall

Page 2 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

94

rzace
Rectangle

rzace
Rectangle



1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.220

1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track LF $1.705

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.145

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.895

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track LF $1.305

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $1.365

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.170

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.885

4" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.435

4" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.285

4" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.965

6" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.770

6" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.655

6" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.360

8" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.195

8" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.955

8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.840

2-1/2" 18GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.505

2-1/2" 18GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.195

2-1/2" 18GA 2" leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.425

3-5/8" 18 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.765

3-5/8" 18 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.465

3-5/8" 18 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.330

4" 18 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.870

4" 18 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.565

4" 18 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.265

6" 18ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $2.325

6" 18ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.060

6" 18ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $2.760

8" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.820

8" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.525

8" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.115

10" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $3.525

10" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.195

10" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $7.625

12" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.045

12" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.710

12" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $8.650

14" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $5.470

14" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $5.090

14" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $9.737

Z-channels 18ga 2" LF $1.675

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.005

2" X 2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.305

3" X 3" metal angle  16ga LF $1.995

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" metal angle  16ga LF $0.965

2-1/2" 16GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.890

2-1/2" 16GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.505

2-1/2" 16GA 2" leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.405

3-5/8" 16 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.220

3-5/8" 16 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.855

3-5/8" 16 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.870

4" 16 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.350

16-GA Metals

18-GA Metals

Page 3 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

95



4" 16 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.970

4" 16 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.790

6" 16ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $2.885

6" 16ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.560

6" 16ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $3.190

8" 16 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $3.545

8" 16 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.205

8" 16 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.875

6" 14ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $3.320

6" 14ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.885

6" 14ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $4.590

8" 14 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.015

8" 14 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.585

8" 14 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $5.445

2X4 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $0.850

2X6 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.540

2X8 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.750

2X10 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $3.130

2X12 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $4.280

4x8 ¾” pressure treated plywood SF $1.960

4x8 5/8” pressure treated plywood SF $1.843

2X4 Fire rated LF $0.910

2X6 Fire rated LF $1.570

2X8 Fire rated LF $1.950

2X10 Fire rated LF $3.040

2X12 Fire rated LF $4.875

4x8 5/8 fire rated plywood SF $1.950

4x8 3/4 fire rated plywood SF $2.120

Lumber

14-GA Metals

Page 4 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

96



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) (27,148.66)

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% (2,714.87) (29,863.53)

(29,863.53)

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% (597.27)

(30,460.80)

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Install 36" x 4' chanbers in lieu of 4" Sch40 Perforated Pipe in Nitration Trench for 

Drainfield

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/10/2023

19

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

97



041624 BCC Meeting

98



041624 BCC Meeting

99



041624 BCC Meeting

100



041624 BCC Meeting

101



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 8,637.59

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 863.76 9,501.35

9,501.35

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 190.03

9,691.38

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Changes to plumbing due to Revision 11

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

6/26/2023

21

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

102



041624 BCC Meeting

103



041624 BCC Meeting

104



041624 BCC Meeting

105



041624 BCC Meeting

106



041624 BCC Meeting

107



041624 BCC Meeting

108



041624 BCC Meeting

109



041624 BCC Meeting

110



041624 BCC Meeting

111



041624 BCC Meeting

112



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 4,331.03

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 433.10 4,764.13

4,764.13

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 95.28

4,859.42

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Add Door 103K to the storefront per direction on RFI 078. 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/11/2023

26

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

113



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $2,794.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $188.60

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $298.26 $3,280.85

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $650.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed) 35% $227.50

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $87.75 $965.25

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$4,246.10

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 2% $84.92

$4,331.03

0 Days

No

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

Subcontractor Name

Time Extension Request:

0

Description of Change:  Add door 103K

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/11/2023

1

041624 BCC Meeting

114



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $2,794.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $188.60

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $298.26 $3,280.85

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $650.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed) 35% $227.50

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $87.75 $965.25

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$4,246.10

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 2% $84.92

$4,331.03

0 Days

No

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

Subcontractor Name

Time Extension Request:

0

Description of Change:  Add door 103K

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/11/2023

1

041624 BCC Meeting

115



H&M COP (Details)

Project: COR #: 

SCO #:   

  Date: 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION RATE LABOR COST

$0.00 $0.00

1 New storefront door and frame $2,502.00 $2,502.00 10.00 Install door 103K $65.00 $650.00

$0.00 $0.00

16 1/2" Glass for door 16 sq/ft $14.50 $232.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

1 Selant and backer rod $60.00 $60.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$2,794.00 $650.00

QTY DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL COST

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Subcontractor Name Change Order Proposal (Details)

1

7/11/2023

Description of Change:  Add door 103K

Valle Crucis School

0

EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL: SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL:

MATERIALS LABOR

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL: LABOR SUBTOTAL:

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2nd TIER SUB COSTS (SEE ATTACHED)

DESCRIPTION

Page 1

041624 BCC Meeting

116



041624 BCC Meeting

117



041624 BCC Meeting

118



041624 BCC Meeting

119



041624 BCC Meeting

120



041624 BCC Meeting

121



041624 BCC Meeting

122



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 5,844.14

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 584.41 6,428.55

6,428.55

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 128.57

6,557.13

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Addition of soffit and trim at CTE and advanced math room #202

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/12/2023

29

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

123



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $1,973.26

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $133.20

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $210.65 $2,317.10

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $2,264.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed) 35% $792.40

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $305.64 $3,362.04

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $150.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $15.00 $165.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$5,844.14

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 0% $0.00

$5,844.14

0 Days

No

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

Subcontractor Name

Time Extension Request:

0

Description of Change: Addition of Soffit and Trim at CTE & Advanced Math #202

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/6/2023

4

041624 BCC Meeting

124

nwhiddon
Text Box
5



H&M COP (Details)

Project: COR #: 

SCO #:   

  Date: 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION RATE LABOR COST

600.00    SF of 4x10 5/8" GWB Type X $0.59 $354.00 16.00 Hanging Drywall $24.00 $384.00

192.00    LF of 3-5/8" 20ga studs $0.74 $142.08 24.00 Framing Bulkheads/Cove Light $24.00 $576.00

120.00    LF of 3-5/8" 1-1/4" 20ga Track $0.72 $86.40 6.00 Framing Hard Ceiling $24.00 $144.00

192.00    LF of 6" 20ga Studs $0.94 $180.48 8.00 Hanging Insulation $24.00 $192.00

120.00    LF of 6" 1-1/4" 20ga Track $0.93 $111.60 22.00 Taping, Finish, Sanding $24.00 $528.00

80.00      SF of Drywall Suspension System $1.22 $97.60 4.00 Installation of wood Blocking $24.00 $96.00

240.00    SF of R-11 Insulation $0.39 $93.60 10.00 Installation of Knidge Edge Trim $24.00 $240.00

240.00    SF of R-19 Insulation $0.48 $115.20 4.00 Supervision $26.00 $104.00

36.00      LF of 2x4" Fire Rated Wood Bloocking $1.55 $55.80 $0.00

30.00      LF of 8" Knife Edge Profile Trim $24.55 $736.50 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$1,973.26 $2,264.00

QTY DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL COST

1.00        Rental of Scissor Lift $150.00 $150.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$150.00 $0.00

Subcontractor Name Change Order Proposal (Details)

5

7/6/2023

Description of Change: Addition of Soffit and Trim at CTE & Advanced Math #202

Valle Crucis School

0

EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL: SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL:

MATERIALS LABOR

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL: LABOR SUBTOTAL:

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2nd TIER SUB COSTS (SEE ATTACHED)

DESCRIPTION

Page 2

041624 BCC Meeting

125



REVISION 11 – DETAILS 

REFERENCE: A126 & A515-D1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

041624 BCC Meeting

126



PREVIOUS DETAIL – ADDENDUM 2 

REFERENCE: A126 – PLAN A515 DOES NOT EXIST 

 

 

 

041624 BCC Meeting

127



Colonial Materials Inc

Date: 04/20

Project Name: Walk In Prices 2nd Quarter

Location: 
Client: Divisions Contractors NC

Please Update Price Increases  3rd 2023

5/8" EXP exterior sheathing SF $1.250

1/2"  EXP Exterior Sheathing SF $1.145

5/8" EXP Exterior Sheathing SF $1.250

1/4" Cement Board $1.200

1/2" Cement Board SF $1.200

5/8" Cement Board     SF $1.400

5/8" exterior gyp bd (Soffit board) SF $0.705

5/8" type X gypsum board for wall M/R SF $0.675

1/2" type X gypsum board SF $0.585

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) SF $0.570

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) -- Paperless SF $0.570

1" gypsum liner panel Reg XP Liner SF $1.750

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) SF $0.570

5/8" SoundBreak GWB XP SF $2.250

5/8" A/R gypsum board SF $1.075

5/8" H/R gypsum board **High impact** SF $1.225

5/8" lead lined gyp 1/16" thick ** 4x10 Lead to 7' SF $11.250

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color White *** Standard Class C Pebble **** Unit $1.955

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color Black*** Standard Class C Pebble **** Unit $1.995

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color Red/Blue/Green/Etc Unit $3.005

Corner Beads $0.330

Fire Caulking Sausages Box $105.000

Fire Caulking  Tubes Box $145.000

Sound Caulking 29" Tubes Box $105.000

FRP Glue $105.000

Joint Compound Buckets $21.750

20 minutes durabond Bags $15.000

45 minutes durabond Bags $15.000

Tuff Hide (Level 5 Finish) Buckets $22.500

Joint Paper Tape Rolls $4.050

Mesh Tape Rolls $10.250

Zinc Control Joints Pcs $1.350

Tear Away bead 5/8" Pcs $0.395

Drywall screws (Sharp point 1-1/4") Box $95.000

Drywall screws (Self taping point 1-1/4") Box $115.000

1-7/8" drywall screws self taping Box $110.000

1-1/4" laminators Box $105.000

1/2 wafer head screws self taping Box $125.000

3/4" hex screws # 10 Box $122.000

3/4" hex screws # 12 Box $172.000

Concrete 3/4 pins ---- Track Fast Pins $75.000

Concrete 1/2 pins Steel ---- Track Fast Pins $135.000

Others

Description

Insulation

Drywall

Page 1 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

128

rzace
Rectangle



R-11 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.405

R-13 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.575

R-11 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation ---foil scrim kraft SF $0.575

R-19 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.595

R-19 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation ---foil scrim kraft SF $0.745

R-21 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.205

R-30 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.085

R-38 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.305

2" Mineral Wool SF $0.475

3" Mineral Wool SF $0.805

4" Mineral Wool SF $1.105

1-1/2" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $1.515

2" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $1.985

3" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $3.030

1-1/2" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $1.995

2" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $2.595

3" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $3.775

2-1/2" 20 GA CH metal studs LF $1.600

2-1/2" 20 GA J-runner LF $1.295

4" 20 GA CH Studs LF $1.905

4" 20 GA J track/runner LF $1.575

6" 20 GA CH Studs LF $2.140

6" 20 GA J track/runner LF $1.865

2-1/2" 33 GA CH metal studs LF $1.600

2-1/2" 33 GA J-runner LF $1.295

4" 33 GA CH Studs LF $1.905

4" 33 GA J track/runner LF $1.575

6" 33 GA CH Studs LF $2.140

6" 33 GA J track/runner LF $1.865

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" 20-GA LF $0.725

7/8" 20 GA Hat Channel LF $0.705

1-5/8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.465

1-5/8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.460

1-5/8" 20 GA 2 leg Track LF $0.600

2-1/2" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.585

2-1/2" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.580

2-1/2" 20 GA 2 leg Track LF $0.745

3-5/8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $0.725

3-5/8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.720

3-5/8" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.805

4" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.775

4" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.770

4" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.920

6" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.015

6" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.100

6" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.295

8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.385

8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.105

8" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.905

1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.565

20-GA Drywall

33-GA Structural

CH 20-GA Drywall

CH 33-GA Drywall

Page 2 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

129

rzace
Rectangle

rzace
Rectangle

rzace
Rectangle

rzace
Rectangle



1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.220

1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track LF $1.705

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.145

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.895

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track LF $1.305

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $1.365

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.170

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.885

4" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.435

4" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.285

4" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.965

6" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.770

6" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.655

6" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.360

8" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.195

8" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.955

8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.840

2-1/2" 18GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.505

2-1/2" 18GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.195

2-1/2" 18GA 2" leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.425

3-5/8" 18 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.765

3-5/8" 18 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.465

3-5/8" 18 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.330

4" 18 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.870

4" 18 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.565

4" 18 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.265

6" 18ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $2.325

6" 18ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.060

6" 18ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $2.760

8" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.820

8" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.525

8" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.115

10" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $3.525

10" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.195

10" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $7.625

12" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.045

12" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.710

12" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $8.650

14" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $5.470

14" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $5.090

14" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $9.737

Z-channels 18ga 2" LF $1.675

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.005

2" X 2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.305

3" X 3" metal angle  16ga LF $1.995

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" metal angle  16ga LF $0.965

2-1/2" 16GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.890

2-1/2" 16GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.505

2-1/2" 16GA 2" leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.405

3-5/8" 16 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.220

3-5/8" 16 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.855

3-5/8" 16 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.870

4" 16 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.350

16-GA Metals

18-GA Metals

Page 3 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

130



4" 16 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.970

4" 16 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.790

6" 16ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $2.885

6" 16ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.560

6" 16ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $3.190

8" 16 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $3.545

8" 16 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.205

8" 16 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.875

6" 14ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $3.320

6" 14ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.885

6" 14ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $4.590

8" 14 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.015

8" 14 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.585

8" 14 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $5.445

2X4 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $0.850

2X6 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.540

2X8 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.750

2X10 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $3.130

2X12 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $4.280

4x8 ¾” pressure treated plywood SF $1.960

4x8 5/8” pressure treated plywood SF $1.843

2X4 Fire rated LF $0.910

2X6 Fire rated LF $1.570

2X8 Fire rated LF $1.950

2X10 Fire rated LF $3.040

2X12 Fire rated LF $4.875

4x8 5/8 fire rated plywood SF $1.950

4x8 3/4 fire rated plywood SF $2.120

Lumber

14-GA Metals

Page 4 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

131

rzace
Rectangle



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 3,526.38

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 352.64 3,879.02

3,879.02

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 77.58

3,956.60

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Rev 7 changes. Addition of cove light at flat ceiling in gym. Install rock-on at CMU 

exterior wall

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/13/2023

31

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

132



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $1,025.20

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $69.20

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $109.44 $1,203.84

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $1,564.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed) 35% $547.40

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $211.14 $2,322.54

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$3,526.38

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 0% $0.00

$3,526.38

0 Days

No

Date:

Subcontractor Name

Time Extension Request:

0

Description of Change: Revision 7 - Multiple Chages - Addition of Cove Ligh at the flat ceiling in Gym #103 - Per 

Revision 7 - Per Detail A515-1 & Installation of Rock on at CMU Exterior Wall -- Per detail A403-A5

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

2/17/2023

1

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

133



H&M COP (Details)

Project: COR #: 

SCO #:   

  Date: 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION RATE LABOR COST

70.00      LF of Fire Rated  2x4 Lumber $1.62 $113.40 4.00 Installation of Wood Blocking $24.00 $96.00

70.00      LF of Extruded Alum, Transition Trim $11.24 $786.80 12.00 Framing Cove Light $24.00 $288.00

1.00         Fasteners & misc. $125.00 $125.00 14.00 Installation of Trim and Light Pocket $24.00 $336.00

$0.00 1.00 Cleaning $24.00 $24.00

$0.00 32.00 450 SF of hanging Rock on $24.00 $768.00

$0.00 2.00 Supervision & Layout $26.00 $52.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$1,025.20 $1,564.00

QTY DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL COST

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

MATERIALS LABOR

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL: LABOR SUBTOTAL:

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2nd TIER SUB COSTS (SEE ATTACHED)

DESCRIPTION

EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL: SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL:

Subcontractor Name Change Order Proposal (Details)

5

2/17/2023

Description of Change: Revision 7 - Multiple Chages - Addition of Cove Ligh at the flat ceiling in Gym #103 - Per Revision 7 - Per Detail A515-1 & Installation 

of Rock on at CMU Exterior Wall -- Per detail A403-A5

Valle Crucis School

0

Page 2

041624 BCC Meeting

134



041624 BCC Meeting

135



041624 BCC Meeting

136



Colonial Materials Inc

Date: 04/20

Project Name: Walk In Prices 2nd Quarter

Location: 
Client: Divisions Contractors NC

Please Update Price Increases  3rd 2023

5/8" EXP exterior sheathing SF $1.250

1/2"  EXP Exterior Sheathing SF $1.145

5/8" EXP Exterior Sheathing SF $1.250

1/4" Cement Board $1.200

1/2" Cement Board SF $1.200

5/8" Cement Board     SF $1.400

5/8" exterior gyp bd (Soffit board) SF $0.705

5/8" type X gypsum board for wall M/R SF $0.675

1/2" type X gypsum board SF $0.585

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) SF $0.570

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) -- Paperless SF $0.570

1" gypsum liner panel Reg XP Liner SF $1.750

5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) SF $0.570

5/8" SoundBreak GWB XP SF $2.250

5/8" A/R gypsum board SF $1.075

5/8" H/R gypsum board **High impact** SF $1.225

5/8" lead lined gyp 1/16" thick ** 4x10 Lead to 7' SF $11.250

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color White *** Standard Class C Pebble **** Unit $1.955

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color Black*** Standard Class C Pebble **** Unit $1.995

FRP Panels 4x8 - Color Red/Blue/Green/Etc Unit $3.005

Corner Beads $0.330

Fire Caulking Sausages Box $105.000

Fire Caulking  Tubes Box $145.000

Sound Caulking 29" Tubes Box $105.000

FRP Glue $105.000

Joint Compound Buckets $21.750

20 minutes durabond Bags $15.000

45 minutes durabond Bags $15.000

Tuff Hide (Level 5 Finish) Buckets $22.500

Joint Paper Tape Rolls $4.050

Mesh Tape Rolls $10.250

Zinc Control Joints Pcs $1.350

Tear Away bead 5/8" Pcs $0.395

Drywall screws (Sharp point 1-1/4") Box $95.000

Drywall screws (Self taping point 1-1/4") Box $115.000

1-7/8" drywall screws self taping Box $110.000

1-1/4" laminators Box $105.000

1/2 wafer head screws self taping Box $125.000

3/4" hex screws # 10 Box $122.000

3/4" hex screws # 12 Box $172.000

Concrete 3/4 pins ---- Track Fast Pins $75.000

Concrete 1/2 pins Steel ---- Track Fast Pins $135.000

Others

Description

Insulation

Drywall

Page 1 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

137



R-11 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.405

R-13 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.575

R-11 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation ---foil scrim kraft SF $0.575

R-19 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.595

R-19 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation ---foil scrim kraft SF $0.745

R-21 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.205

R-30 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.085

R-38 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.305

2" Mineral Wool SF $0.475

3" Mineral Wool SF $0.805

4" Mineral Wool SF $1.105

1-1/2" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $1.515

2" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $1.985

3" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $3.030

1-1/2" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $1.995

2" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $2.595

3" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $3.775

2-1/2" 20 GA CH metal studs LF $1.600

2-1/2" 20 GA J-runner LF $1.295

4" 20 GA CH Studs LF $1.905

4" 20 GA J track/runner LF $1.575

6" 20 GA CH Studs LF $2.140

6" 20 GA J track/runner LF $1.865

2-1/2" 33 GA CH metal studs LF $1.600

2-1/2" 33 GA J-runner LF $1.295

4" 33 GA CH Studs LF $1.905

4" 33 GA J track/runner LF $1.575

6" 33 GA CH Studs LF $2.140

6" 33 GA J track/runner LF $1.865

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" 20-GA LF $0.725

7/8" 20 GA Hat Channel LF $0.705

1-5/8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.465

1-5/8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.460

1-5/8" 20 GA 2 leg Track LF $0.600

2-1/2" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.585

2-1/2" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.580

2-1/2" 20 GA 2 leg Track LF $0.745

3-5/8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $0.725

3-5/8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.720

3-5/8" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.805

4" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.775

4" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.770

4" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.920

6" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.015

6" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.100

6" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.295

8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.385

8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.105

8" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.905

1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.565

20-GA Drywall

33-GA Structural

CH 20-GA Drywall

CH 33-GA Drywall

Page 2 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

138



1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.220

1-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track LF $1.705

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.145

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.895

2-1/2" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track LF $1.305

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $1.365

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.170

3-5/8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.885

4" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.435

4" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.285

4" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $1.965

6" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.770

6" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.655

6" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.360

8" 33 GA CSJ  metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.195

8" 33 GA CSJ  1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.955

8" 33 GA CSJ  2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.840

2-1/2" 18GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.505

2-1/2" 18GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.195

2-1/2" 18GA 2" leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.425

3-5/8" 18 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.765

3-5/8" 18 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.465

3-5/8" 18 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.330

4" 18 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.870

4" 18 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.565

4" 18 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.265

6" 18ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $2.325

6" 18ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.060

6" 18ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $2.760

8" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.820

8" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.525

8" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.115

10" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $3.525

10" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.195

10" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $7.625

12" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.045

12" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.710

12" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $8.650

14" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $5.470

14" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $5.090

14" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $9.737

Z-channels 18ga 2" LF $1.675

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.005

2" X 2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.305

3" X 3" metal angle  16ga LF $1.995

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" metal angle  16ga LF $0.965

2-1/2" 16GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.890

2-1/2" 16GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.505

2-1/2" 16GA 2" leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.405

3-5/8" 16 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.220

3-5/8" 16 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.855

3-5/8" 16 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.870

4" 16 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.350

16-GA Metals

18-GA Metals

Page 3 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

139



4" 16 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.970

4" 16 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.790

6" 16ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $2.885

6" 16ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.560

6" 16ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $3.190

8" 16 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $3.545

8" 16 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.205

8" 16 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.875

6" 14ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $3.320

6" 14ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.885

6" 14ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $4.590

8" 14 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.015

8" 14 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.585

8" 14 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $5.445

2X4 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $0.850

2X6 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.540

2X8 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.750

2X10 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $3.130

2X12 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $4.280

4x8 ¾” pressure treated plywood SF $1.960

4x8 5/8” pressure treated plywood SF $1.843

2X4 Fire rated LF $0.910

2X6 Fire rated LF $1.570

2X8 Fire rated LF $1.950

2X10 Fire rated LF $3.040

2X12 Fire rated LF $4.875

4x8 5/8 fire rated plywood SF $1.950

4x8 3/4 fire rated plywood SF $2.120

Lumber

14-GA Metals

Page 4 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

140

rzace
Rectangle



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 5,816.55

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 581.66 6,398.21

6,398.21

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 127.96

6,526.17

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Changes per Revision 10 to doors. 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/26/2023

33

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

141



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $4,482.75

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $60.55

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $454.33 $4,997.63

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $0.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed)   $0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $750.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $75.00 $825.00

$5,822.63

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 2% $116.45

$5,939.08

0 Days

No

Date:Cook and boardman LLC 7/26/2023

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

Cook and Boardman LLC

Time Extension Request:

0

Description of Change: 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal # 1

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

7/26/2023

TBD

041624 BCC Meeting

142



1

Ferdinand Pinnock

From: Rudy Maze <greenvillemaze@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Ferdinand Pinnock

Subject: 240l

--External Email-- 

Price to install doors 240l is 750.00 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

041624 BCC Meeting

143



041624 BCC Meeting

144



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 15,770.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 1,577.00 17,347.00

17,347.00

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 346.94

17,693.94

0 Days

Yes

Date:

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Changes to plumbing due to Revision 12

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

8/2/2023

35

041624 BCC Meeting

145



041624 BCC Meeting

146



041624 BCC Meeting

147



041624 BCC Meeting

148



041624 BCC Meeting

149



041624 BCC Meeting

150



041624 BCC Meeting

151



041624 BCC Meeting

152



041624 BCC Meeting

153



041624 BCC Meeting

154



041624 BCC Meeting

155



041624 BCC Meeting

156



041624 BCC Meeting

157



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 784.04

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 78.40 862.44

862.44

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 17.25

879.69

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Install a drip pan for roof drainage piping in electrical room 157 area C per RFI 81

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

8/16/2023

39

041624 BCC Meeting

158



041624 BCC Meeting

159



041624 BCC Meeting

160



041624 BCC Meeting

161



041624 BCC Meeting

162



041624 BCC Meeting

163



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 6,101.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 610.10 6,711.10

6,711.10

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 134.22

6,845.32

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Changes due to plumbing caused by Revision 13

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

10/4/2023

43

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

164



041624 BCC Meeting

165



041624 BCC Meeting

166



041624 BCC Meeting

167



041624 BCC Meeting

168



041624 BCC Meeting

169



041624 BCC Meeting

170



041624 BCC Meeting

171



041624 BCC Meeting

172



AIA 
Change Order 

PROJECT: (Name and address) 
Valle Crucis Elementary School 
Sugar Grove, NC 

OWNER: (Name a~ address) 
Watauga County 
814 W. King Street' 
Boone, NC 28607 

Document G701® -

CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract For: General Construction 

Date: 2/14/2023 

ARCHITECT: (Name and address) 
Clark Nexsen 
301 College Street 
Suite 300 
Asheville, NC 28801 

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 

2017 

CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Change Order Number: 004 

Date: 4/10/24 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
H&M Constructors, a Division of MB 
Haynes Corporation 
187 Deaverview Road 
Asheville, NC 28806 

(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments 
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.) 
COR#22: $1,275.77 
COR#41: $2,330.82 
COR#42: $4,701.07 
COR #46: $7,205.67 
COR #47: $7,324.17 
COR#S4: -($1,442.17) 
COR#60: $3,311.01 
COR#61: $2,615.38 
COR#64: $1,692.83 

Revised schedule for weather and mud days. 

The original Contract Sum was 
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of 
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 

The Contract Time will be increased by Forty Three (43) days. 
The new date of Substantial Completion will be December 22, 2024 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

47,874,600.00 
-314,613.96 

47,559,986.04 
29,014.55 

47,589,000.59 

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract 
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the 
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 

Clark Nexsen, Inc. 

ARf,HITECT.(Fi]Lme) s- ~1it1 
Eve Szentesi , AJA, LEED AP BD+c 

Senior Architect 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

~ q .. ,zrt'l 
DATE 

H&M Constructors 

6R.~ &gtg.v-~bB. Yi! 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

~1-1;2-~'( 
DATE 

Watauga County 
OWNER (Firm name) 

SIGNATURE 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

DATE 

AIA Document G701 - 2017. Copyright© 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017. All rights reserved. "The American Institute of Architects," "American Institute of 
Architects; "AIA," the AIA Logo, and "AIA Contract Documents• are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 15:47:44 1 
ET on 04/1012024 under Order No.310424024 7 which expires on 01/2212025, Is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in 
accordance with the AIA Contract Documentst> Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@alacontracts.com. 
User Notes: (3B9ADM2) 

041624 BCC Meeting

173



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 1,137.05

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 113.71 1,250.76

1,250.76

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 25.02

1,275.77

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Changes due to Revision 11

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

6/28/2023

22

041624 BCC Meeting

174

nwhiddon
Callout
Revised 2.20.24



Project: Valle Crucis Elementry School PCO#: 5
Contractor: H&M Constructors Project #: 14681

Subcontractor: Briegan Concrete LLC Date: 5/31/2023

Descriptions of change:

Materials SUBTOTALS
Total Direct Costs of Permanent Materials 620.00$        

1b Total Direct Costs of Other Materials -$              
2a Sales Tax on Permanent Materials 6.75% 41.85$          
2b Sales Tax on Other Materials 6.75% -$              

3 Shipping & Transportation -$              
4 OH & Profit on Items 1-3 0% -$              

$661.85
Labor

5 Total Labor $375.00
6 Payroll Taxes & Insurance (Superintendent Only) 30% $57.00
7 Overhead & Profit on Item 5-6 10% $43.20

$475.20
Equipment
Rental

8 Equipment/ EquipmentRental $0.00
9 Sales Tax 7.25% $0.00

10 Overhead & Profit on Item 8 10% $0.00
$0.00

Subcontractors
11 Subcontractors $0.00
12 Overhead & Profit on Item 11 5% $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal of Proposal $1,137.05
13 Bonds (% of subtotal of proposal) 0.00% $0.00

TOTAL OF CHANGE PROPOSAL $1,137.05

Time Extension Requests 0 Days
Schedule Activity # Affected

The Subcontractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified
above and in accordance with the Contract documents if the work is authorized by the Owner.

Subcontractor's
Signature: Ammar Terd Date: 6/26/2023

Change Proposal Form

Changes reflecting all added structural items per Revision 11 drawings, which is based on the added Rebar per the SOMD cut out 
on area A. No cost changes are reflected for elevator pit or other areas.(This cost is capturing only the slab on metal deck opening 
in Area A. Concrete credit is reflected the last submitted change order PCO 13                                                                                         

 
5125 Widespan Drive ۰ Clayton, NC 27520 ۰ (919) 661-09 01 ۰ (919) 661-0902 ۰ Fax (919) 661-0904

041624 BCC Meeting

175



Job Name: Valle Crucis 

PCO# 5

Date: 6/26/2023

Item Description Quantity Units Labor Perm-
Material

Other 
Material Equip. Sub Labor Perm-

Material
Other 

Material Equipment Sub Subtotal

$0.00
Labor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Carpenters 5 HR $38.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.00
Rodbuster ( Instal per Ton) 5 HR $37.00 $185.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $185.00
Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Rebar 0.4 TN $1,550.00 $0.00 $620.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $620.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $375.00 $620.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $995.00
Sales Tax on Permanent Materials 6.75% $41.85 $0.00 $41.85

Sales Tax on Other 6.75% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Labor Burden (Superintendent Only) 30% $57.00 $57.00

OH&P (10%) Sub (5%) 10% 5% $43.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43.20
Sheet Total $475.20 $661.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,137.05

UNIT COST TOTAL COST

Briegan Concrete LLC Printed 2/20/2024

041624 BCC Meeting

176



1 2 3 6 7 8 10 11 13 14 16.1

OPEN TO 
STAIRS

OPEN TO 
COURTYARD

MITER CHANNEL 
@ CORNER, TYP.

CANT.

C
15

X3
3.

9

W10X88

W8X67

4 5 9 12 15 16

TOP OF SLAB

(+14'-8")

5" TOTAL THICKNESS  LIGHTWEIGHT 
CONCRETE SLAB (117 PCF) ON 2" 
DEEP COMPOSITE FLOOR DECK 
REINF. w/ 6x6 W2.1xW2.1 W.W.R.

RTU-3 (14,468 LBS) - PROVIDE 
SUPPLEMENTAL FRAMING 
UNDER CURB PER 2/S401

E

D

B

C

CANT.

CANT., TYP.

18k W16X26 [16] 19k 12k W14X22 [5,0,2,3] 15k 18k W16X26 [4,0,2,0,6] 17k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
3,

1]
10

k

17
k

W
24

X7
6

W16X26 [3,3]

12
k

W
24

X6
8

W16X26 [3,3]

13k W14X22 [4,1,0,5] 12k 13k W14X22 [3,2,0,5] 12k W14X22

[3,1,2]

11k W14X22 [5,0,2,3] 15k 16k W14X22 [1,4,0,2,3] 16k

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W16X26 [3,1,1,3]10k

W12X14

[3,0,3]

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[9
,5

]
11

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

12
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
8]

12
k

12
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
8]

12
k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
6]

10
k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

14
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
14

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

13
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
13

k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
6]

10
k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

11
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
8]

11
k

12
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
8]

12
k

16
k

W
24

X6
8

W16X26 [3,0,3]

W14X22 [5,5]

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

14
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
14

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

13
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
13

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

W14X22 [3,1,1,1,3]10k18k W14X22 [4,1,0,2,3] 23k

25k W16X26 [12] 28k

19k W14X22 [4,1,0,1,4] 14k

W24X62 [4,2,6]

25k W16X26 [4,1,1,1,5] 19k

W24X62 [4,2,6] W14X22 [5,5]

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

C
15

X3
3.

9

29
k

W
18

X3
5

[3
,0

,1
,2

]

10
k W

18
X3

5
[2

,2
]10

k
10

k

W
18

X3
5

[3
,1

,4
]

10k

W14X22

[8] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k

10k W14X22 [5,5]

10k

10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k

10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k

10k W14X22

[8]

10k 10k

W14X22 [5,5]

10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 13k W14X22 [5,0,5] 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [5,5] 10k 10k W14X22 [4,4] 10k 10k W14X22 [4,4] 10k 22k W14X22 [3,1,4] 10k14k W14X22

[3,2,5]

11k

13k W14X22

[4,1,3]

10k

W14X22

[6]

41k

W21X44 [16]

38k

43k W18X35 [16] 28k 21k W16X26 [4,0,2,0,6] 17k

32k W21X44 [28] 45k

18k W16X26 [6,0,2,0,4] 21k

13k W14X22

[4,1,3]

10k 20k W16X26 [5,1,0,1,5] 25k

10k W14X22 [5,0,5] 12k12k W14X22 [5,0,1,4] 15k

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

1

S120

1

S120

W16X26 [2,2] W16X26 [2,2]

W8X10W8X10

W8X10 W8X10 W6X20 W6X20

W
6X

20

W
8X

24

W
8X

24

W
8X

24

W
8X

67 W
6X

20

W
6X

20

W
8X

67

W8X67W6X20

W
6X

20

W
6X

20

W
6X

20

W
6X

20

W
6X

20W
8X

10

W
8X

10

W
8X

10

W
8X

10

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E

S
10

8

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E

S
10

8

EAVE

EAVE

EA
VE

2.1

B.8

D.4

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

W
10

X1
2

[4
]

W
10

X1
2

[4
]

W
10

X1
2

[4
]

13
k

W
18

X4
0

[2
0]

13
k

21
k

W
21

X4
4

[2
2]

21
k

21
k

W
21

X4
4

[2
2]

21
k

15
k

W
24

X6
2

20
k

W
24

X6
2

18
k

W
24

X6
2

12
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]

12
k

11
k

W
18

X4
0

[1
8]

11
k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

W
10

X1
2

[6
]

W
10

X1
2

[6
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

S120
4

S120
5

S121
1

W14X22

[4]

W14X22

[3,3]

S121
2

S121
3

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
2]

10
k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
2]

10
k

S121
4

S121
5

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

18
k

W
21

X4
4

[2
2]

18
k

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

5.3 6.7 9.2 10.4 11.2 12.7 13.8 15.17.9

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W10X22 W
10

X1
2

[6
]

C15X33.9

15

S401
W6X9 W6X9 W6X9 W6X9 W6X9 W6X9 W6X9 W6X9

W6X9

W6X9 W6X9 W6X9 W6X9

13

S302

9

S401
TYP

E.8

12

S302

12

S302

9

S302

1'-8"

11

S302

C8 POST UP

1'
-1

0"
 T

YP
.

1'
-1

0"
 T

YP
.

W10X12

18

S303

3" BUILDING 
EXPANSION JOINT

LATERAL BRACE LATERAL BRACE LATERAL BRACE

LA
TE

R
AL

 B
R

AC
E

LA
TE

R
AL

 B
R

AC
E

LATERAL BRACE

LA
TE

R
AL

 B
R

AC
E

LATERAL BRACE

LATERAL BRACE

LATERAL BRACE

LA
TE

R
AL

 B
R

AC
E

W
18

X3
5

[1
2]

LA
TE

R
AL

 B
R

AC
E

9

S302

10

S302

W6X9 W6X9

W10X88

C3 POST UP

C3 POST UP

C3 POST UP

C3 POST UP

C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9

TOP OF STEEL

(+13'-8")

12

S300

C8 POST UP

6

S402

7

S402

13

S402

SIM

W16X3116k

B.1

16.2

B.3

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

W
10

X1
2

W
10

X1
2

W
10

X1
2

A.8

INDICATES ROOF DRAIN, TYP. -
REFER TO 1/S401 FOR 
SUPPLEMENTAL ROOF FRAMING

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

10k W14X22

[0,2,2]

10k

B.9

D.2

0

INDICATES ROOF DRAIN, TYP. -
REFER TO 1/S401 FOR 
SUPPLEMENTAL ROOF FRAMING

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

W
10

X1
2

[8
]

MITER CHANNEL 
@ CORNER, TYP.

CANT.

EA
VE

TOP OF SLAB

(+15'-0")
S303

9
TYP

S303
9

TYP

SLAB OPENING FOR DUCTWORK, TYP. -
COORD. w/ MECH. DWGS.; SEE ARCH. 
SLAB EDGE PLAN FOR DIMENSIONS

SLAB OPENING FOR DUCTWORK, TYP. -
COORD. w/ MECH. DWGS.; SEE ARCH. SLAB 
EDGE PLAN FOR DIMENSIONS; SEE 9/S303 FOR 
ADDITIONAL REINF. REQUIREMENTS

SLAB OPENING FOR DUCTWORK, TYP. -
COORD. w/ MECH. DWGS.; SEE ARCH. SLAB 
EDGE PLAN FOR DIMENSIONS; SEE 9/S303 
FOR ADDITIONAL REINF. REQUIREMENTS

SLAB OPENING FOR DUCTWORK, TYP. -
COORD. w/ MECH. DWGS.; SEE ARCH. 
SLAB EDGE PLAN FOR DIMENSIONS

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

6'-1 1/2" 6'-1 1/2" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 2'-11" 5'-1" 8'-0" 6'-5" 1'-7" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 2'-9" 5'-3" 8'-0" 2'-9" 8'-0" 8'-0" 6'-7 1/2" 6'-7 1/2" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"

1'
-1

1"
4'

-0
"

5'
-1

1 
1/

4"
5'

-9
 7

/8
"

4'
-1

0"
5'

-2
"

5'
-8

 1
/2

"
5'

-2
"

5'
-2

"
5'

-6
 7

/8
"

5'
-6

 7
/8

"
5'

-6
 7

/8
"

5'
-6

 7
/8

"

6'-3 3/8" 7'-7 3/4" 7'-7 3/4" 7'-7 5/8" 7'-2 7/8" 7'-2 7/8" 7'-2 3/4" 6'-6" 6'-6" 6'-6" 6'-10 3/8" 6'-10 3/8" 6'-10 1/2" 6'-10 1/4" 6'-10 1/4" 6'-10 1/4" 7'-8" 7'-7 3/4" 7'-7 3/4" 7'-7 3/4" 7'-7 3/4" 7'-7 3/4" 7'-7 3/4" 7'-3" 7'-3 1/8" 7'-3 1/8" 7'-3 1/8" 7'-2 1/8"

8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 7'-7" 4'-2 1/2" 4'-2 1/2" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 2'-4" 5'-8" 8'-0" 1'-4"

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
4]

10
k

12k W14X22

[5,0,2,3]

12k19k W14X22

[1,3,0,4]

12k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
2]

10
k

4'-11 3/8" 4'-11 3/8"

12

S303

C10

14

S303

S123
2

13

S303

CANT.

CANT.

S123
619

S303

14
k

W
12

X5
8

22
k

10
k

W
18

X3
5

[1
0]

10
k

M
AS

D
= 

22
k-

ft
V A

SD
= 

15
k

M
AS

D
= 

43
k-

ft
V A

SD
= 

19
k

14

S300
TYP

M
AS

D
= 

54
k-

ft
V A

SD
= 

19
k

W
10

X1
2

[6
]

TYP THIS MECH. ROOF 

TYP. FOR CANOPY 
WIDE FLANGE BEAMS

TOP OF STEEL

(12'-4")

4

S302

TYP

SIM

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

15
k

W
16

X3
1

0.
75

"
[1

6]
15

k

23

S303
TYP @ DUCT 
OPENING

23

S303
TYP @ DUCT 
OPENING

3

S405 TYP

TYP

10
k

10
k

W
14

X2
2

10
k

10k W18X40 10k

10k W12X40

10k W12X19 10k

10
k

W
14

X2
2

10
k

10
k

W
16

X3
1

10
k

10
k

W
16

X2
6

10
k

10k W18X40

10k W12X19 10k

10k W18X40 10k

10k W12X19

10k W12X19

10k W12X19

10k W12X19 10k

10k W12X19 10k

M
AS

D
= 

15
4k

-ft
V A

SD
= 

21
k

M
AS

D
= 

15
2k

-ft
V A

SD
= 

22
k

M
AS

D
= 

12
4k

-ft
V A

SD
= 

20
k

TYP

MASD = 36k-ft
VASD = 10k

MASD = 36k-ft
VASD = 10k

MASD = 36k-ft
VASD = 10k BP3

18

S304
TYP

5'-5 1/4" 5'-5 1/4" 1'-4 9/16"

7

7
7

7

MASD = 76k-ft
VASD = 10k

MASD = 58k-ft
VASD = 10k

MASD = 53k-ft
VASD = 10k

MASD = 53k-ft
VASD = 10k

7

C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9 C15X33.9

10

W12X19

C
15

X3
3.

9

10

W16X31 [2,1,1,1]
C8 POST UP

OPEN

1111

11

11

11

11

11

11

GENERAL PLAN NOTES:

1. TOP OF STEEL / JOIST BEARING REFERENCE ELEVATION = (14'-3") U.O.N. AS SUCH (XX'-XX").
2. BEAMS / JOISTS ARE EQUALLY SPACED BETWEEN GRIDS / GIRDERS U.O.N.
3. SEE SHEET S600 FOR MINIMUM SEISMIC REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.
4. SEE SHEET S000 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES.
5. SEE SHEET S500 FOR LINTEL SCHEDULE.
6. USE BEARING PLATE TYPE 'BP1' U.O.N.
7. SEE SHEET S102 FOR ROOF DECK TYPES.
8. BEAMS WTIH NO REACTIONS INDICATED SHALL HAVE CONNECTIONS DESIGNED FOR 10k MINIMUM REACTION.
9. COORDINATE ROOF OPENINGS & SIZES WITH MECHANICAL DRAWINGS.
10. TIE CMU PARTITION WALLS INTO FLOOR SLAB SIMILAR TO 8/S600.
11. SEE ARCHITECTURAL SLAB EDGE PLAN FOR EDGE OF SLAB DIMENSIONS.

BEAM REACTION IN KIPS - IF NO REACTION IS 
INDICATED ON PLAN, SEE SECTION ENTITLED 
"TYPICAL FRAMED BEAM CONNECTION'.  
LOADS ARE UN-FACTORED (ASD)

NUMBER OF SPECIFIED SHEAR STUDS 
ALONG LENGTH OF BEAM - SEE 
SECTION ENTITLED "SHEAR STUD 
LAYOUT - SAMPLE COMPOSITE BEAM"

NUMBER OF SPECIFIED SHEAR STUDS 
BETWEEN CROSS BEAMS - SEE 
SECTION ENTITLED "SHEAR STUD 
LAYOUT - SAMPLE COMPOSITE GIRDER"

UPWARD CAMBER

BEAM SIZE

GIRDER SIZE

DIRECTION OF 
THE SPAN OF 
THE METAL DECK

W
 1

6X
26

   
 [1

6]
   

 (1
") 

  

W
 1

6X
26

   
 [1

6]
   

 (1
") 

  

W
 1

6X
26

   
 [1

6]
   

 (1
") 

  

W
 1

6X
26

   
 [1

6]
   

 (1
") 

  

W
 1

6X
26

   
 [1

6]
   

 (1
") 

  

W 21X50    [8,6,6,8]   50k  50k  

25
k 

 
25

k 
 

COMPOSITE FRAMING LEGEND

License C-1207
8 Magnolia Avenue, Suite 100
Asheville, North Carolina 28801
(828) 255-0780

KLOESEL 
Engineering, PA

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28801
301 COLLEGE STREET, SUITE 300

828·232·0608 

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

DESIGN:

DRAWN:

REVIEW:

SHEET

KEY PLAN

SUBMITTAL

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

CONSULTANT

DESIGNER

REVISIONS

B
IM

 3
60

://
20

20
06

40
 -

 V
al

le
 C

ru
si

s 
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

ch
oo

l/9
39

0_
V

C
 2

1_
S

T
R

.r
vt

6/
16

/2
02

3 
9:

06
:3

4 
A

M

S109

SECOND FLOOR & LOW ROOF

FRAMING PLAN - AREA C

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

KEPA
REM/DBC
CJO

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL

WATAUGA COUNTY

BROADSTONE ROAD
VALLE CRUCIS, NC

08.01.2022

CN 9390

1/8" = 1'-0"
SECOND FLOOR & LOW ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA C

A

BC

7 02.06.2023 REVISION 7
10 05.08.2023 REVISION 10
11 06.15.2023 REVISION 11

Cost reflects only the
added crack bars
and the installation 
of the Rebar around
the added opening.

Concrete credit is
reflect in CO 13

041624 BCC Meeting

177



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 2,077.38

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 207.74 2,285.12

2,285.12

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 45.70

2,330.82

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Briegan CO 10. Changes related to Revision 13 added items per detail 8/S501 and 

9/S501

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

9/28/2023

40

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

178

Eve.Szentesi
Text Box
41

Eve.Szentesi
Line

Eve.Szentesi
Text Box
Received 12.07.23



Project: Valle Crucis Elementry School PCO#: 10
Contractor: H&M Constructors Project #: 14681

Subcontractor: Briegan Concrete LLC Date: 9/28/2023

Descriptions of change:

Materials SUBTOTALS
Total Direct Costs of Permanent Materials 620.00$        

1b Total Direct Costs of Other Materials 585.60$        
2a Sales Tax on Permanent Materials 6.75% 41.85$          
2b Sales Tax on Other Materials 6.75% 39.53$          

3 Shipping & Transportation -$              
4 OH & Profit on Items 1-3 0% -$              

$1,286.98
Labor

5 Total Labor $608.00
6 Payroll Taxes & Insurance (Superintendent Only) 30% $182.40
7 Overhead & Profit on Item 5-6 0% $0.00

$790.40
Equipment
Rental

8 Equipment/ EquipmentRental $0.00
9 Sales Tax 6.75% $0.00

10 Overhead & Profit on Item 8 0% $0.00
$0.00

Subcontractors
11 Subcontractors $0.00
12 Overhead & Profit on Item 11 5% $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal of Proposal $2,077.38
13 Bonds (% of subtotal of proposal) 0.00% $0.00

TOTAL OF CHANGE PROPOSAL $2,077.38

Time Extension Requests 0 Days
Schedule Activity # Affected

The Subcontractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified
above and in accordance with the Contract documents if the work is authorized by the Owner.

Subcontractor's
Signature: Ammar Terd Date: 9/28/2023

Change Proposal Form

Changes related to Revision 13 added items per detail 8/S501 and 9/S501.

 
5125 Widespan Drive ۰ Clayton, NC 27520 ۰ (919) 661-09 01 ۰ (919) 661-0902 ۰ Fax (919) 661-0904

041624 BCC Meeting

179



Job Name: Valle Crucis 

PCO# 10

Date: 9/28/2023

Item Description Quantity Units Labor Perm-
Material

Other 
Material Equip. Sub Labor Perm-

Material
Other 

Material Equipment Sub Subtotal

$0.00
Labor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Carpenter 16 HR $38.00 $608.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $608.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rebar 0.4 TN $1,550.00 $0.00 $620.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $620.00
Epoxy 8 EA $58.20 $0.00 $0.00 $465.60 $0.00 $0.00 $465.60
Drilling/Cleaning Material 1 EA $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $608.00 $620.00 $585.60 $0.00 $0.00 $1,813.60
Sales Tax on Permanent Materials 6.75% $41.85 $39.53 $81.38

Sales Tax on Other 6.75% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Labor Burden 30% $182.40 $182.40

OH&P (10%) Sub (5%) 10% 5% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sheet Total $790.40 $661.85 $625.13 $0.00 $0.00 $2,077.38

UNIT COST TOTAL COST

Briegan Concrete LLC Printed 9/28/2023

041624 BCC Meeting

180



16.1 2316

E

D

B

C

3

S120

3

S120

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E

S
10

6

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E

S
10

6

MATCHLINE

S104

TOP OF SLAB

(0'-0")

D.1

D.3

D.9

B.8

E.1

A

A.9

18.8 19.1 2219.9 24

D.4

20 21.2

S121
6

S121
7

20.6

A.5

S121
8

22.819

10

S200

7

S200

16

S200

8

S200

9

S200

8

S200
8

S501

5

S200

15

S201

6

S200

15

S201

5

S200

8

S200

8

S200

8

S200

5

S200

1

S201

25

E.4

A.6

12

S200

2

S120

2

S120

3

S201

6

S200

5

S201

S122
2

S122
5

1'-0"

5'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

31
'-1

1"

10'-7 5/8" 8 3/8"

2"
23

'-3
 5

/8
"

TOP OF SLAB

(-0'-4")

TOP OF SLAB

(-0'-4")

18

8'
-0

 1
/8

"
2 

1/
8" 9'-7 1/4" 1'-9 3/8"

B.1

B.4

18.6 19.3 20.2 2116.2

F

B.3

17 20.1 20.516.916.8

E.2

B.9

22.6

D.2

S105
1

14
'-8

"
2'

-0
"

3'
-1

0"
3'

-4
"

8'
-1

0"
5'

-6
"

7'
-2

"
2'

-1
0"

4'
-4

"

1'
-8

 1
/2

"

8'
-7

"
1'

-5
"

2'
-1

1 
1/

2"
14

'-8
"

4'
-8

"
6'

-7
"

3'
-5

"

1'
-6

"

10
'-1

0"
10

'-0
"

18
'-5

 1
/4

"

1'-4"2'-1" 20'-8"

1'-1"

1'-2"

9'-5 1/2" 7'-5 1/2" 3'-3" 2'-9" 2'-0" 2'-4" 14'-1" 4'-7" 1'-7" 2'-8" 6'-9" 5'-4" 9'-5" 3'-10" 8'-7" 7'-9 1/2"

9 1/2"

2'-10"

TOP OF SLAB

(-0'-4")

TOP OF SLAB

(-0'-4")

4" THICK CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE REINF. 
w/ 6x6 W2.1xW2.1 W.W.R. ON VAPOR BARRIER 
ON 4" THICK LAYER OF #57 WASHED STONE

C17
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C17
F3.0
(-2'-0")C3C

F3.0
(-2'-0")

C3C
F4.0
(-1'-4")

C4C
F4.0
(-2'-0")

C4C
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C4C
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C4C
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C4D
F5.0A
(-2'-0")

C1
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C3
F4.0
(-1'-4")

(-4'-0")

C3A
F9.0A
(-2'-0")

C2
F4.0
(-2'-0")

C4C
F5.0
(-1'-4")

C4
F5.0
(-1'-4")

C3C
F4.0
(-2'-0")

C4D
F10.0A
(-2'-0")

C2
F3.0
(-1'-4")

C4
F5.0A
(-2'-0")

C4
F5.0
(-1'-4")

C4
F5.0
(-1'-4")

(-2
'-0

")

(-2'-0")

(-2
'-0

")

(-4
'-0

")

(-2'-0")

(-2'-0")

(-4
'-0

")

(-4
'-0

")

(-4'-0")

S

S

C3
F4.0
(-1'-4")

C4C
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C2
P5 [-1'-4"]
F4.0
(-5'-0")

C4D
F5.0A
(-2'-0")

C4D
F4.0A
(-2'-0")

C4D
F4.0A
(-2'-0")

C4C
F5.0
(-1'-4")

C4D
F5.0A
(-2'-0")

C4C
F4.0
(-2'-0")

TYP

TYP

SIM
TYP

C4D
F5.0A
(-2'-0")

C4C
F5.0
(-2'-0")

LA
TE

R
AL

 B
R

AC
E

LA
TE

R
AL

 B
R

AC
E

(-4'-0")

S

S

LATERAL BRACE

C1
F4.0
(-2'-0")

3" BUILDING 
EXPANSION JOINT

C1
F4.0
(-1'-4")

SIM
TYP

TYP

TYP

1/2" WALL 
EXP. JT.

C9
F3.0
(-1'-4")

SUMP PIT - COORD. w/ 
ELEVATOR MFG. & SEE 2/S201

(-2'-0")

(-2'-0")

C5
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C2E
P5 [-1'-4"]
F9.0A
(-4'-0")

C12
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C6
F4.0
(-2'-0")

C2
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C2
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C2
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C2
F5.0
(-1'-4")

C2E
P5 [-1'-4"]
F9.0A
(-4'-0")

(-2
'-0

")

(-2
'-0

") (-2
'-0

")

C17
F3.0
(-2'-0")

TYPC17
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C9
F3.0
(-1'-4")C9

F3.0
(-1'-4")

C3C
F4.0
(-1'-4")

C4C
F5.0
(-2'-0")

C1
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C4C
F5.0
(-1'-4")

C3C
F4.0
(-2'-0")

SAW-CUT CONTROL 
JOINT, TYP. - SEE 2/S200

OPEN TO 
ELEVATOR PIT

1'-3 1/8"

C4D
F10.0A
(-2'-0")

7

S123

7

S123

S123
2

(-2
'-0

")

S123
5

LA
TE

R
AL

 B
R

AC
E

S

(-2'-0")

C4D
F7.0A
(-2'-0")

1 7/8"

C4D
F7.0A
(-2'-0")

LATERAL BRACE

3'
-5

 3
/4

"

S S

INDICATES UNDER SLAB DRAIN, TYP. -
REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT. BELOW 
SLAB DRAINAGE IS DELEGATED DESIGN. 
PLACE A MINIMUM 4'-0" BELOW FLOOR SLAB

C4C
F4.0
(-2'-0")2'

-0
"

S300
23

TYP

S300
23

TYP

LATERAL BRACES

STAIR STRINGER
(BY STAIR MFG)

SEE ELEVATION FOR 
FRAMING ALONG THIS LINE

27

S300

6

S201

6

S201

TYP

TYP
6

S201TYP

6

S201TYP

6

S201

6

S201

TYP

S104
1

11"

S123
10

3'
-4

"
7'

-2
"

7'
-2

"
7'

-2
"

7'
-2

"

C9
F2.0
(-1'-4")

C9
F2.0
(-1'-4")

C9
F2.0
(-1'-4")

C9
F2.0
(-1'-4")

C9
F2.0
(-1'-4")

2

2

2

3

S200 2
2

C18
F3.0
(-2'-0")3

FROM GRID & COLUMN
CL PIER OFFSET 3"

FROM GRID & COLUMN
CL PIER OFFSET 3"77

7

D.5

8

SLAB DEPRESSION 
REMOVED

SLAB DEPRESSION 
REMOVED

8

8

SIM

SLAB DEPRESSION 
REMOVED

11

11

11

11

9

S501

13

13

GENERAL PLAN NOTES:

1. LEVEL 1 FINISHED FLOOR REFERENCE ELEVATION = 0'-0"
2. (X'-X") DENOTES TOP OF FOOTING REFERENCE ELEVATION.
3. 'S' DENOTES A FOOTING STEP. SEE 1/S200.
4. SEE SHEET S600 FOR MINIMUM SEISMIC REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.
5. SEE SHEET S000 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES.
6. SEE SHEET S500 FOR FOOTING AND COLUMN SCHEDULES.
7. SEE ARCHITECTURAL SLAB EDGE PLAN FOR EDGE OF SLAB DIMENSIONS.
8. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR THE LOCATIONS AND EXTENT OF DEPRESSED SLABS.
9. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL CONSTRUCTION AND CONTROL

JOINTS FOR EXTERIOR SLABS AND WALKS.

C3
P2 [X'-X"]
F8.0
(-2'-0")

INDICATES COLUMN TYPE, 
SEE COLUMN SCHEDULE

INDICATES CONCRETE PIER TYPE,
SEE CONCRETE PIER SCHEDULE

INDICATES SPREAD FOOTING TYPE,
SEE FOOTING SCHEDULE

INDICATES TOP OF FOOTING
REFERENCE ELEVATION

INDICATES TOP OF PIER 
REFERENCE ELEVATION

COLUMN LEGEND

16.116

B

A.9

18.8 19

A.6

16.3 16.6 18.216.7 18

B.1

18.616.2 17

A.8

16.5 16.9 18.416.816.4

1'-4" 2'-1" 3'-2 1/2" 3'-6" 1'-1"

1'-5"

6'-0" 5'-5 1/2"

1'-1" 1'-2"

9'-5 1/2"

8"

4'-6 1/2" 2'-3" 3'-3" 2'-9"

3'
-5

"
1'

-6
"

3'
-0

"
7'

-1
0"

C5
F3.0
(-2'-0")

(-2'-0")

(-2'-0")

C5
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C5
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C7
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C7
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C5
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C5
F3.0
(-2'-0")

TYP

9

S200

8

S200
TOP OF SLAB

(-0'-4")

8

S200

8

S200

7

S123

11

S201
SIM
TYP

EXT. COLUMNS TO BE HOT 
DIPPED GALVANIZED, TYP.

C1
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C2
F3.0
(-2'-0")

C7
F3.0
(-2'-0")

8

6

S501 11

License C-1207
8 Magnolia Avenue, Suite 100
Asheville, North Carolina 28801
(828) 255-0780

KLOESEL 
Engineering, PA

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28801
301 COLLEGE STREET, SUITE 300

828·232·0608 

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

DESIGN:

DRAWN:

REVIEW:

SHEET

KEY PLAN

SUBMITTAL

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

CONSULTANT

DESIGNER

REVISIONS

B
IM

 3
60

://
20

20
06

40
 -

 V
al

le
 C

ru
si

s 
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

ch
oo

l/9
39

0_
V

C
 2

1_
S

T
R

.r
vt

9/
12

/2
02

3 
1:

41
:4

8 
P

M

S105

FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA B

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

KEPA
REM/DBC
CJO

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL

WATAUGA COUNTY

BROADSTONE ROAD
VALLE CRUCIS, NC

08.01.2022

CN 9390

1/8" = 1'-0"
FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA B

A

BC

3/16" = 1'-0"S105
1 ENLARGED ENTRY FOUNDATION PLAN

2 08.08.2022 ADDENDUM 1
3 08.25.2022 ADDENDUM 2
7 02.06.2023 REVISION 7
8 03.31.2023 REVISION 8
11 06.15.2023 REVISION 11
13 09.08.2023 Revision 13

041624 BCC Meeting

181

ATerd
Cloud

ATerd
Cloud



3-5/8" THRU 8" STUD (MIN. 16 GA.)

2"x 2"x 16 GA. CLIP ANGLE -
WIDTH IS 1/4" LESS THAN 
STUD WIDTH

1-1/2" COLD ROLLED CHANNEL

FULL WELD IN (3) PLACES

3-5/8" THRU 8" STUD (MIN. 16 GA.)

1-1/2" COLD ROLLED CHANNEL

FULL WELD EACH SIDE

3-5/8" THRU 8" STUD (MIN. 16 GA.)

2"x 2"x 16 GA. CLIP ANGLE -
WIDTH IS 1/4" LESS THAN 
STUD WIDTH

1-1/2" COLD ROLLED CHANNEL

(4) FRAMING SCREWS REQUIRED

LATERAL BRACING 
SCREW ATTACHMENT

LATERAL BRACING 
WELD  ATTACHMENT

LATERAL BRACING 
WELD  ATTACHMENT

LATERAL BRACING w/ 
COLD ROLLED CHANNELS

1-1/2" COLD ROLLED 
CHANNEL @ 48"o.c. MAX.

ATTACH COLD ROLLED CHANNEL 
TO EACH STUD w/ CLIP ANGLE

COLD ROLLED RUNNER

NOTE:
INSTALL LATERAL BRACING AS INDICATED AT:
1. ALL EXTERIOR WALLS.
2. INTERIOR PARTITIONS w/ GYPSUM WALL 

SHEATHING ON (1) SIDE ONLY.
3. INTERIOR PARTITIONS WHERE STUDS w/o 

SHEATHING EXTEND ABOVE CEILING HEIGHT.

LINTEL - SEE SCHEDULE

WEB STIFFENER (METAL STUD)

JACK STUDS

TYPICAL WALL STUD

CRIPPLE STUD

TOP PLATE

8" 8"

16"

16"

8"

THE SPACING OF BOLTS IN THIS EXAMPLE IS 
THE CORRECT PATTERN IF CALLED OUT AS 
"(2) ROWS OF BOLTS @ 16"o.c. STAGGERED"

N.S. & F.S.

C  BRACEL

COLUMN - SEE PLAN

WORK POINT

GUSSET PLATE - CENTER ON COLUMN & WALL

3/4"Ø ERECTION BOLT IN 
LONG SLOTTED HOLE

BRACE - SEE ELEVATION; SLOT 
TO RECEIVE GUSSET PLATE

CONT. OPEN BOTTOM BOND BEAM

1/2"x 6" EMBED PLATE w/ 1/2"Øx 6" 
HEADED STUDS @ 16"o.c. - CONT. 
BETWEEN COLUMNS @ LATERAL BRACE

8" CMU KNEE WALL - REFER TO 
FOUNDATION SECTIONS FOR REINF.

8" CMU - GROUT SOLID

HORIZ. JOINT REINF. @ 16"o.c. ABOVE 
GRADE & 8"o.c. BELOW GRADE

#6 @ 12"o.c. EACH 
WAY TOP & BOTTOM

SEE  PLAN

TOP OF FOOTING

#5 DOWEL @ 16"o.c. w/ STD. 
90° HOOK, CENTERED

#5 VERT. @ 16"o.c., CENTERED

1'
 - 

2"

1' - 0" 3' - 0"

ADHERED STONE VENEER -
SEE ARCH. DWGS.

EXTERIOR SLAB - SEE CIVIL

3" 
CLR

.

TYP.

2"
 C

LR
.

3'
-0

" 
LA

P

SEE ARCH. DWGS.

TOP OF WALL

GRADE VARIES - SEE CIVIL

1'
-0

" 
M

IN
.

6'
-0

" 
M

A
X

.

PRECAST CAP - SEE ARCH. DWGS.

CONT. OPEN BOTTOM BOND 
BEAM REINF w/ (2) #4 CONT.

4'-0"

DRAINAGE MAT FULL HEIGHT - JDRAIN 
TYPE '400' OR APPROVED EQUIV.

4"Ø PERFORATED PVC DRAIN PIPE -
WRAP IN FILTER FABRIC AND STONE

W.W.R. - SEE STRUCT. NOTES

8" CMU - GROUT ALL CELLS SOLID

PLAN DIMENSION FACE OF CMU

(3) #5 CONT.

#3 @ 5'-0"o.c.

SEE PLAN

TOP OF FOOTING

#4 DOWEL @ 32"o.c. w/ STD. 
90° HOOK, CENTERED

SEE PLAN

TOP OF SLAB

8" 1'-4"

1 1/2" CLR.

1'
-0

"

WINDOW SYSTEM - SEE ARCH. DWGS.

3"
 C

LR
.

TYP.

2'-0"

CONT. L6x6x3/8 (GALV.) w/ 1/2"Øx 6" 
HEADED STUDS @ 2'-0"o.c.

EXTERIOR SLAB - SEE CIVIL

UNDER SLAB DRAINAGE SYSTEM -
REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

SEE ARCH.

SEE PLAN

TOP OF SLAB

SEE PLAN

CMU WALL - REFER TO FOUNDATION 
SECTIONS FOR REINF. & SEISMIC 
DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

STEEL BEAM - SEE PLAN & 
OTHER DETAILS

METAL ROOF DECK -
SEE STRUCT. NOTES

ROOF SYSTEM, TYP. -
SEE ARCH. DWGS.

RIGID INSULATION -
SEE ARCH. DWGS.

2x T&G DECKING -
SEE STRUCT. NOTES

1/2" SHEATHING -
SEE STRUCT. NOTES

CONT. 3/8"x 4" EMBED PLATE w/ 
1/2"Øx 4" HEADED STUDS @ 8"o.c.

CONT. OPEN BOTTOM BOND BEAM 
w/ (2) #4 CONT.; GROUT SOLID

CUT COURSE AS REQUIRED

CONT. (2) 2x4 P.T.

SEE ARCH. DWGS. 
FOR WATERPROOFING

3/16

3/8"Ø SCREW ANCHORS @ 8"o.c.

#12 SCREWS @ 6"o.c.

1/4"x 6"x0'-8" PL w/ (2) 1/2"Ø 
SCREW ANCHORS @ 4"o.c.

L 4x4x1/4 - SEE PLAN FOR 
LOCATIONS

L4x4x1/4x 0'-4" LONG; 
FIELD LOCATE

W.W.R. - SEE STRUCT. NOTES

EXISTING 8" CMU

FACE OF CMU

SEE PLAN

TOP OF FOOTING

EXISTING FOOTING & REINF.

SEE PLAN

TOP OF SLAB

8" 1'-4"

1 1/2"  CLR. 

SEE PLAN

1'
-0

"

WINDOW SYSTEM - SEE ARCH. DWGS.

3"
 C

LR
.

TYP.

2'-0"

CONT. L6x6x3/8 (GALV.) w/ 1/2"Øx 6" 
HEADED STUDS @ 2'-0"o.c.

EXTERIOR SLAB - SEE CIVIL

8"

1

2

1'-8"

D.1

FACE OF SLAB

2'-0"

6" CMU - GROUT SOLID

2 3/8"

#4 DOWEL @ 32"o.c., OFFSET -
DRILL & EPOXY w/ 8" EMBED - SEE 
STRUCT NOTES FOR EPOXY

2"

W.W.R. - SEE STRUCT. NOTES

EXISTING 8" CMU

FACE OF CMU

SEE PLAN

TOP OF FOOTING

EXISTING FOOTING & REINF.

SEE PLAN

TOP OF SLAB

8" 1'-4"

1 1/2"  CLR. 

SEE PLAN

1'
-0

"

WINDOW SYSTEM - SEE ARCH. DWGS.

3"
 C

LR
.

TYP.

2'-0"

CONT. L6x6x3/8 (GALV.) w/ 1/2"Øx 6" 
HEADED STUDS @ 2'-0"o.c.

EXTERIOR SLAB - SEE CIVIL

8"

1

2

2'-2 3/8"

E.1

FACE OF SLAB

1'-10"

6" CMU - GROUT SOLID

2 3/4"

#4 DOWEL @ 32"o.c., CENTERED -
DRILL & EPOXY w/ 8" EMBED - SEE 
STRUCT NOTES FOR EPOXY

HSS BEAM - SEE ELEVATION

SLAB EDGE 
ANGLE

1/4

3/8"x 3"x 0'-6" PLATE

License C-1207
8 Magnolia Avenue, Suite 100
Asheville, North Carolina 28801
(828) 255-0780

KLOESEL 
Engineering, PA

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28801

301 COLLEGE STREET, SUITE 300

828·232·0608 

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

DESIGN:

DRAWN:

REVIEW:

SHEET

KEY PLAN

SUBMITTAL

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

DESIGNER

REVISIONS

B
IM

 3
6

0
:/
/2

0
2

0
0

6
4
0

 -
 V

a
lle

 C
ru

s
is

 E
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l/
9

3
9

0
_

V
C

 2
1

_
S

T
R

.r
v
t

9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

 5
:1

3
:0

1
 P

M

S501

ADDITIONAL SECTIONS &

DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

KEPA

REM/DBC

CJO

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL

WATAUGA COUNTY

BROADSTONE ROAD
VALLE CRUCIS, NC

08.01.2022

CN 9390

1 1/2" = 1'-0"S501

1 LATERAL BRACING FOR METAL STUD WALLS, TYP. U.O.N.

3/4" = 1'-0"S501

2 METAL STUD LINTEL ELEVATION

1" = 1'-0"S501

3 TYPICAL BOLT STAGGER PATTERN DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"S501

4 BRACE FRAME BASE DETAIL @ CMU KNEE WALL

2

3/4" = 1'-0"S501

5 SITE WALL DETAIL - D

10

3/4" = 1'-0"S501

6 EXT. WINDOW WALL w/ DEPRESSED SLAB

11

1" = 1'-0"S501

7 ELEVATOR WALLS @ WOOD DECK

3/4" = 1'-0"S501

8 EXT. WINDOW WALL @ D.1

3/4" = 1'-0"S501

9 EXT. WINDOW WALL @ E.1

13

1" = 1'-0"S501

10 SECTION AT WIND TUBE CONNECTION TO SLAB

13

2 08.08.2022 ADDENDUM 1

10 05.08.2023 REVISION 10

11 06.15.2023 REVISION 11

13 09.08.2023 Revision 13

041624 BCC Meeting

182

nwhiddon
Callout
CO for added dowels



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 4,189.90

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 418.99 4,608.89

4,608.89

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 92.18

4,701.07

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Changes due to Revision 8. Storefront CO 1

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

9.28.23

42

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

183



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $3,474.57

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $259.74

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $373.43 $4,107.74

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $0.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed)   $0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$4,107.74

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 2% $82.15

$4,189.90

0 Days

No

Date:

Cook and Boardman LLC

Time Extension Request:

0

Description of Change: 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal # 1       

Storefront

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

9/27/2023

TBD

Cook and boardman LLC 9/27/2023

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

184



Change Order 355649 - Valle Crucis School - Alum Storefront Hardware 

Contemplated Change Order #1 

To add new opening revision 8 

 

Sep 21, 2023 11:42 AM Page 1 of 1 

1 Single Door #101A-X Exterior from Corridor 101A  RHR 

3 Hinges T4A3386 5 X 4 1/2 NRP  10B MC 

1 Exit Device 11 21 55 56 8804 G FSW GMK RHR 10BE SA 

1 Closer UNI7500H  613E NO 

1 Protection Plate K1050 10" x 46"  10BE RO 

1 Wiring Harness QC-C012P   MC 

1 Wiring Harness QC-C2500P   MC 

1 Power Transfer EL-CEPT-10B   SN 

1 Raindrip 346 D 52"   PE 

1 Weatherstrip 2891 DS 1 x 48" 2 x 84"   PE 

1 Door Bottom 315 DN 48" TKSP8   PE 

1 Threshold 1715 D 48"   PE 

 

1 Single Door #105A-5 Lobby/Flex 101 to Flex 101E  RH 

4 Hinges TA2714 5 X 4 1/2 NRP  10B MC 

1 Mortise Lockset 21 8238 LNL GMK V01 RH 10BE SA 

1 Closer 7500H SN-134  613E NO 

1 Wall Stop 406  10BE RO 
 

Section Totals 

 08 71 11 Finish Hardware 3,848.00 

Pre-Tax Total: 3,848.00 
 

Taxes 

 10193 NC-Watauga County 76.96 

 10202 NC-NORTH CAROLINA STATE TAX 4.75% 182.78 

Tax Total: 259.74 

Grand Total: 4,107.74 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

185

nwhiddon
Text Box
101A-X not included in Bid Set, 105A-5 shows no hardware set in bid documents (this CO is just hardware for door 105A-5). 



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 6,422.17

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 642.22 7,064.39

7,064.39

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 141.29

7,205.67

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Extend 4" DIP waterline to connect to stubout in kitchen. 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

11.8.2023

46

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

186



IRON MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION CO.,INC. Change Order Proposal 

Project: Valle Crucis School COR#:~'~~-8~~--
Description of Change: Extend 4" DIP Waterline to connect to the Plumber's stub out at the Kitchen 

Material: Subtotals 

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $2,991.16 

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $201.90 
3. Overhead & Profit 10% $319.31 $3,512.37 

Labor: 

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $1,128.00 

5. Labor Burden (35% is Allowed) 35% $394.80 
6. Overhead & Profit 10% $152.28 $1,675.08 

Equipment Rental: 

7. Equipment I Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $1,008.00 
8. Overhead & Profit 10% $100.80 $1,108.80 

Unit Prices: 

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00 

Subcontractors: 

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00 

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00 

I Grand Subtotal = $6,296.25 

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 2% $125.92 

I Total of Proposal= $6,422.17 

Time Extension Request: 0 fDays 

Schedule Activity# Affected 0 Does this effect the critical path? No 

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above 

Subcontractor 

041624 BCC Meeting

187



cor 8 kitchen stub out 

IRON MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION CO.,INC. Change Order Proposal (Details) 

I I 
Project: Valle Cruds School COR#: 8 

SCO#: 0 I 
I Date: 11/8/2023 
I I 

Description of Change: Extend 4" DIP Waterline to connect to the Plumber's stub out at the Kitchen 

I I I 
MATERIALS LABOR 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT I TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION RATE I LABOR COST 

60 4" ductile iron pipe $38.38 $2,302.80 8.00 3- man crew $141 .00 $1 ,128.00 

4 4" MJ Fittings $67.47 $269.88 $0.00 
8 4" Mega Lug Restraints $52.31 $418.48 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 

, 
$0.00 

$0 .00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0 .00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

I I 
MATERIAL SUBTOTAL:I $2,991 .16 LABOR SUBTOTAL:I $1,128.00 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2nd TIER SUB COSTS (SEE ATTACHED) 
QTY DESCRIPTION RATE I TOTAL DESCRIPTION I COST 

8 excavator $76.00 $608.00 $0.00 
8 skid steer $25.00 $200.00 $0.00 
8 Service Truck $25.00 $200.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

I I 
EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL:! $1,008.00 SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL: I $0.00 

I J I I 

Page 1 

041624 BCC Meeting

188



��������������	��
��	����	
��������������

��������������

�� ��� ����!"�� �#$�%#

�
&'(
��� )������������������������

* �"� �

+,-,./,��0.1-2

*34��,-56���7�$78�8#���6���9:

*34�;6�#8�<%��


=>?@��?AB?@?CD=EF?
�,GH��5I5G313

J�K�%8%�$�#�%L��

J�K�%8%�8$<�%8%8

JMK�%8%�8$<�%8L�

�,GHN�5I5G313OP0G5,14:,31NP0:

�
	'B?�Q��=RC
��8L��S55-51��G55H��4

�TU5I3VV5"� ��8%%�#

J�K�%8%8$<%8%8

��7�%78�8#����86�%��� �P-.,V�-,W5T�:,2�I,G2 �,/5���0X�8

*34��G090T,V�X0G���� )������������������������

	
�

�
�
�
Y�

	
�
�
��
	
�

�
�
�Y



041624 BCC Meeting

189



���� ��� ���	
���� ����� �
�	� �����
�	�

�� �� ����������� !��!�" #� �$%�$ &'��&%$�
&� � ��(�����)����!(� "* �+%�+ &�,%$$
�� $ -#�����. .�.!����"��/0*1 � !��#2� �3" /"�*)�!21 "* ��%++ &��%��
�� $ ��(���"/�*))�4"��05/0*1 �!(� "* &�%�� ���%�&

�67�8��9: ;<==>?>@
89� &��%,�

8��9: A<>=A?B@
C
9�	D�8�
E�F
�GHI�JKLMN�ONPONINQMI�LKO�HQMNOPONMRSLQ�LT�MGN�PURQI�V�IPNWHXWRSLQI�RQY�HI�LZNONY�RI�RQ�RHY�ML�[HYYHQ\�LQU]%
)KIML̂ NOI�IGLKUY�_NOHT]�RUU�̂RMNOHRUI�V�JKRQSSNI�POHLO�ML�[HYYHQ\�LO�LOYNOHQ\%
�OHWHQ\�HI�IK[̀NWM�ML�WGRQ\N�HT�MGN�IWLPN�LT�MGN�JKLMN�HI�RUMNONY'�RM�MGN�YHIWONSLQ�LT�MGN�[ORQWG%
4PNWHRU�LOYNO�̂RMNOHRU�LO�LMGNO�QLQ.IMLWa�HMN̂ I�̂R]�[N�QLQ.ONTKQYR[UN�LO�IK[̀NWM�ML�R�WRQWNUURSLQ5ONIMLWa�WGRO\N%
4PNWHRU�LOYNO�QLQ.IMLWa�HMN̂ I�̂KIM�[N�IGHPPNY�ML�WKIML̂ NO�bHMGHQ����YR]I�LT�ONWNHPM�[]�)LON�V�(RHQ%
3N�ONINO_N�MGN�OH\GM�ML�HQWONRIN�POHWNI�ML�RYYONII�TRWMLOI�HQWUKYHQ\�[KM�QLM�UĤHMNY�ML�\L_NOQ̂ NQM�ON\KURSLQI'�MROHZI'�MORQIPLOMRSLQ'
TKNU'�RQY�ORb�̂RMNOHRU�WLIMI%
 NUH_NO]�bHUU�WL̂ N̂QWN�[RINY�LQ�̂RQKTRWMKONO�UNRY�Ŝ NI%�*Q]�̂RMNOHRU�YNUH_NOHNI�YNUR]NY�[N]LQY�̂RQKTRWMKON�UNRY�Ŝ NI�̂R]�[N
IK[̀NWM�ML�POHWN�HQWONRINI�RQY5LO�RPPUHWR[UN�IMLOR\N�TNNI%

�cd����e8f�ghi������jiki���f�g�ic<��gij�����e8���lg��mldi��ik�ljj��8���Cn�j��8eo�g�lc���ge��j8��lg��g�d�l����Cn
j��8eo�g�keg�olc�klj8�g��hi8fic�8fig8n�pABq�jld�c�lg��ln��kgeo�8f���l8��ek�8fi����e8l8iec?�jeg��r�olic�d�
g���gm���8f��gisf8�8e�icjg�l����gij���8e�l��g����klj8eg�<�icjd��ics�C�8�ce8�dioi8���8e<�sem�gco�c8�g�s�dl8iec�<
8lgikk�<�8glc��eg8l8iec<�k��d�lc��glh�ol8�gild�je�8�?���dim�gn�hidd�jeoo�cj��Cl������ec�olc�klj8�g�g�d�l�
8io��?�lcn�ol8�gild���dim�gi�����dln���C�nec��olc�klj8�g�g�d�l��8io���oln�C����Ct�j8�8e��gij��icjg�l����lc�ueg
l��dijlCd���8egls��k���?�8fi��Ci���ge�e�ld�i��jec8ics�c8���ec�C�n�gv��ljj��8lcj��ek���dd�gv��8�go��lc�
jec�i8iec��ek��ld�<�l��oe�iki���kgeo�8io��8e�8io�<�hfijf�jlc�C��ke�c��l8F�GwPIx55WLONRQŶ RHQ%WL̂ 5�RQY)5

��5�$5&�&��.��&x�$��( *WMKRU�MRyNI�̂R]�_RO] �R\N�&�LT�&

igec�oe�c8lic�jec�8�je�icj
t�7�d�	9��F�z221"'�1)
C�{��9��F���5�+5&�&����x���P̂
j�
��r�o9����&��$��

j�
��r�o9��
��&,�4bNNMNQ�)ONNa��Y
*IGN_HUUN'�1)�&$$��
�D���F�$&$&+�$&$&
k9�F�$&$&+�$&,�

zHY��OLPLIRU�TLO�)|*1/"�2� "�..}*00"�)�-)!4..)�2

041624 BCC Meeting

190



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 6,527.78

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 652.78 7,180.56

7,180.56

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 143.61

7,324.17

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Reroute Domestic Water into Building A. 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

11/27/2023

47

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

191



Subcontractor Name 

Project Valle Crucis School 

Material 

1 Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 

2 Sales Tax 
3 Overhead & Profit 

Labor-

4 Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 
5 Labor Burden (35% is Allowed) 
6 Overhead & Profit 

Equipment Rental 

7 Equipment I Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 
8 Overhead & Profit 

Unit Prices 

9 Unit Price (If Applicable) 

Subcontractors. 

10 Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 

11 Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 

13 Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 

Time Extension Request 

Schedule Activity# Affected 

Change Order Proposal 

Subtotals 

$2,306.06 
7 00% $161 42 
10% $246 75 $2,714.23 

$1,230.00 
35% $430 50 
10% $166 05 $1,826 55 

$1,690.00 
10% $169 00 $1,859.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
10% $0 00 $0.00 

Grand Subtotal = $6,399 78 

2% $128 00 

Does this effect the critical path? l'~'':,"'N!!J: ' ] 

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above 

Subcontractor Date -------

041624 BCC Meeting

192



Sheet1 

Bolton Construction & Service Of WNC, Inc Job Name Valle Crucis 
Change Description: Job Number· 630076 

Re-route 3" Domestic Water in Section A --
11/27/2023 

MATERIAL LABOR 
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION RATE LABOR COST 

$0 00 0 $0 00 $0 00 
1 Materials $2 306 06 25 2men $49.20 $1,230 00 

,<,,M t,JMfAcf..« l.1 (; + $0 00 Excavate install, $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 test, inspection $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

-· -
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ___ ,, 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 --
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

--··· - --
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 - - - . 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$000 

--
$0 00 $0 00 - . - .. 

$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 -
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 

- - - $0 06 $0 00 
--- - -

$0 00 $0 00 '$0_00_ -- --
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 

-- -
$0 oci $0 00 

-
$0 00 $0-00 $0 00 

- --
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 - -
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

~---- -- -
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 --
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 - -

$0 00 '$0 00 $0 00 -- -- -
$0 00 $0.00 $0 00 

-

$0 00 
-

$0 00 ·---$000 
---- -
-

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL $2,306.06 LABOR SUBTOTAL $1,230 00 

Page 1 

041624 BCC Meeting

193



Sheet1 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL SUBCONTRACTS 
QTY DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL DESCRIPTION COST 

$0 00 $0 00 
Addition I Excavator Rental $1,390 00 $0 00 

Core Drill and Bit $300 00 $0 00 
Tamp (No Charge) $0 00 

---
$0 00 -

$0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 -

No Pick up and Delivery Fees $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 ·- -
$0 00 $0 00 -----

--
EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL $1,690 00 SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL $0 00 

TAXES, OVERHEAD, AND PROFIT MARKUP 

MATERIAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

- - --
MATERIAL SUBTOTAL $2 306 06 EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL $1 690 00 

- - . 
DESC. PERCENT TOTAL DESC PERCENT TOTAL ---

SALES TAX 70% $161 42 OVERHEAD & PROFIT 10% $169 00 
OVERHEAD & PROFIT 10% $246 75 

. - - .. --
--- -- . 
TOTAL MATERIAL S2714.23 TOTAL RENTAL $1.859.00 

LABOR SUBCONTRACTS 

-
LABOR SUBTOTAL $1,2300o SUBC-ONTRACT SUBTOTAL ---· $000_ -- - - --

·-
DESC. PERCENT TOTAL DESC. PERCENT TOTAL 

LABOR BURDEN 35% $430 50 OVERHEAD & PROFIT 10% - $0 00 
OVERHEAD & PROFIT 10% $16605 

·----

--·--

-- -
TOTAL LABOR $1.826.55 TOTAL SUBCONTRACTS so 00 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

-·-- --· -- -
DESC. TOTAL 

MATERIAL $2 714 23 
---

--- -
$1 826 55 

.. --
LABOR 
EQUIPMENT $1 859 00 

-- ·---

--- -- .. ---
SUBSCONTRACTS $0 00 

--· - " . --
SUBTOTAL $6 399 78 

------ ----
DESC PERCENT TOTAL ------ -

BOND (IF APPLICABLE) 200% $128 00 

- - ---·-

AMOUNT REQUESTED $6,527.78 

Page 2 

041624 BCC Meeting

194



iiercRentats"' 

Sales Rep Mindy Lee 

Office 
Fax: 
Ce I 
E-mail 

Branch Jt _3_29 _____ _ 
828-654-7376 

828-713-3998 
mindv \ee@hercrenta\s.com 

Date 8/24/2023 

l,1, ',; ' ,. , , , ~1 J, Customerlnf9rr11ation"':", , 1 , , ·, , , "H: .. . . JobSjtelnformation . ,, , ·~ j 
Name Bolton Construction Name: Bolton Construction 
Contact Jeannie Hargis Contact Jeannie Hargis 
Address 169 Elk Mountain Rd Address TBD Valle Crucis/Boone 
City State Asheville City State Valle Crucis 
Zip: 28804 Zip 
Phone• 828-253-3621 Phone 828-253-3621 

Fax. Fax: 
E-mail jeanniehargis@webolton.com E-mail jeanniehargis@webolton.com 

Enters Digit Cat Class For l)escrlptlon (B11lk Enter Manual) Rental Rates Rental Estimated 
Quantity Cat Class Description Day Wee~ 4Week Term Type Total 

1 200-1450 Track Skid 475 1131 2400 1 4W $2400,00 

1 150-1070 Jumoing Jack 100 300 500 1 4W $500,00 

1 240-1710 Mini Excavator I 695 1 ... 1603 3300 1 4W $3300,00 

1 r -
1 • -, 

·~ 
1 ~ ,., 'lt1 • 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

Sale Items 
Quantity Part II Description Unit Price Unit of Measure Extended Price 

Transportation is listed as round trip per one truck ·load ** $250.00 Ea 
with\n 30 m'1\es of the branch**' 

~3 
Sub Total $6200.00 
Transportation $500,00 
Rental Protection Plan N Declined) 

Rental quote is valid through 9/7/2023 E.E.S. 1 
1.98% y $122. 76 

Estimated Taxes 9 25% $63111 
Estimated Total"' $7,453.87 

1>.dd1tmna\ taxes may apply arid vary hy stale and locatlori 

Comments:~ , ~ 

Transportation charges are based on m leage, equ pment weight, and permit costs. The Rental Protection Plan will be added to contracts unless a current and 
valid Certificate Of Insurance with adequate coverage is on flle Equipment must be returned clean and full of fuel If applicable, our current refueling rate is 

$10.99 per gallon Fully charged equipment will be subject to a 1.98% 1 Emissions and Env'ronmental Surcharge and partially charged equipment will be subject to 
a 0.49% Emissions and Environmental Surcharge for each rental or each cycle bill 

e price quote is for information purposes only and does not constitute an offer to rent or sell goods or equipment All rentals or sales shall be subject to the terms 
and conditions of Herc's Rental Contract or So/es Invoice 

041624 BCC Meeting

195



169 Elk Mountain Rd 
P O Box 8609 (28814) 
Asheville NC 28804 
828-253-3621 

Purchase Order 

Bolton Construction and Service of WNC, Inc. 

Order# 630076066 

Dale 11 /07 /2023 

Project Valle Crucis School 

To· 

2736 Broadstone Road 
Banner Elk NC 28604 

FEl-ASHEVILLE NC #09 
PO BOX 1 00286 
ATLANTA GA 30384-0286 Terms 15TH 

Ship: 

phone 828 274-0001 fax 828 274-2015 

You are hereby requested lo provide the following materials/services 
lo the above named project per plans, specifications and addendurns 

Accepted By· Date 

Description Unit 
KHARDM20 3X20K HARD COP TUBE EACH 
C9M 3 WROT CXC 90 ELL 3-1/2 OD EACH 
CCM 3 WROT CXC COUP 3·1/8 OD EACH 
CRCMK 3X2 WROT CXC RED COUP EACH 
CFRKF 2X3/4 WROT FTGXC RED EACH 
PLS315S LS-315S LINK SEAL WISS NUT & BLT EACH 
Jl53318 301 8 IDX1/2 S/SEAL PIPE INSUL EACH 

Ordered By 

Quantity Price 
60 00 30 17 
4.00 3618 
1 00 19 19 
1 00 25 91 
1 00 11 68 
8 00 14.03 

60 00 1.24 

Amount 
1,810 30 

144 74 
19 19 
25 91 
11 68 

112 20 
74.28 

H15620F1 SS15 LF 15% SILV BRAZ ROD STK TUBE EACH 1 00 99.40 99.40 
PS0603 OPEN MESH CLO WP 1.5 x 10 _:_Y;::,D.::s ______ ,:::Ec;A':'C""H _____ 1'-o:;,;o:-__ _,8~.3"'6'-------:~8~3=6'---.. 

'RQ..WVRPK 4X2 PVC DWV RED COJ;!.e---" f" EACH .___ .. 1 00 8 32 t r· 8.32 
PDVWRl\l!K 3X2 PVC D~.RED-eDUP \_)q. EACH --NlQ.., 4.25 r\~,I· 4.,?c:>. 
PDWVLS~~cy,wv LS 90 ELL ~ EACH 4 00 "'•-"'"'""~:37. J,:i1 ·· 13.48 
PDWV4K ~VC-0\lvv,4.l,ELL EACH 3-QO· 1 91 --" 5 72 

~-~ ..____ 
""-'""~ -................, 

.......... 

Notes 
DELIVER TO JOBSITE - VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL NO FRIDAY DELIVERIES 

Terms. All changes to quantity, specification or price must be approved in writing All 
materials/services must be delivered to job site unless otherwise instructed in writing 
Failure to deliver materials or services in a timely fashion will release contractor from 
any obligation to purchase implied by this order 

See reverse side for additional terms and conditions 

Subtotal. 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax. 

Total Order 

2 337 83 
157 80 

2,495.63 

041624 BCC Meeting

196



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup)

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) (1,285.36)

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% (128.54) (1,413.90)

(1,413.90)

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% (28.28)

(1,442.17)

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Credits for removal of depressed slabs

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

1.30.24

54

041624 BCC Meeting

197



Project: Valle Crucis Elementry School PCO#: 13
Contractor: H&M Constructors Project #: 14681

Subcontractor: Briegan Concrete LLC Date: 1/30/2024

Descriptions of change:

Materials SUBTOTALS
1a Total Direct Costs of Permanent Materials -$              
1b Total Direct Costs of Other Materials (349.75)$       
2a Sales Tax on Permanent Materials 6.75% -$              
2b Sales Tax on Other Materials 6.75% (23.61)$         

3 Shipping & Transportation -$              
4 OH & Profit on Items 1-3 0% -$              

-$373.36
Labor

5 Total Labor -$912.00
6 Payroll Taxes & Insurance (Superintendent Only) 30% $0.00
7 Overhead & Profit on Item 5-6 10% $0.00

-$912.00
Equipment
Rental

8 Equipment/ EquipmentRental $0.00
9 Sales Tax 7.25% $0.00

10 Overhead & Profit on Item 8 10% $0.00
$0.00

Subcontractors
11 Subcontractors $0.00
12 Overhead & Profit on Item 11 5% $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal of Proposal -$1,285.36
13 Bonds (% of subtotal of proposal) 0.00% $0.00

TOTAL OF CHANGE PROPOSAL -$1,285.36

Time Extension Requests 0 Days
Schedule Activity # Affected

The Subcontractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified
above and in accordance with the Contract documents if the work is authorized by the Owner.

Subcontractor's
Signature: Ammar Terd Date: 1/30/2024

Change Proposal Form

Changes reflects removed steps on SOG, Area B & C. Credit cost is based on Manpower and nedded material for all removed 1" 
Depression. Revision 8 through revision 11.

 
5125 Widespan Drive ۰ Clayton, NC 27520 ۰ (919) 661-09 01 ۰ (919) 661-0902 ۰ Fax (919) 661-0904

041624 BCC Meeting

198



Job Name: Valle Crucis 

PCO# 13

Date: 1/30/2024

Item Description Quantity Units Labor Perm-
Material

Other 
Material Equip. Sub Labor Perm-

Material
Other 

Material Equipment Sub Subtotal

$0.00
Labor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Carpenters  Credit (3 x 8 HR) 24 HR -$38.00 -$912.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$912.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Plywood 5 PCS -$29.99 $0.00 $0.00 -$149.95 $0.00 $0.00 -$149.95
2X4 7 PCS -$7.40 $0.00 $0.00 -$51.80 $0.00 $0.00 -$51.80
MISC. Material Credit ( Screws, Pins. Etc.) 1 Each -$148.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$148.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$148.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal -$912.00 $0.00 -$349.75 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,261.75
Sales Tax on Permanent Materials 6.75% $0.00 -$23.61 -$23.61

Sales Tax on Other 6.75% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Labor Burden (Superintendent Only) 30% $0.00 $0.00

OH&P (10%) Sub (5%) 10% 5% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sheet Total -$912.00 $0.00 -$373.36 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,285.36

UNIT COST TOTAL COST

Briegan Concrete LLC Printed 1/30/2024

041624 BCC Meeting

199



16

16

17

17

B B

C C

D D

E E

D.1D.1

23

23

D.3D.3

D.9D.9

B.8B.8

E.1E.1

A

A

B.1 B.1

A.9 A.9

18.8

18.8

16.9

16.9

19.1

19.1

A.8 A.8

22

22

FF

19.9

19.9

21

21 24

24

D.4D.4

E.8E.8

B.4B.4

22.8

22.8

20.6

20.6

21.2

21.2

25

25

A.5 A.5

A.6 A.6

16.5

16.5

18.6

18.6

19.3

19.3

20.2

20.2

D.5D.5

B.3 B.3

16.2

16.2

16.1

16.1

D.2 D.2

BELOW SLAB DRAINAGE- REFER
TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

BELOW SLAB 
DRAINAGE- REFER
TO GEOTECHNICAL 
REPORT

20.5

20.5

-0'-4" 0'-0"0'-0"

-0'-4"

-0'-4" -0'-4"0'-0"

DEPRESSED SLAB AT 
CARPET 1"

16.8

16.8

E.2E.2

10
'-0

"
1'

-6
"

3'
-5

"
6'

-7
"

4'
-8

"
14

'-8
"

4'
-4

 1
/2

"
8'

-7
"

1'
-8

 1
/2

"

4'
-4

"
2'

-1
0"

7'
-2

"
5'

-6
"

8'
-1

0"
3'

-4
"

3'
-1

0"
2'

-0
"

3'
-0

"

7'
-1

0"

1'-9"16'-10"2'-10"8'-7"8'-7"3'-10"9'-5"5'-4"6'-9"8'-10"14'-1"2'-4"4'-9"3'-3"16'-11"
1'-2"

1'-1"12'-10 1/2"7'-9 1/2"2'-1"1'-4"

13
'-5

"
1'

-3
"

DEPRESS SLAB 1"
DEPRESS SLAB 1"

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 1
/4

" 
P

E
R

 F
O

O
T

-0'-7_1/2"

BOTTOM OF WALL

TOP OF GRADE

3'-0"

TOP OF GRADE

3'-0"

1'
-1

0"

1'-8"

2'
-4

"

7 
1/

2"

9"

1'-4 1/2"

1'-7"

1'
-0

"

1'-8"

1'
-1

0"

1'
-8

"

7"

1'-2 1/2"

5"
1'

-0
 1

/2
"

4"

3 253/256"

3 
1/

2"

3 
5/

8"
14

'-0
 3

/4
"

4"

3 1/2"

1'
-8

"

1'-8"

0'-0"

0'-0"

-5'-0"

TRENCH DRAIN

D.6D.6

7

7

50680

N

O
RTH CARO

L I
N

A

CTURAL
ETIHCR

A

R
ED

E
T
SI

G
E
R

AT
I
N

R
O
P
RO

C

O

XSEN, IN
C
.

EN
K
R

A
L

C

CERT NO.

T
R

O
N

H ORAC
L

NI
A

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28801

301 COLLEGE STREET, SUITE 300

828·232·0608 

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

DESIGN:

DRAWN:

REVIEW:

SHEET

KEY PLAN

SUBMITTAL

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

DESIGNER

REVISIONS

CORPORATE SEALCORPORATE SEAL

C
:\

R
e

v
it
 P

ro
je

c
ts

\9
3

9
0
_

V
C

 2
1
_

E
v
e

.S
z
e

n
te

s
i.
rv

t

2
/6

/2
0

2
3
 3

:5
0

:3
8

 P
M

A113

LEVEL 1 SLAB EDGE PLAN -

AREA B

Designer

Author

Checker

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL

WATAUGA COUNTY

BROADSTONE ROAD
VALLE CRUCIS, NC

08.01.2022

CN 9390

1/8" = 1'-0"A113 REF A1 / A110

A1 LEVEL 1 SLAB EDGE PLAN - AREA B

7 02.06.23 REVISION 7

041624 BCC Meeting

200

ATerd
Area Measurement
648.25 sf

ATerd
Area Measurement
751.06 sf

ATerd
Area Measurement
361.48 sf

ATerd
Callout
DEPRESION SLAB REMOVED FROM  THE UPDATED DRAWING REVISIONS.

ATerd
Callout
DEPRESION SLAB REMOVED FROM  THE UPDATED DRAWING REVISIONS.



1

1

2

2

4

4

6

6

7

7

9

9

10

10

12

12

13

13

14

14

16

16

3

3

5

5

8

8

11

11

15

15

B B

C C

D D

E E

B.8B.8

E.1E.1

B.1 B.1

A.8 A.8

D.4D.4

E.9

B.4B.4

B.3 B.3

16.2

16.2

1'-8"

1'
-1

0"
1'

-1
0"

1'-8"

1'
-1

0"

1'
-1

0"

1'-8"

1'-8"

1'
-1

0"

1'
-1

0"

1'-8"

1'-8" 3"

1'
-0

"

LEADERS W/ CAST IRON BOOTS LEADERS W/ CAST IRON BOOTS LEADERS W/ CAST IRON BOOTS

4'-0"4'-0"4'-0" 4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"

DROPPED FOOTINGS AT 
LEADERS, TYP.- SEE 
STRUCTURAL DWGS.

5.3

5.3

6.7

6.7

7.9

7.9

10.4

10.4

9.2

9.2

11.2

11.2

12.7

12.7

13.8

13.8

0

0

15.1

15.1

16.1

16.1

11 1/8" 16'-0" 1'-4"13'-8"2'-4"16'-0"2'-10 1/2"13'-1 1/2"5'-3"10'-9"13'-3"2'-9"8'-5"7'-7"12'-11 3/4"3'-0 1/4"16'-0"1'-7"14'-5"5'-1"10'-11"10'-9 1/2"5'-2 1/2"16'-0"8'-0"12'-3" 2'-1"

3'
-1

0"
15

'-5
"

3'
-1

0"

D.2 D.2

B.9 B.9

2.1

2.1

17
'-8

"
10

'-0
"

6'
-0

 1
/2

"
8'

-7
"

1'
-5

"
2'

-1
1 

1/
2"

14
'-8

"
4'

-8
"

6'
-7

"
3'

-5
"

4'
-6

"

BELOW SLAB DRAINAGE-
REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL 
REPORT

BELOW SLAB DRAINAGE-
REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL 
REPORT

BELOW SLAB 
DRAINAGE- REFER 
TO GEOTECHNICAL 
REPORT

E.2E.2

DEPRESS SLAB 1"

SITE WALL

-0'-5"

BOTTOM OF WALL

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

TRENCH DRAIN

TRENCH DRAIN

3'-7"

TOP OF PRECAST CAP
3'-4"

TOP OF CMU

3'-7"

TOP OF PRECAST CAP
3'-4"

TOP OF CMU

-1'-0"

TOP OF GRADE

0'-0"

TOP OF GRADE

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

0'-0"

TOP OF TERRACE

0'-0"

TOP OF TERRACE

0'-0"

TOP OF SIDEWALK

0'-0"

TOP OF SIDEWALK

0'-0"

TOP OF SIDEWALK

0'-0"

TOP OF TERRACE

D.6D.6

4.1

4.1

4.2

4.2

50680

N

O
RTH CAR O

L I
N

A

CTURAL
ETIHCR

A

R
ED

E
T
SI

G
E
R

AT
I
N

R
O
P
RO

C

O

XSEN, IN
C
.

EN
K
R

A
L

C

CERT NO.

T
R

O
N

H ORAC
L

NI
A

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28801

301 COLLEGE STREET, SUITE 300

828·232·0608 

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

DESIGN:

DRAWN:

REVIEW:

SHEET

KEY PLAN

SUBMITTAL

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

DESIGNER

REVISIONS

CORPORATE SEALCORPORATE SEAL

I:
\O

ff
ic

e
s
\A

s
h
\C

o
m

m
o

n
\R

a
c
h

e
l_

V
D

I 
R

e
v
it
 U

s
e

r 
F

ile
s
\9

3
9
0

_
V

C
 2

1
_
rm

u
rd

a
u

g
h

.r
v
t

8
/1

/2
0

2
2
 4

:2
2

:4
9

 P
M

A114

LEVEL 1 SLAB EDGE PLAN -

AREA C

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Designer

Author

Checker

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL

WATAUGA COUNTY

BROADSTONE ROAD
VALLE CRUCIS, NC

08.01.2022

CN 9390

1/8" = 1'-0"A114 REF A1 / A110

B1 LEVEL 1 SLAB EDGE PLAN - AREA C

041624 BCC Meeting

201

ATerd
Area Measurement
233.19 sf

ATerd
Callout
DEPRESION SLAB REMOVED FROM  THE UPDATED DRAWING REVISIONS.



16

16

17

17

B B

C C

D D

E E

D.1D.1

23

23

D.3D.3

D.9D.9

B.8B.8

E.1E.1

A

A

B.1 B.1

A.9 A.9

18.8

18.8

16.9

16.9

19.1

19.1

A.8 A.8

22

22

FF

19.9

19.9

21

21 24

24

D.4D.4

E.8E.8

B.4B.4

22.8

22.8

20.6

20.6

21.2

21.2

25

25

A.5 A.5

A.6 A.6

16.5

16.5

18.6

18.6

19.3

19.3

20.2

20.2

D.5D.5

B.3 B.3

16.2

16.2

16.1

16.1

D.2 D.2

BELOW SLAB DRAINAGE- REFER
TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

BELOW SLAB 
DRAINAGE- REFER
TO GEOTECHNICAL 
REPORT

20.5

20.5

-0'-4" 0'-0"0'-0"

-0'-4"

-0'-4" -0'-4"0'-0"

16.8

16.8

E.2E.2

10
'-0

"
1'

-6
"

3'
-5

"
6'

-7
"

4'
-8

"
14

'-8
"

4'
-4

 1
/2

"
8'

-7
"

1'
-8

 1
/2

"

4'
-4

"
2'

-1
0"

7'
-2

"
5'

-6
"

8'
-1

0"
3'

-4
"

3'
-1

0"
2'

-0
"

3'
-0

"

7'
-1

0"

1'-9"16'-10"2'-10"8'-7"8'-7"3'-10"9'-5"5'-4"6'-9"8'-10"14'-1"2'-4"4'-9"3'-3"16'-11"
1'-2"

1'-1"12'-10 1/2"7'-9 1/2"2'-1"1'-4"

13
'-5

"
1'

-3
"

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 1
/4

" 
P

E
R

 F
O

O
T

-0'-7_1/2"

BOTTOM OF WALL

TOP OF GRADE

3'-0"

TOP OF GRADE

3'-0"

1'
-1

0"

1'-8"

2'
-4

"

6 
1/

4"

10 1/4"

1'-4 1/2"

1'-7"

1'
-0

"

1'-8"

1'
-1

0"

1'
-8

"

7"

1'-1 1/4"

6 
1/

4"
1'

-0
 1

/2
"

4"

4"

3 
1/

2"

3 
5/

8"
14

'-0
 3

/4
"

4"

2 1/4"

1'
-8

"

1'-8"

0'-0"

0'-0"

-5'-0"

TRENCH DRAIN

D.6D.6

7

7

7" 8

8

8

E
Q

E
Q

LEADER W/ CAST IRON BOOT

8"
2 3/4"

8

0'-0"

0'-0" 0'-0"

0'-0"

6 1/4"

3'
-3

"

6 
1/

4"

5 3/8"

6 1/2"

6 7/8"

1"

6 1/4"

6 
1/

4"

6 1/4"
11

11

11

11

10'-0 1/4"

11
14'-2 3/4"

13
'-8

 1
/2

"

16'-8 1/2"

6'
-7

"

50680

N

O
RTH CAR O

L I
N

A

CTURAL
ETIHCR

A

R
ED

E
T
SI

G
E
R

AT
I
N

R
O
P
RO

C

O

XSEN, IN
C
.

EN
K
R

A
L

C

CERT NO.

T
R

O
N

H ORAC
L

NI
A

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28801

301 COLLEGE STREET, SUITE 300

828·232·0608 

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

DESIGN:

DRAWN:

REVIEW:

SHEET

KEY PLAN

SUBMITTAL

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

DESIGNER

REVISIONS

CORPORATE SEALCORPORATE SEAL

I:
\O

ff
ic

e
s
\A

s
h
\C

o
m

m
o

n
\R

a
c
h

e
l_

V
D

I 
R

e
v
it
 U

s
e

r 
F

ile
s
\9

3
9
0

_
V

C
 2

1
_
rm

u
rd

a
u

g
h

.r
v
t

6
/1

9
/2

0
2
3

 1
:2

2
:2

8
 P

M

A113

LEVEL 1 SLAB EDGE PLAN -

AREA B

Designer

Author

Checker

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL

WATAUGA COUNTY

BROADSTONE ROAD
VALLE CRUCIS, NC

08.01.2022

CN 9390

1/8" = 1'-0"A113 REF A1 / A110

A1 LEVEL 1 SLAB EDGE PLAN - AREA B

7 02.06.23 REVISION 7

8 03.31.23 REVISION 8

11 06.15.23 REVISION 11

8

8

S: 

041624 BCC Meeting

202

ATerd
Cloud+

ATerd
Cloud+
1" DEPRESION RMOVED 

ATerd
Cloud+

ATerd
Cloud+
1" DEPRESIONS RMOVED 



1

1

2

2

4

4

6

6

7

7

9

9

10

10

12

12

13

13

14

14

16

16

3

3

5

5

8

8

11

11

15

15

B B

C C

D D

E E

B.8B.8

E.1E.1

B.1 B.1

A.8 A.8

D.4D.4

E.8

B.4B.4

B.3 B.3

16.2

16.2

1'-8"

1'
-1

0"
1'

-1
0"

1'-8"

1'
-1

0"

1'
-1

0"

1'-8"

1'-8"

1'
-1

0"

1'
-1

0"

1'-8"

1'-8" 3"

1'
-0

"

LEADERS W/ CAST IRON BOOTS LEADERS W/ CAST IRON BOOTS LEADERS W/ CAST IRON BOOTS

4'-0"4'-0"4'-0" 4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"

5.3

5.3

6.7

6.7

7.9

7.9

10.4

10.4

9.2

9.2

11.2

11.2

12.7

12.7

13.8

13.8

0

0

15.1

15.1

16.1

16.1

11 1/8" 16'-0" 1'-4"13'-8"2'-4"16'-0"2'-10 1/2"13'-1 1/2"5'-3"10'-9"13'-3"2'-9"8'-5"7'-7"12'-11 3/4"3'-0 1/4"16'-0"1'-7"14'-5"5'-1"10'-11"10'-9 1/2"5'-2 1/2"16'-0"8'-0"12'-3" 2'-1"

3'
-1

0"
15

'-5
"

3'
-1

0"

D.2 D.2

B.9 B.9

2.1

2.1

17
'-8

"
10

'-0
"

6'
-0

 1
/2

"
8'

-7
"

1'
-5

"
2'

-1
1 

1/
2"

14
'-8

"
4'

-8
"

6'
-7

"
3'

-5
"

4'
-6

"

BELOW SLAB DRAINAGE-
REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL 
REPORT

BELOW SLAB DRAINAGE-
REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL 
REPORT

BELOW SLAB 
DRAINAGE- REFER 
TO GEOTECHNICAL 
REPORT

E.2E.2

SITE WALL

-0'-5"

BOTTOM OF WALL

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

TRENCH DRAIN

TRENCH DRAIN

3'-7"

TOP OF PRECAST CAP
3'-4"

TOP OF CMU

3'-7"

TOP OF PRECAST CAP
3'-4"

TOP OF CMU

-1'-0"

TOP OF GRADE

0'-0"

TOP OF GRADE

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

. 
1/

4"
 P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T

0'-0"

TOP OF TERRACE

0'-0"

TOP OF TERRACE

0'-0"

TOP OF SIDEWALK

0'-0"

TOP OF SIDEWALK

0'-0"

TOP OF SIDEWALK

0'-0"

TOP OF TERRACE

D.6D.6

4.1

4.1

4.2

4.2

2

8

0'-0"

0'-0"

50680

N

O
RTH CARO

L I
N

A

CTURAL
ETIHCR

A

R
ED

E
T
SI

G
E
R

AT
I
N

R
O
P
RO

C

O

XSEN, IN
C
.

EN
K
R

A
L

C

CERT NO.

T
R

O
N

H ORAC
L

NI
A

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28801

301 COLLEGE STREET, SUITE 300

828·232·0608 

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

DESIGN:

DRAWN:

REVIEW:

SHEET

KEY PLAN

SUBMITTAL

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

DESIGNER

REVISIONS

CORPORATE SEALCORPORATE SEAL

C
:\

R
e

v
it
 P

ro
je

c
ts

\9
3

9
0
_

V
C

 2
1
_

E
v
e

.S
z
e

n
te

s
i.
rv

t

5
/1

0
/2

0
2
3

 1
:5

9
:2

6
 P

M

A114

LEVEL 1 SLAB EDGE PLAN -

AREA C

Designer

Author

Checker

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL

WATAUGA COUNTY

BROADSTONE ROAD
VALLE CRUCIS, NC

08.01.2022

CN 9390

1/8" = 1'-0"A114 REF A1 / A110

B1 LEVEL 1 SLAB EDGE PLAN - AREA C

8 03.31.23 REVISION 8

10 05.08.23 REVISION 10

10

041624 BCC Meeting

203

ATerd
Cloud+

ATerd
Cloud+
1" DEPRESION RMOVED 



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 2,950.99

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 295.10 3,246.09

3,246.09

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 64.92

3,311.01

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Reorder glass (C.14) per RFI 268-R1. 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

2/26/2024

60

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

204



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $2,135.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $144.11

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $227.91 $2,507.02

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $260.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed) 35% $91.00

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $35.10 $386.10

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$2,893.12

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 2% $57.86

$2,950.99

0 Days

No

Date:

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

Subcontractor Name

Time Extension Request:

0

Description of Change:  New glass for C.14

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

2/23/2024

3

041624 BCC Meeting

205



PCO#03

PROJECT NAME: Valle Crucis
DATE: 2/23/2024
SUBMIT TO: Nathan Whiddon
COMPANY: H&M Constructors
ADDRESS: 187 Deaverview Rd. - Ashville - NC - 28806

CHANGE ORDER REFERENCE: New glass for C.14

                                     DESCRIPTION OF WORK LABOR MATERIALS OTHER

$ - $ - $ -
74 sq/ft on new insulated glass for decreasing frame size for C.14 $ - $ - $ -
74 sq/ft x $28.85 per sq ft = $ - $ 2,135.00 $ -

$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -

Extra glass handling - 2 men x 2 hrs x 65.00 + 35% burden $ 351.00 $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -

 $ - $ - $ -
Bond $ - $ - $ 57.86

$ - $ - $ -
SUB-TOTAL: $ 351.00 $ 2,135.00 $ 57.86

Time Impact:
SALES TAX: $ - $ 144.11 $ -

Notes:

5% O/H: $ 17.55 $ 113.95 $ -
5% Profit: $ 17.55 $ 113.96 $ -

BONDING if Required: $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL: $ 386.10 $ 2,507.02 $ 57.86

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER: $2,951

Customer Acceptance Signature X  

041624 BCC Meeting

206



REASON:

NOTES:

PCS.

TOTAL

WEIGHT:

PROJECT/JOB:

QTY

  DATE DUE: CUST. DELV. DATE:

SHIP VIA:

    SALES REP:

LINE DIMENSIONS

PH. 336-573-2393    FAX  336-573-2609

TERMS:

AREA:

FREIGHT:       $

TOTAL:       $

TAX:       $

SUM:       $

DESCRIPTION

PHONE:

DELIVER TO:

PRICE/ SQFT     AREA TOTAL

TEL: FAX:

       QUOTE

CUSTOMER PO#

PAGE:

CUSTOMER: DATE:

PRESS GLASS, Inc.

                                                                                            02/20/23      
                                                        A-1 GLASS & ALUMINUM, LLC                         
                                     484429      6161 MCDANIEL LANE                          
                                                        CHARLOTTE, NC  28213                              

                                ERIC KRZYZANOWSKI        704-528-0541             17045280589             

         VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL                            A-1 GLASS & ALUMINUM, LLC                         
         See Details                                    JOBSITE/ CRATED                                   
                                                        BANNER ELK, NC 28604                              
         John Goldner                   704-996-9464                                   704-528-0541       

1   14000                    1"IG CRATED                                              28.85               
                             1/4SOLARBAN 70 FT                                                            
                             1/2"Black / Alum.                                                            
                             1/4CLEAR FT                                                                  
                             Gas:Argon         Seal:DS Sil Blk                                            
                             coated on surface(s): 2                                                      
                                                                                                          
                             Tag: STANDARD SHAPES                                                         
2     600                    1"IG CRATED                                              32.55               
                             1/4SOLARBAN 70 FT                                                            
                             1/2"Black / Alum.                                                            
                             1/4CLEAR FT                                                                  
                             Gas:Argon         Seal:DS Sil Blk                                            
                             coated on surface(s): 2                                                      
                                                                                                          
3    3350                    1/2CLEAR FT CRATED                                       15.05               
                                                                                                          

041624 BCC Meeting

207

nwhiddon
Rectangle

nwhiddon
Rectangle



REASON:

NOTES:

PCS.

TOTAL

WEIGHT:

PROJECT/JOB:

QTY

  DATE DUE: CUST. DELV. DATE:

SHIP VIA:

    SALES REP:

LINE DIMENSIONS

PH. 336-573-2393    FAX  336-573-2609

TERMS:

AREA:

FREIGHT:       $

TOTAL:       $

TAX:       $

SUM:       $

DESCRIPTION

PHONE:

DELIVER TO:

PRICE/ SQFT     AREA TOTAL

TEL: FAX:

       QUOTE

CUSTOMER PO#

PAGE:

CUSTOMER: DATE:

PRESS GLASS, Inc.

                                                                                            02/20/23      
                                                        A-1 GLASS & ALUMINUM, LLC                         
                                     484429      6161 MCDANIEL LANE                          
                                                        CHARLOTTE, NC  28213                              

                                ERIC KRZYZANOWSKI        704-528-0541             17045280589             

         VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL                            A-1 GLASS & ALUMINUM, LLC                         
         See Details                                    JOBSITE/ CRATED                                   
                                                        BANNER ELK, NC 28604                              
         John Goldner                   704-996-9464                                   704-528-0541       

                *Quote number must appear on your purchase order.                                         

                Energy Surcharge = 16%                                                                    
                A current Energy Surcharge rate will be applied to each                                   
                billed invoice at the time of invoicing and is subject to                                 
                change at the seller’s discretion.                                                        

                Quote issued on 01/04/23                                                                  
                Quote updated on 02/20/23                                                                 
                Quote is valid for 60 days.                                                               
                Letters of intent on projects 10,000 sq ft and more                                       
                submitted prior to the 60 day’s expiration will receive an                                
                additional 180-day price lock.                                                            
                Letters of intent must be on company’s letter head and must                               
                include reference to Press Glass quote number, the project                                
                name, glass make up, the project’s location, approximate                                  
                square footage, anticipated purchase order date and duration                              
                of the project.  After expiration of price validity, Press                                
                Glass reserves the right to apply 5% per 6 months cost                                    
                escalation increase to each new purchase order release.                                   
                This cost escalation increase will automatically apply after                              
                the expiration of each 180-day period following the initial                               
                price validity.                                                                           

                Crating in standard 2,500 lb crates = NO CHARGE.                                          
                If special crating instructions are given, creating crates                                
                weighing less than 1,800 lbs, add $400 per lite crate.                                    

                Final and total cost of transport will be confirmed after                                 
                receipt of the order.                                                                     
                Due to the ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic, transport rates                                     
                and transport availability are subject to changes up until                                
                1 week prior to product shipment.                                                         

                Please note: JOBSITES - A delivery fee may be assessed for                                

041624 BCC Meeting

208



REASON:

NOTES:

PCS.

TOTAL

WEIGHT:

PROJECT/JOB:

QTY

  DATE DUE: CUST. DELV. DATE:

SHIP VIA:

    SALES REP:

LINE DIMENSIONS

PH. 336-573-2393    FAX  336-573-2609

TERMS:

AREA:

FREIGHT:       $

TOTAL:       $

TAX:       $

SUM:       $

DESCRIPTION

PHONE:

DELIVER TO:

PRICE/ SQFT     AREA TOTAL

TEL: FAX:

       QUOTE

CUSTOMER PO#

PAGE:

CUSTOMER: DATE:

PRESS GLASS, Inc.

                                                                                            02/20/23      
                                                        A-1 GLASS & ALUMINUM, LLC                         
                                     484429      6161 MCDANIEL LANE                          
                                                        CHARLOTTE, NC  28213                              

                                ERIC KRZYZANOWSKI        704-528-0541             17045280589             

         VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL                            A-1 GLASS & ALUMINUM, LLC                         
         See Details                                    JOBSITE/ CRATED                                   
                                                        BANNER ELK, NC 28604                              
         John Goldner                   704-996-9464                                   704-528-0541       

                 deliveries less than 2,000 sf per total delivered release.                               

                A take-off was not provided. Prices are estimates and final                               
                pricing is subject to review of actual production sizes.                                  

                Silicone: 1/2" (12mm) is a standard sightline and is                                      
                included in the price.                                                                    
                Increase sightline: 1/16"(1.5mm): +0.30 per sq ft                                         

                Minimum charges:                                                                          
                3 sq ft minimum - Monolithic                                                              
                5 sq ft minimum - Sputter coat low-e (soft)                                               
                Invoiced dimensions are rounded up to the next even inch.                                 

                Pattern Charge: $ see above                                                               
                Price based on standard shapes (Arch, Trap) based on a size                               
                less than 25 sq ft (Patterns over 25 sq ft contact factory)                               
                Standard price is based on a detailed drawing from customer.                              
                PLEASE NOTE!: Patterns requiring a digitized CAD drawing                                  
                to insure accuracy may be subject to a $15 per pattern fee.                               
                **Non standard shapes see factory for detailed pricing.**                                 

                Important information on "Heat Treating"  Kind HS or FT.                                  
                Press Glass heat treats by horizontal (roller hearth)                                     
                process with roll-wave distortion parallel to bottom edge of                              
                glass on base (width) dimensions 84" or less.                                             
                Base dimension >84" will have vertical roller-wave pattern.                               

                Size ratio 10:1 or greater, or items with a dimension                                     
                smaller than 12" must have approval for production.                                       

                All prices based on standard sizes unless listed separately.                              
                Standard size = less than 50 sq ft                                                        
                Please verify your glass type restrictions with factory.                                  

                Oversized item = Any criteria listed below                                                

041624 BCC Meeting

209



REASON:

NOTES:

PCS.

TOTAL

WEIGHT:

PROJECT/JOB:

QTY

  DATE DUE: CUST. DELV. DATE:

SHIP VIA:

    SALES REP:

LINE DIMENSIONS

PH. 336-573-2393    FAX  336-573-2609

TERMS:

AREA:

FREIGHT:       $

TOTAL:       $

TAX:       $

SUM:       $

DESCRIPTION

PHONE:

DELIVER TO:

PRICE/ SQFT     AREA TOTAL

TEL: FAX:

       QUOTE

CUSTOMER PO#

PAGE:

CUSTOMER: DATE:

PRESS GLASS, Inc.

                                                                                            02/20/23      
                                                        A-1 GLASS & ALUMINUM, LLC                         
                                     484429      6161 MCDANIEL LANE                          
                                                        CHARLOTTE, NC  28213                              

                                ERIC KRZYZANOWSKI        704-528-0541             17045280589             

         VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL                            A-1 GLASS & ALUMINUM, LLC                         
         See Details                                    JOBSITE/ CRATED                                   
                                                        BANNER ELK, NC 28604                              
         John Goldner                   704-996-9464                                   704-528-0541       

                Sizes over 50 sq ft up to 65 sq ft      add 30%                                           
                Sizes over 65 sq ft up to 75 sq ft      add 50%                                           
                Oversize items must have technical review for approval.                                   
                Please verify your glass type restrictions with factory.                                  

                A specification review will not be provided with this                                     
                quotation.                                                                                

                This quote is our best interpretation of the provided                                     
                information at the time of quotation.                                                     
                Please review all items and notify PGI of any discrepancies.                              
                ITEMS OMITTED ARE EXCLUDED                                                                

                Press Glass Standard Terms and Conditions apply to this                                   
                quote. Acceptance of this quotation is an acceptance of                                   
                terms.                                                                                    

                ** 3% will be added to total invoice paid by credit card.                                 

                Press Glass, Inc will be responsible for remitting sales                                  
                tax to taxing authorities only to the extent it is billed to                              
                you and remitted to Press Glass, Inc.                                                     

      17950             113280.02                    17950.00                                             

                                                                                                  0.00    

                                                                                            473,667.50    

                                                  Net 30 days                                             

041624 BCC Meeting

210



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 2,331.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 233.10 2,564.10

2,564.10

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 51.28

2,615.38

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Addition of Band Sink Per RFI 290 

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

2/26/2024

61

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

211



I;tQ L TON --~eating • -~ir ~~~~._9 __ • __ P_lu_m_b_in_g __ • ___ s_o_il_er_s __ • __ water Heaters ___ _ 

'lb~ ,.--,i 169 Elk Mountain Rd PO Box 8609 
'-1 Asheville NC 28804 • Asheville NC 28814 • 

February 26 2024 

H&M Contractors 
PO Box 16589 
Asheville NC 28816 

Attention: Eric Jones 

Reference Valle Crucis School 
Plumbing Change RFI # 290 Add Utility Sink 

Dear Eric 

(828) 253-3621 • BoltonServlceWNC com 

The following change order is for the additional materials, labor, equipment and tools required to 
install a new Utility Sink in the Band Room per RFI #290 

Total Amount of this Change Order ...... . .. . $2331 00 (see attachments) 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office 

s· ely, rll , 
....... ----..~ 
ie Hargis 

Project Manager 

Bolton Construction and Service of WNC, Inc. 

If you accept the above Change Order Request, please sign/date and return. 

Signature:----------- Date· -----

041624 BCC Meeting

212



Subcontractor Name Change Order Proposal 

Project Valle Crucis School COR II I .... __ .... t ... ~P .... •·· _ __.I 

Material Subtotals 

$1,197 so 1 Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 

2 Sales Tax 7 00% $83 83 

3 Overhead & Profit 10% $128 13 $1,409.46 

Labor-

4 Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $329.38 

5 Labor Burden (35% is Allowed) 35% $115 28 

6 Overhead & Profit 10% $44 47 $489 13 

Equipment Rental 

7 Equipment I Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00 

8 Overhead & Profit 10% $0 00 $0.00 

Unit Prices 

9 Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00 

Subcontractors 

10 Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $393 00 

11 Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $39 30 $432 30 

I Grand Subtotal= $2,330 89 

13 Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 0% $0 00 

: :I Days Time Extension Request 

Schedule Activity# Affected r .o.· ... Does this effect the critical path? .. r ... · _· ... N-.P_......,I 

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above 

Subcontractor Date -------

<.1f, d.33 I,~ 
~ 

041624 BCC Meeting

213



Sheet1 

Bolton Construction & Service Of WNC, Inc Job Name Valle Crucis 
Ch_<tn-ge Descriptfo-n - - :------ - Job Number· 630076 

-

--

T ___ ,Add Utility Sink in Music Storage 201 B 
-!Jate -i-- 212212024-

'-------

- --1 - - I 
- -

--r- -

i 

MATERIAL LABOR 
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION ~ __ RATf:: __ LABOR COST 

! $0 00 $0 00-

_1 _I Utility Siri_~_~n-~_Tri~ $1-063 96 6 Install sink $38 75 $232-50 
Faucet, mounting Kit, p-trap $0 00 Faucet and Trim $0 00 $0 00 

[strainer basket, flex supplies $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 ,_ --- ---- -----
$0 00 $0 00 

-
$0 00 and stops 

$0 00 $0 oo· r- -
$0 00 

' ---- --- -

, r"'h"" """''"'" $133 54 2 50 ROU\fh lri_ _____ $38 75 $96 88 

- $0 00 $0 00 $0-00 
$0 00 $0 00 

--
$0 00 ------

--- . 

$0 00 Test and Inspect $0 00 $0 00 
. --- --------

' $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 -- - ·-- --- -

$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 

--- --- ---
$0 00 $000 -- - -

$0 00 $0 00 I $0 00 --- --
$0 00 $000 $0 00 

- -- --- -- --------

____ _j I -
$0 00 $0 00 $000 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

---- -- --·- ----
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

- -------- -·-· --- --
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 . -- - -
$0 00 $0 00 $0-00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

---- - -

-- --+------ $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

I $0 00 I $0 00 $0 00 L -- ---

$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0-00 $0 00 $0 00 

------
$0 00 $0 00 $000 - --- -
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 --- - - -
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 -- -------- --

$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 ---
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

- --·---

$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 -----

I $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 -- ---

-----
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 

-1 
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 I 

-+ MATERIAL SUBTOTAL $1,197.50 
-

$329.38 LABOR SUBTOTAL. 

Page 1 

041624 BCC Meeting

214



Sheet1 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL SUBCONTRACTS 

- QT)' DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL DESCRIPTION COST ------ - . ---·- -- -·· 
$0 00 $0 00 

- -- ---- .. 
$0 00 additional Insulation $39360 - . 
$0 00 

- . - - $0 00 

--·-

I 
$0 00 

- $0 OQ __ 
$0 00 $0 00 -
$0 00 

-- -
$0 00 -----

I 
-

$0 00 $0 _oo__ 
! .. 

$0 00 
' 

$0 00 
-- --- - I $0 00 

-
$0 00 

--! ·-- -· 
! . $0 00 $0 oo__ 

i ' $0 00 $0 00 i --· -·. 

1 ----- ·---
EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL. $0 00 SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL $393.00 

TAXES, OVERHEAD, AND PROFIT MARKUP 

MATERIAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

I ' 
---- -

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL $1 197 so EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL $0 00 
·-·- -

------- - -
DESC PERCENT TOTAL DESC PERCENT TOTAL --- .. -·--·· 

SALES TAX 70% $83 83 OVERHEAD & PROFIT 10% $48 00 
·-· .. 

OVERHEAD & PROFIT 10% $128 13 
-

---- - . - -

-
TOTAL MATERIAL $1.409.46 TOTAL RENTAL $48.00 

LABOR SUBCONTRACTS 

' - .. 
$329 38 SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL 

T . 
$393 00 LABOR SUBTOTAL --

DES(; PERCENT TOTAL DESC. PERCENT TOTAL 
LABOR BURDEN 

-
35% -$11528 OVERHEAD & PROFIT 10% $39 30 

----· 

OVERHEAD & PROFIT 10% $44 47 

- - -----· --
-

TOTAL LABOR $489 13 TOTAL SUBCONTRACTS $432 30 
I 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

.. 
i DESC. TOTAL -

$_1 .40-9.46 
- [MATERIAL -

LABOR $489 _1l_j 
EQUIPMENT $0 00 

----- .. ·-· 

SUBSCONTRACTS $432 30 

- -- - -
SUBTOTAL $2 330 88 

I ---

' 
' 

- -- -

DESC. ,PERCENT TOTAL 
BOND (IF APPLICABLE) I o 00°,t,; $0 bo --

-- - . ----· ---

-- -
AMOUNT REQUESTED $2,331 

Page 2 

041624 BCC Meeting

215



040 HAJOCA ASHEVILLE 
132 SW ANNANOA RIVER RD 
ASHEVILLE NC 28805-2215 
828-254-6111 Fax 828-253-2996 

QUOTE TO 

Ill llllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 

SHIP TO 

Quotation 
(Reprint) 

:-.--·JJ\i!~--.ii~f.=·m--.·L~·m·~wifti~~~&·7'·-;~ ............ ,. ... ...,.,_. ... ...,._ .... _....... '-'-'-'-··"-'- ... -'-·-'-·""-··"'-

02/21/24 S033008861 
-ouofEir-ti"Y- - - -r:~~EOii:::, 

040 HAJOCA ASHEVILLE 

132 SWANNANOA RIVER RD 

ASHEVILLE NC 28005-2215 1 Of 1 
020-254 6111 Fax 020-253 2996 

- - -
Pr1nted 14 37 41 21 FEB 2024 

WE BOLTON CONST & SERVICES INC 
P 0 BOX 8609 

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL 

ASHEVILLE, NC 28814 
2736 BROADSTONE ROAD 
BANNER ELK, NC 28604-9044 

:: :::======~~2~£J§~==========! c:::~ii~i~J~§~i~~i~~[§~~~1::::1~:::::::@i~§i~Ji[~iffiJi~~1[·:::·::: c::·::::::·:J[f ir.~§@::::::::::: 
JEANNIE add sink j Jeff Church 

:: ::::::::::J~I3~[:::::::::::~ c::::::::J~t~J~~::::::::::~:::~:::.::::::::~]~~I:::::::::::::: Cl~~~~~~~:Ji~]Cf :t~~~~J[~i~:~ 
Jeff Holsclaw OT OUR TRUCK \2% lOTH PROX NET 25TH 04/06/24 l Yes 

:· "'-;]il~TI:~9~~""'7: ;"":~ilr:F:AITT.f.?<;';': :""""· ·"""":-"""",.-"""":-"""",.-">;r;';<-.;""',.-"7:V!i~~~:~:Wo:il:",.-""""'""""o;<;';<-.;""",.-~·""":-""o;<e"""""""""""""': :"""":-""""":-""1j:,;t1t.~r:-~.""":-""""": :""'n· ·""';';'~f~~t.iX~"7":<"':';';': 
·. '""'""'''tea: "1962002 "J.'.l:Jvlilic8",TA:l3co'"4'.:t:r'=24'='x'"~'"~'"~""~'"~'"~ "~'"Ioot"9'ito1~'a'. "~'"~"t'Oo6~95 

1-COMPARTMENT SCULLERY SINK 
lea 1755873 ADVANCE TABCO K-112 SPLASH MOUNTED 0 000/ea 0 00 

lea 1477453 

lea 317417 
lea 1207901 

FAUCET 12" SPOUT 
MCGUIRE 151AM STRAINER BSKT SS 
LOCKCUP STICK POST RUB STOP W/17 
GA 4 TLPC 
MCG 8912CBECO 11/2 CP P TRAP 
MCGUIRE LF170LK SUPPLY FLEX LAV 
CHROME LK 1/2 SWT W/5 X 3/80D LEAD 
FREE 
* 
* 
*** if req 1 d *** 
* 
* fl// fl-i-ea:-1:6-G!i',"l-G-1 -GH'f:e'A"GO 131 CFMABRCF' l'!T'.X~N<:l-V.fN-

1 ea 1415342 ADVANCE TABCO K-06 FAUCET 
MOUNTING KIT 

TAXES NOT INCLUDED 

Pricea contained ii tlnEI quote are the price" in effe"'t at the time of quotation and are eubject to 
ohanga at any time W.. are not reeponeible for i.naccurnte quantity deecriptione Quantitiee ahould 
ba checked againet plane and epecificationB for accuracy special ordar matarial ia non cancallable 
We are not reBponeible for delays not within our control 

0 000/ea 

0 ooo/ea 
0 ooo/ea 

1-8~~/ea 
57 013/ea 

sUbtotaI-

Bid Total -

0 00 

0 00 
0 00 

;i_..g.;a • 

57 01 

1246.19 

1246.19 

041624 BCC Meeting

216



040 HAJOCA ASHEVILLE 
132 SWANNANOA RIVER RD 
ASHEVILLE NC 28805-2215 
828-254-6111 Fax 828-253-2996 

QUOTE TO 

Ill llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 

SHIP TO 

Quotation 

· ""liiliii!~<i~Jr~-,l,:~';;Q'!i<er>•~m:•-~,-~ . ............................. _ ....... __ ,,_ _ _, ' ....... ....,......, ....... _ _,.._ ..... ~--"-""" ..... 

02/22/24 S033013350 

-QjJ(jfElfllY- - - -r:·~rn~::= 
040 HAJOCA ASHEVILLE 

132 SWANNANOA RIVBR RD 

ASHEVILLE NC 28805 2215 1 Of 1 
e20-254 5111 Pax 020-253 2996 

- - -

Printed 09 53 41 22 FEB 2024 

WE BOLTON CONST & SERVICES INC 
P 0 BOX 8609 

VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL 

ASHEVILLE, NC 28814 
2736 BROADSTONE ROAD 
BANNER ELK, NC 28604-9044 

828-253-3621 

L ~:::::::J~~2~~1~::::::::·==~ c:::2§~~~~J~~~i~~J~i[:~§~~t:.::j: c::::::~§~~i~J~~~~~:J§~~[:::::~ c:::::·::::J[~~~~~~sc:.::::::::~ 
JEANNIE SINK ADD RI SINK ADD RI Jeff Church 

·• :::::::::::iilmc:::::::::::::: :::::::::::~mm::::::::::J· :::~:::::::::::::::mim::::~::::::::· ::mm!llli!:~~iq:1~m~n~~2!~~=· 
Jeff Church OT OUR TRUCK 2% lOTH PROX NET 25TH 04/07/24 1 Yes 

:: ::iE~i[~TI[::~ ~==~~t~~i~~=: c:;::::~7.:.·.:::::::::::::::.::m~~2t~H~~:::::::::::·:::·:::·:::::'. c::·:::·:1e~1~::::~1.:.-.:::~ c:~·::1~~I~1c::::::~ lea 3977 2Xll 2 CI NH SAN TAP CROSS 29.648 ea 29 65 
lea 4076 JONES T76-150 1-1/2 MIPXSJ BRASS 9.696/ea 9.70 

WASTE CONN NOT FOR POTABLE WATER 
USE 

2ea 431542 NIB PC611 1/2 PRESS TEE 
6ea 

20ft 
40ft 

4ea 
4ea 

- -

431533 
2264 

2244924 

NIB PC607 1/2 PRESSXPRESS 90 ELBOW 
l/2X20 L HARD COPPER TUBE 
HYDRAPRO ATR263G3810 3/8Xl0 PLT ALL 
THREAD ROD 

5548 ANV 92 3/8 GALV TOP BEAM CLAMP 
3331 ANVIL 260 2 GALV STEEL ADJ CLEVIS 

HGR 
TAXES NOT INCLUDED 

Prices containad in thi" quote are the pricee in effect at the time of quotation and are eubjeot to 
change at any tima WO an> not responsible for inacoiirnte quantity deaoriptiona Qutmtitiee eh01 ld 
be checked ag&ine plan" and "!?"'" fioatione for accuracy Special order material ia non cancellable 
We are not reeponeible for dolaya not within our control 

3 206/ea 
1 956/ea 
2 275/ft 
0 415/ft 

1 277/ea 
2 205/ea 

sUbtotaI-

Bid- Total -

6 41 
11 74 
45 50 
16 61 

5 11 
8 82 

l33.54 

133. 54 

041624 BCC Meeting

217



KIRBY- CUNDIFF INSULATION 

PO Box 19345 l~oanoke VA 24019 
263 Industrial Drivo Hollins VA 24019 

Date- 2/22/24 

To· 13ollon 

Cont Uc. No 2701-029433A 
KV! SWAM I/« 656 816 

l'<eterence Valle Cruels Sch()Oi (CO Band Room Sink) 

Attn Jeannie Hargis 

We propose to provide insulation per plans and specifications for the sum ot $ 

ph (540) 992-3960 
fax (540) 992-4796 

Furnishing labor and m@terial needed to insulate Plurnblng Systern as shown on drawings {dated 8/8/22) 
prnpared by Clark Nexsen Engineers as follows. 

Domestic Cold Wat•~r Pipe 1 U1ick Fiberglass ASJ 
Hot/Return Water Pipe·- 1 thick fiberglass ASJ up to 1 Y. pipe 1 Y, thick Fiberglass AS.I on larger pipe 
Rooi/Ove1ilow Drain Pipe (Honzontal & Vertical) - 1" thick Fiberglass ASJ 
'Aluminum Jacket on F.xposed Pipe up to 6 AFF 
5W 120V Heat Tape and thermostats on piping noted on PP101 

CO· Band f<oom Sink $39:J 00 
Add for extra hot and cold water piping to added band room sink 

Wo do not include pa1nt1ng marking duct liner h~,at tape removing existing insulation or fire stop 

All surfaces that require insulation must be free of debris including fire proofing Penetrations must be sized to 
allow for 1nsulat1on where required. We do not make allowance for wage scale We do not make allowance tor 
use of grooved couplings 

Thank you for allowing us to subrnit this proposal Please let us know if we can do this work for you 

Very truly 

Daniel Hargis 
E.st1mator I Pro1ect Manager 
d'1.1 g, ,,_'"1;t'.C~§.y ~(J'T 

Insulation • firestopping • Heal Tracing •Abatement & Demolttion • Concrete Sawing & Coring 

Scaffolding • Safety Supply • Duct Cleaning 

041624 BCC Meeting

218



Status 

To 

Date Initiated 

Location 

Cost Impact 

Spec Section 

Drawing Number 

Linked Drawings 

Received From 

Coples To 

Activity 

Question 

H&M Constructors 

187 Deaverview Road 
Asheville North Carolina 28806-1707 
p 828 254.6141 
F 828.254.8696 

Project: 0660000313 Valle Crucis School 
2736 Broadstone Road 

Banner Elk, North Caronna 28604 

RFI #290: Band Room Sink Addition 

Open 

Ruth Freeman (Clark-Nexsen) From Nathan Whiddon (H&M Constructors) 

Feb 20 2024 Due Date Mar 5, 2024 

Band Room Project Stage 

Schedule Impact 

224216-Commercial Lavatories Cost Code 

Reference 

Nathan Whiddon (H&M Constructors) 

Ruth Freeman (Clark-Nexsen) Jeannie Hargis (Bolton Construction & Service of WNC, Inc. (Plumbing)) Eric Jones (H&M 
Constructors) Bobby Miller (H&M Constructors) Eve Szentesi (Clark-Nexsen) 

Question from Nathan Whiddon H&M Constructors on Tuesday, Feb 20, 2024 at 07 13 AM EST 

Please advise where the band room sink will be located and provide a cutsheet of said sink. 

Awaiting an Official Response 

CN Response CES 02 20.24 

The school would like to have a utility sink in Music Storage 201 B as shown on the sketch below 
We can catch the drain on the same stack as the water cooler Cold water is already in this location We will have to 
add hot water , _ .l _____ '----". 

1'-it====T 
Please see the attached cutsheets OF THE BASIS I 
OF DESIGN PRODUCT OTHER MANUFACTURERS I 
LISTED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS ARE ALSO ACCEPTABLE if -1-
you would like to propose an alternate product. I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

m. 
ill 

I 
I 
I 
I ' 

-1- I 

I 
I '4- -

I 
MUSICI 
STOR.1 

I 2018 ~ 
-S6N I --[} 

I 
I 
I 
-o-

BA~ (201A) - - ....,....,..._,,..,,_ 

H&M Constructors Page 1 of 1 Printed On. Feb 20 2024 07 18 AM EST 

041624 BCC Meeting

219



.. ~:::1 ... r-_--· ... , ... 
STAINLESS STEEL 

SQUARE CORNER SCULLERY 

BUDGET SINKS 
ADVANCE TABCO. 400 Series "600" Series 

SMART FABRICATION' 

ONE COMPARTMENT 

TWO COMPARTMENT 

SMART l"AEIRIC:ATION'" 

www.advancetnbco.com 

THREE COMPARTMENT 

I 
FOUR COMPARTMENT 

m: 

DETACHABLE DRAINBOARDS 

21 

21 x 24 

21 x 30' 

21 x 36' 

21 x 48' 

24 x 24 

24 x 36' N-54·36* 
~--

24 x 48 N-54·48* 3 bs 

*Drainboards 36' and 48' are 
supplied with legs for supprnt 

Item#: Qty#: 

Model#: 

Project#: 

MATERIAL: 
400 Series is 16 gauge type 430 Series 
600' Series is 16 gauge type 304 Series 

Galvanized tubular legs 
1 adjustable plastic bu let feet. 

CONSTRUCTION: 
All he i-arc welded 
Welded areas blended to match adjacent surfaces 
and to a satin finish 

MECHANICAL: 
Supply is 1/2 hot & cold 
Faucet holes on 8 0 C 
Waste drains are 1 1/2' IPS basket type and are 
included 

Faucets are not included (see accessories) 

Four compartment units require two faucets 

Three compartment units with 24 sink bowls 
require two faucets 

STAINLESS STEEL SINK CO 

24 x 24 

24 x 36' 

Fl'ffil 

LSC-242 

LSC-36 

22lbs 

l 23 lbs. 

Customer Service Available To Assist You 1-800-645-3166 8 30 am • 7:00 pm E ST 

For Orders & Customer Service: For Smart Fabrication™ Quotes. 

Email: customer@advancetabco.com or Fax: 631-242-6900 Email: smartfab@advancetabco.com or Fax: 631-586-2933 

REF·E 

041624 BCC Meeting

220



DIMENSIONS and SPECIFICATIONS 
TOL Overall ± .500' Interior· ± .250' 

~r-B--1 

f 11°\11 

T 
c 

l 

~ 
F 

L 

' 

T 0 0 r 
t/\/\t 

l=o-1 B--·1 
0 0 /0\ 1·\ /\ 

FRONT VIEW 

~ q;_ 
8" 

I 
12' 

,,...~, 

,,._,.., ['"3'\ 
.!$:•;,..;;,;,";;;, .. -· 

I 
G 

_l 

ADVANCE TABCO. 

-

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TYPICAL 

ONE COMPARTMENT 

18' 24 1/2' 4-1 18 47 lbs. 

24 24 1/2' 4-1-24 6-1-24 53 lbs. 

36 24 1/2' 4-1-36 6·1 ·36 66 lbs. 

24 271/2' 4·41-24 6-41-24 53 lbs. 

36' 27 1/2' 4·41-36 6·41-36 69 lbs. 

TWO COMPARTMENTS 

21 36 24 1/2' 18 

21 48 24 1/2' : 24 4-2-48 6-2-48 

2160 241i2'°f3o- 4-2-60 N/A 
-- -------

24 48 27 1/2' 24 4·42-48 6-42-48 

THREE COMPARTMENTS 

I 4·3·36 

A 4-3·48 6-3·48 

_l 24 1 /2' 18 J- 4::J-54-- --6-3-54 

PLUMBING ROUGH-IN 

1 -n-2 
1/211 let I 

t F 41 39' 
H 

19' j 
~1/2'-

~ 

G 14 13 

H 37 3/4 35 3/4 

ADVANCE TABCO is constantly engaged in a program of 
improving our products. Therefore, we reserve the right to 
change specifications without prior notice 

REF·E 325 Wireless Boulevard Hauppauge NY 11788 ©ADVANCE TABCO, JUNE 2022 

041624 BCC Meeting

221



,t,''·""'~ K· 11 2 ,4( -·~ 

~::::Jr~"\ 12" HEAVY DUTY SWING SPOUT SPLASH MOUNT FAUCET 
ADVANCE TABCO. Conforms To NSF 61/9 Lead Free Requirements 

GMART FABRICATION'" 

FAUCET AERATOR CONFORM TO 
AS TM.A 112.1 B.1 M 

2.2 GPM/B.3 LPM 
THREAD· 55/64 • 27 FEMALE 

Options & Accessories 

12" Replacement 
Swing Spout 
K-128SP 

Replacement Cartridges 

K-07 (Set) 

Faucet Mounting Kit 
K-06 

Wrist Handles 
K-416-LU (Set) 

' ,, 

" ,, 
i· 
!l-

i 
fr' i 

~ 
' 

I 
t1 
1, 

j ~ 

~ 

Item# 

Model# 

Project#· 

FEATURES: 
12' sw'1ng spout. 

Qty# 

8' O C water supply 

Ouarter~turn handles. 
Colored hot & cold Indexes. 
2.2 GPM/8.3 LPM Aerator 60 PSI 

MATERIAL: 
Brass chrome plated body & spout 
Chrome plated handles 

I 
I 

_J 

/)-::j> Click This Link To 
y View Assembly Sheet 

DIMENSIONS 

""'" 

and SPECIFICATIONS 

.&Jin 

\ 
'n:D·~·\j "'q;1 r 

4.15m -·-I\ ,,,. \ 
:SW~AT \ 
lNl.ET --

Lt, WARNING. Faucets on lhis page may expose you lo chemicals, including lead, 1hat am known 10 the Stale of California lo cause cancer or birth defects or other reprmluctive harm. For more lnlo.,visitwww.p65warnings.ca.gov. 

..e:., •• J!'~\ 
ADVANCE TABCD. 

">MART FABRIQATlON'" 

www .advancetabco.com 

Customer Service Available To Assist You 1-800-645-3166 8.30 am - 7:00 pm E.S.T 

For Orders & Customer Service: For Smart Fabrication™ Quotes: 

Email: customer@advancetabco.com or Fax: 631 242-6900 Email: smartfab@advancetabco.com or Fax: 631-586·2933 

~· 

~! 

ADVANCE TABCO Is consta11tly engaged in a program of Improving our products. T11ernfore, we reserve the right to change speclfioa!lons without prior notice. ©ADVANCE TABCO,FEB. 2021 REF-G 

041624 BCC Meeting

222



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

H&M Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) 0.00

2. Sales Tax 6.75% 0.00

3. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) 0.00

5. Labor Burden      (Enter Percentage) 41% 0.00

6. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) 0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 15% 0.00 0.00

H&M Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) 0.00 0.00

H&M Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) 1,508.76

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% 150.88 1,659.64

1,659.64

13. P&P Bonds (On Grand Subtotal) 2% 33.19

1,692.83

0 Days

No

Date:

Date:

Time Extension Request:

Description of Change: Reduce RO of window per RFI 128

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

3/6/2024

64

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Eric Jones / VP

Owner/Architect

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

223

nwhiddon
Line

nwhiddon
Callout
268-R1



Project: COR #: 

  

  Date: 

Material: Subtotals

1. Total Cost of Materials (Attach Backup) $371.80

2. Sales Tax 6.75% $25.10

3. Overhead & Profit 10% $39.69 $436.59

Labor:

4. Total Man Hour Cost (Attach Backup) $722.00

5. Labor Burden      (35% is Allowed) 35% $252.70

6. Overhead & Profit 10% $97.47 $1,072.17

Equipment Rental:

7. Equipment / Equipment Rental (Attach Backup) $0.00

8. Overhead & Profit 10% $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices:

9. Unit Price (If Applicable) $0.00 $0.00

Subcontractors:

10. Subcontractor (Attach Subcontractor Backup) $0.00

11. Overhead & Profit (On Subcontractors) 10% $0.00 $0.00

$1,508.76

13. Bond If Required (On Grand Subtotal) 0% $0.00

$1,508.76

0 Days

No

Date:

Subcontractor Name

Time Extension Request:

0

Reduce RO opening of window per RFI # 128

Valle Crucis School

Change Order Proposal

Grand Subtotal =

Total of Proposal =

3/7/2024

12

Schedule Activity # Affected

This Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above

Subcontractor

Does this effect the critical path? 

041624 BCC Meeting

224

nwhiddon
Line

nwhiddon
Callout
268-R1

nwhiddon
Text Box
Divisions Contractors



H&M COP (Details)

Project: COR #: 

SCO #:   

  Date: 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL MAN HRS DESCRIPTION RATE LABOR COST
96.00      LF of 8" studs 18ga $3.60 $345.60 4.00 Remove rok-on $24.00 $96.00
10.00      LF of 8" track 18ga $2.62 $26.20 20.00 Reduce opening with metal studs $24.00 $480.00

$0.00 4.00 Re-install rok-on $24.00 $96.00
$0.00 1.00 cleaning $26.00 $26.00
$0.00 1.00 supervision $24.00 $24.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$371.80 $722.00

QTY DESCRIPTION RATE TOTAL COST
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

MATERIALS LABOR

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL: LABOR SUBTOTAL:
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2nd TIER SUB COSTS (SEE ATTACHED)

DESCRIPTION

EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL: SUBCONTRACT SUBTOTAL:

Subcontractor Name Change Order Proposal (Details)

13

3/72/4

Addiotal frame added at back of parapet and plywood at coping Building B - Rev 15

Valle Crucis School

0

Page 1

041624 BCC Meeting

225



Colonial Materials Inc
Date: 02/07/2024
Project Name: Walk In Prices 1st Quarter
Location: 
Client: Divisions Contractors NC

Please Update Price Increases  1st 2024

5/8" EXP exterior sheathing SF $1.250
1/2"  EXP Exterior Sheathing SF $1.145
5/8" EXP Exterior Sheathing SF $1.250
1/4" Cement Board $1.200
1/2" Cement Board SF $1.250
5/8" Cement Board     SF $1.400
5/8" exterior gyp bd (Soffit board) SF $0.705
5/8" type X gypsum board for wall M/R SF $0.675
1/2" type X gypsum board SF $0.585
5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) SF $0.570
5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) -- Paperless SF $0.570
1" gypsum liner panel Reg XP Liner SF $1.750
5/8" regular gypsum board for wall  (Type X) SF $0.570
5/8" SoundBreak GWB XP SF $2.250
5/8" A/R gypsum board SF $1.075
5/8" H/R gypsum board **High impact** SF $1.225
5/8" lead lined gyp 1/16" thick ** 4x10 Lead to 7' SF $11.250
FRP Panels 4x8 - Color White *** Standard Class C Pebble **** Unit $1.955
FRP Panels 4x8 - Color Black*** Standard Class C Pebble **** Unit $1.995
FRP Panels 4x8 - Color Red/Blue/Green/Etc Unit $3.005

Corner Beads $0.330
Fire Caulking Sausages Box $105.000
Fire Caulking  Tubes Box $145.000
Sound Caulking 29" Tubes Box $105.000
FRP Glue $105.000
Joint Compound Buckets $21.750
20 minutes durabond Bags $15.000
45 minutes durabond Bags $15.000
Tuff Hide (Level 5 Finish) Buckets $22.500
Joint Paper Tape Rolls $4.050
Mesh Tape Rolls $10.250
Zinc Control Joints Pcs $1.350
Tear Away bead 5/8" Pcs $0.395
Drywall screws (Sharp point 1-1/4") Box $95.000
Drywall screws (Self taping point 1-1/4") Box $115.000
1-7/8" drywall screws self taping Box $110.000
1-1/4" laminators Box $105.000
1/2 wafer head screws self taping Box $125.000
3/4" hex screws # 10 Box $122.000
3/4" hex screws # 12 Box $172.000
Concrete 3/4 pins ---- Track Fast Pins $75.000
Concrete 1/2 pins Steel ---- Track Fast Pins $135.000

Insulation

Drywall

Others

Description

Page 1 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

226



R-11 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.405
R-13 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.575
R-11 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation ---foil scrim kraft SF $0.575
R-19 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $0.595
R-19 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation ---foil scrim kraft SF $0.745
R-21 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.205
R-30 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.085
R-38 unface fiber glass 16OC insulation SF $1.305
2" Mineral Wool SF $0.495
3" Mineral Wool SF $0.925
4" Mineral Wool SF $1.200
1-1/2" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $1.550
2" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $1.985
3" Rigid Insulation Scoreboard SF $3.030
1-1/2" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $1.995
2" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $2.595
3" Rigid Insulation Poly SF $3.775

2-1/2" 20 GA CH metal studs LF $2.150
2-1/2" 20 GA J-runner LF $1.780
4" 20 GA CH Studs LF $2.650
4" 20 GA J track/runner LF $2.100
6" 20 GA CH Studs LF $3.250
6" 20 GA J track/runner LF $2.700

2-1/2" 33 GA CH metal studs LF $2.150
2-1/2" 33 GA J-runner LF $1.780
4" 33 GA CH Studs LF $2.650
4" 33 GA J track/runner LF $2.100
6" 33 GA CH Studs LF $3.250
6" 33 GA J track/runner LF $2.700

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" 20-GA LF $0.715
7/8" 20 GA Hat Channel LF $0.950
1-5/8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.635
1-5/8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.630
1-5/8" 20 GA 2 leg Track LF $0.830
2-1/2" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.775
2-1/2" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.770
2-1/2" 20 GA 2 leg Track LF $0.965
3-5/8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $0.920
3-5/8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.915
3-5/8" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.250
4" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $0.990
4" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $0.985
4" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.350
6" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.295
6" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.300
6" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.850
8" 20 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $2.780
8" 20 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.500
8" 20 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.700

2-1/2" 18GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $1.920

CH 33-GA Drywall - G60

CH 33-GA Drywall - G60

20-GA Drywall - G60

18-GA Metals - G90

Page 2 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

227



2-1/2" 18GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.530
2-1/2" 18GA 2" leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $2.420
3-5/8" 18 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.700
3-5/8" 18 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.250
3-5/8" 18 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.250
4" 18 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.360
4" 18 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.980
4" 18 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.300
6" 18ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $2.960
6" 18ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $2.620
6" 18ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $4.100
8" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $3.600
8" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.250
8" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $4.830
10" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.270
10" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $3.900
10" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $4.440
12" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.980
12" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $4.570
12" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $19.000
14" 18 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF  
14" 18 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF
14" 18 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF
Z-channels 18ga 2" LF $1.760

1-1/2" X 1-1/2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.320
2" X 2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.780
3" X 3" metal angle  16ga LF $2.860
1-1/2" X 1-1/2" metal angle  16ga LF $1.320
2-1/2" 16GA metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.400
2-1/2" 16GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $1.900
2-1/2" 16GA 2" leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.040
3-5/8" 16 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.800
3-5/8" 16 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.350
3-5/8" 16 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $3.600
4" 16 CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC LF $2.950
4" 16 CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track LF $2.450
4" 16 CSJ 2 leg  Track-----SLOTTED LF $4.150
6" 16ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $3.680
6" 16ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $3.260
6" 16ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $5.230
8" 16 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $4.480
8" 16 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $4.025
8" 16 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $6.020

6" 14ga CSJ metal studs @ 16"OC- LF $4.680
6" 14ga CSJ t1-1/4 leg Track- LF $4.120
6" 14ga CSJ 2 leg Track -----slotted LF $6.420
8" 14 GA metal studs @ 16"OC--------------- LF $5.660
8" 14 GA 1-1/4 leg Track LF $5.094
8" 14 GA 2 leg Track-----SLOTTED LF $7.550

2X4 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.050
2X6 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.600

Lumber

14-GA Metals - G90

16-GA Metals - G90

Page 3 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

228



2X8 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $1.800
2X10 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $3.200
2X12 pressure treated wood 12'-Long SF $4.280
4x8 ¾” pressure treated plywood SF $1.960
4x8 5/8” pressure treated plywood SF $1.843
2X4 Fire rated LF $1.200
2X6 Fire rated LF $1.850
2X8 Fire rated LF $2.250
2X10 Fire rated LF $3.250
2X12 Fire rated LF $4.950
4x8 5/8 fire rated plywood SF $1.950
4x8 3/4 fire rated plywood SF $2.120

Page 4 of 4

041624 BCC Meeting

229



Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update Reports
DD08MAR24

041624 BCC Meeting

230



DD08MAR24
MB Haynes Corporation Page 2 

March 12, 2024 Valle Crucis School
SCHEDULE UPDATE REPORTS 

 Network Diagram
 Critical Path
 Activity Report
 Logic Report
 Total Float Report
 Continuous Flow
 Critical Path by Start Date
 6 Week Look Ahead

Schedule Reports 

041624 BCC Meeting

231



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

Valle Crucis SchoolValle Crucis School 641 464 287 30-Nov-22 A 19-Dec-24 -40

PROJECT MILESTONESPROJECT MILESTONES 641 268 241 20-Mar-23 A 19-Dec-24 -40
MILE 100 Notice to Proceed (Vertical Construction) 0 0 0 20-Mar-23 A 100%

MILE 260 Temporary Winter Heating 0 0 0 12-Dec-23 A 100%

MILE 190 Temporary Permanent Power 0 0 0 17-Jun-24 63 0%

MILE 230 Temporary Conditioned Air 0 0 0 17-Jun-24 63 0%

MILE 240 Permanent Power 0 0 0 30-Sep-24 10 0%

MILE 250 Conditioned Air 0 0 0 30-Sep-24 10 0%

MILE 130 Temporary Certificate of Occupancy 0 0 0 19-Nov-24 -10 0%

MILE 110 Final Certificate of Occupancy (09NOV24) 0 0 0 19-Dec-24* -40 0%

MILE 150 Projected Completion 0 0 0 19-Dec-24 -40 0%

Area MilestonesArea Milestones 569 0 211 10-Apr-23 A 19-Nov-24 -40
MILE 270 Early Sitework Complete 0 0 0 10-Apr-23 A 100%

MILE 170 Dry-In Area B 0 0 0 22-Apr-24 171 0%

MILE 160 Dry-In Area A 0 0 0 09-May-24 154 0%

MILE 180 Dry-In Area C 0 0 0 10-May-24 90 0%

MILE 220 Area C Substantial Completion 0 0 0 28-Oct-24 -18 0%

MILE 210 Area B Substantial Completion 0 0 0 12-Nov-24 -33 0%

MILE 200 Area A Substantial Completion 0 0 0 19-Nov-24 -40 0%

Delays, MODs, & ChangesDelays, MODs, & Changes 229 324 0 20-Mar-23 A 06-Feb-24 A
DEL 260 Weather Delays - MAR 2023 to SEP 2023 (PENDING) 18 195 0 20-Mar-23 A 30-Sep-23 A 100%

Rigid Inclusion DelaysRigid Inclusion Delays 31 85 0 17-Apr-23 A 11-Jul-23 A
DEL 110 Keller Mobilization 1 1 0 17-Apr-23 A 17-Apr-23 A 100%

DEL 120 Keller Demobilizes 1 1 0 11-May-23 A 11-May-23 A 100%

DEL 140 Keller Offsite 30 60 0 12-May-23 A 10-Jul-23 A 100%

DEL 130 Keller Remobilizes 1 0 0 11-Jul-23 A 11-Jul-23 A 100%

Structural Steel DelaysStructural Steel Delays 147 161 0 21-Jul-23 A 28-Dec-23 A
DEL 160 Change 12 Issued 3 1 0 21-Jul-23 A 21-Jul-23 A 100%

DEL 170 Resubmit Structural Steel Shops - A 6 81 0 22-Jul-23 A 10-Oct-23 A 100%

DEL 190 Resubmit Structural Steel Shops - B 6 5 0 22-Jul-23 A 26-Jul-23 A 100%

DEL 210 Resubmit Structural Steel Shops - C 6 19 0 22-Jul-23 A 09-Aug-23 A 100%

DEL 200 Owner Review Resub Structural Steel Shops - B 14 27 0 27-Jul-23 A 22-Aug-23 A 100%

DEL 220 Owner Review Resub Structural Steel Shops - C 14 36 0 10-Aug-23 A 14-Sep-23 A 100%

DEL 230 Structural Steel FAB & Delivery - B 37 62 0 23-Aug-23 A 23-Oct-23 A 100%

DEL 240 Structural Steel FAB & Delivery - C 33 11 0 15-Sep-23 A 25-Sep-23 A 100%

DEL 180 Owner Review Resub Structural Steel Shops - A 14 16 0 11-Oct-23 A 26-Oct-23 A 100%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

g

Temporary Permanent Power

Temporary Conditioned Air

Permanent Power

Conditioned Air

Temporary Certificate of Occupancy

Final Certificate of Occ

Projected Completion

Dry-In Area B

Dry-In Area A

Dry-In Area C

Area C Substantial Completion

Area B Substantial Completion

Area A Substantial Completion

- A

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 1 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

232



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

DEL 250 Engineered Steel FAB Delay - C 21 9 0 17-Oct-23 A 25-Oct-23 A 100%

DEL 150 Structural Steel FAB & Delivery - A 56 63 0 27-Oct-23 A 28-Dec-23 A 100%

Area C HVAC Ductwork DelaArea C HVAC Ductwork Delays 14 12 0 26-Jan-24 A 06-Feb-24 A
DEL 270 HVAC Ductwork FAB Delay - C 14 12 0 26-Jan-24 A 06-Feb-24 A 100%

CONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTION 611 464 257 30-Nov-22 A 19-Nov-24 -11
Early Site WorkEarly Site Work 277 428 0 30-Nov-22 A 31-Jan-24 A

ES-120 Early Site Work 20 90 0 30-Nov-22 A 10-Apr-23 A 100%

ES-110 Construct Parking Area for Construction Laydown 20 102 0 01-Sep-23 A 31-Jan-24 A 100%

Bridge ABridge A 80 88 0 17-Oct-23 A 12-Jan-24 A
BRDG-100 Place Abutments - Bridge A 8 1 0 17-Oct-23 A 17-Oct-23 A 100%

BRDG-110 Cure Abutments - Bridge A 9 2 0 17-Oct-23 A 18-Oct-23 A 100%

BRDG-120 Install Bridge A 1 1 0 26-Oct-23 A 26-Oct-23 A 100%

BRDG-130 Prep & Place Slabs - Bridge A 15 1 0 19-Dec-23 A 19-Dec-23 A 100%

BRDG-140 Cure Slabs - Bridge A 31 24 0 20-Dec-23 A 12-Jan-24 A 100%

Bridge BBridge B 66 78 0 04-Sep-23 A 20-Nov-23 A
BRDG-150 Place Abutments - Bridge B 15 10 0 04-Sep-23 A 18-Sep-23 A 100%

BRDG-160 Cure Abutments - Bridge B 14 4 0 19-Sep-23 A 22-Sep-23 A 100%

BRDG-170 Install Bridge B 5 1 0 22-Sep-23 A 22-Sep-23 A 100%

BRDG-180 Prep & Place Slabs - Bridge B 10 25 0 25-Sep-23 A 19-Oct-23 A 100%

BRDG-190 Cure Slabs - Bridge B 31 32 0 20-Oct-23 A 20-Nov-23 A 100%

Building ShellBuilding Shell 414 223 171 17-Apr-23 A 08-Nov-24 0
FoundationsFoundations 281 223 38 17-Apr-23 A 30-Apr-24 113

Foundations - Area AFoundations - Area A 281 218 38 24-Apr-23 A 30-Apr-24 113
A-FOUN-310 Install Rigid Inclusions - A 10 59 0 24-Apr-23 A 18-Jul-23 A 100%

A-FOUN-100 Excavate Footings/Piers - A 2 87 0 16-May-23 A 19-Sep-23 A 100%

A-FOUN-110 Form & Reinforce Piers - A 2 41 0 16-May-23 A 14-Jul-23 A 100%

A-FOUN-120 Place & Cure Piers - A 3 41 0 16-May-23 A 14-Jul-23 A 100%

A-FOUN-130 Place CMU Foundation Walls - A 5 93 0 25-May-23 A 06-Oct-23 A 100%

A-FOUN-150 Infill & Cure Foundation Walls - A 3 90 0 31-May-23 A 06-Oct-23 A 100%

A-FOUN-140 Form Site/Retaining Walls - A 2 173 0 31-May-23 A 08-Feb-24 A 100%

A-FOUN-160 Infill & Cure Site/Retaining Walls - A 3 173 0 31-May-23 A 08-Feb-24 A 100%

A-FOUN-180 Install In-Slab Elec RI's to B&C - A 5 30 0 08-Jul-23 A 18-Aug-23 A 100%

A-FOUN-190 Install In-Slab Plumbing RI's to B&C - A 5 30 0 08-Jul-23 A 18-Aug-23 A 100%

A-FOUN-300 Finish In-Slab  RI's - A 14 112 3 23-Sep-23 A 12-Mar-24 -26 90%

A-FOUN-170 Install Stone & Vapor Barrier - A 2 100 3 12-Oct-23 A 15-Mar-24 -26 80%

A-FOUN-200 Reinforce Slab - A 3 98 3 16-Oct-23 A 15-Mar-24 -26 80%

A-FOUN-210 Place & Cure Slab - A 1 95 1 19-Oct-23 A 18-Mar-24 -26 80%

Area A - Elevated SlabArea A - Elevated Slab 31 0 31 19-Mar-24 30-Apr-24 113

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

B & Delivery - A

VAC Ductwork FAB Delay - C

struct Parking Area for Construction Laydown

ridge A

Bridge A

orm Site/Retaining Walls - A

nfill & Cure Site/Retaining Walls - A

Finish In-Slab  RI's - A

Install Stone & Vapor Barrier - A

Reinforce Slab - A

Place & Cure Slab - A

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 2 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

233



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

A-FOUN-220 Frame Metal Floor Studs - Elevated Slab 5 0 5 19-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 -22 0%

A-FOUN-240 Install Composite Floor Deck - Elevated Slab 5 0 5 26-Mar-24 01-Apr-24 -22 0%

A-FOUN-250 Place & Cure Concrete - Elevated Slab 10 0 10 02-Apr-24 15-Apr-24 -22 0%

A-FOUN-230 Insulate Stud Framing (Underside) - Elevated Slab 3 0 3 16-Apr-24 18-Apr-24 113 0%

A-FOUN-260 Install Sheathing (Underside) - Elevated Slab 2 0 2 19-Apr-24 22-Apr-24 113 0%

A-FOUN-270 Install Air Barrier  (Underside) - Elevated Slab 2 0 2 23-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 113 0%

A-FOUN-280 Install Rigid Insulation  (Underside) - Elevated Slab 2 0 2 25-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 113 0%

A-FOUN-290 Install Cement Board  (Underside) - Elevated Slab 2 0 2 29-Apr-24 30-Apr-24 113 0%

Foundations - Area BFoundations - Area B 173 144 0 17-Apr-23 A 09-Nov-23 A
B-FOUN-320 Install Rigid Inclusions - B 10 8 0 17-Apr-23 A 26-Apr-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-100 Excavate Footings/Piers - B 2 46 0 01-May-23 A 06-Jul-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-110 Form & Reinforce Footings/Piers - B 2 52 0 01-May-23 A 14-Jul-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-120 Place & Cure Footings/Piers - B 3 52 0 01-May-23 A 14-Jul-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-130 Place CMU Foundation Walls - B 5 36 0 24-May-23 A 17-Jul-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-140 Infill & Cure Foundation Walls - B 3 35 0 31-May-23 A 20-Jul-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-200 Form Site/Retaining Walls - B 2 91 0 16-Jun-23 A 26-Oct-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-170 Install In-Slab Plumbing RI's - B 5 29 0 27-Jun-23 A 07-Aug-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-210 Infill & Cure Site/Retaining Walls - B 3 95 0 27-Jun-23 A 09-Nov-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-160 Install In-Slab Elec RI's - B 5 28 0 12-Jul-23 A 18-Aug-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-220 Finish In-Slab  RI's - B 5 1 0 18-Aug-23 A 18-Aug-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-150 Install Stone & Vapor Barrier - B 2 5 0 21-Aug-23 A 25-Aug-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-180 Reinforce Slab - B 1 1 0 25-Aug-23 A 26-Aug-23 A 100%

B-FOUN-190 Place & Cure Slab - B 4 1 0 31-Aug-23 A 31-Aug-23 A 100%

Foundations - Area CFoundations - Area C 87 132 0 03-May-23 A 09-Nov-23 A
C-FOUN-330 Install Rigid Inclusions - C 10 5 0 03-May-23 A 09-May-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-100 Excavate Footings/Piers - C 2 26 0 01-Jun-23 A 10-Jul-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-110 Form & Reinforce Footings/Piers - C 2 26 0 01-Jun-23 A 10-Jul-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-120 Place & Cure Footings/Piers - C 3 29 0 01-Jun-23 A 13-Jul-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-130 Place CMU Foundation Walls - C 5 19 0 19-Jun-23 A 17-Jul-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-140 Infill & Cure Foundation Walls - C 3 9 0 10-Jul-23 A 20-Jul-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-160 Install In-Slab Elec RI's - C 15 33 0 17-Jul-23 A 30-Aug-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-170 Install In-Slab Plumbing RI's - C 8 8 0 22-Jul-23 A 02-Aug-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-200 Form Site/Retaining Walls - C 2 38 0 24-Jul-23 A 14-Sep-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-210 Infill & Cure Site/Retaining Walls - C 3 77 0 24-Jul-23 A 09-Nov-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-150 Install Stone & Vapor Barrier - C 3 3 0 05-Sep-23 A 07-Sep-23 A 100%

C-FOUN-180 Reinforce Slab - C 3 1 0 08-Sep-23 A 09-Sep-23 A 100%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Frame Metal Floor Studs - Elevated Slab

Install Composite Floor Deck - Elevated Slab

Place & Cure Concrete - Elevated Slab

Insulate Stud Framing (Underside) - Elevated Slab

Install Sheathing (Underside) - Elevated Slab

Install Air Barrier  (Underside) - Elevated Slab

Install Rigid Insulation  (Underside) - Elevated Slab

Install Cement Board  (Underside) - Elevated Slab

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 3 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

234



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

C-FOUN-190 Place & Cure Slab - C 5 1 0 11-Sep-23 A 11-Sep-23 A 100%

StructureStructure 173 174 19 27-Jun-23 A 03-Apr-24 103
Structure - Area CStructure - Area C 79 149 0 10-Jul-23 A 12-Feb-24 A

C-STR-180 Erect CMU @ Stairwells - C 10 28 0 10-Jul-23 A 16-Aug-23 A 100%

C-STR-110 Install 2F Floor Joists - C 2 88 0 23-Sep-23 A 01-Feb-24 A 100%

C-STR-150 Erect 2F Structural Steel - C 3 88 0 23-Sep-23 A 01-Feb-24 A 100%

C-STR-100 Erect 1F Structural Steel - C 3 88 0 25-Sep-23 A 01-Feb-24 A 100%

C-STR-170 Install GLULAM Rafters - C 10 72 0 18-Oct-23 A 01-Feb-24 A 100%

C-STR-160 Install Roof Joists - C 4 78 0 19-Oct-23 A 12-Feb-24 A 100%

C-STR-120 Place 2F Metal Deck - C 2 20 0 08-Nov-23 A 07-Dec-23 A 100%

C-STR-130 2F Floor Penetrations & RIs  - C 3 6 0 05-Dec-23 A 12-Dec-23 A 100%

C-STR-140 Place & Cure 2F Concrete Deck - C 6 6 0 13-Dec-23 A 20-Dec-23 A 100%

Structure - Area BStructure - Area B 93 104 0 31-Jul-23 A 28-Dec-23 A
B-STR-180 Erect CMU @ Elevator Shaft - B 20 40 0 31-Jul-23 A 25-Sep-23 A 100%

B-STR-100 Erect 1F Structural Steel - B 4 21 0 06-Nov-23 A 06-Dec-23 A 100%

B-STR-110 Install 2F Floor Joists - B 2 21 0 06-Nov-23 A 06-Dec-23 A 100%

B-STR-150 Erect 2F Structural Steel - B 4 21 0 06-Nov-23 A 06-Dec-23 A 100%

B-STR-160 Install Roof Joists - B 3 36 0 06-Nov-23 A 28-Dec-23 A 100%

B-STR-170 Install GLULAM Rafters - B 10 26 0 21-Nov-23 A 28-Dec-23 A 100%

B-STR-120 Place 2F Metal Deck - B 5 7 0 07-Dec-23 A 15-Dec-23 A 100%

B-STR-130 2F Floor Penetrations & RIs  - B 5 6 0 11-Dec-23 A 18-Dec-23 A 100%

B-STR-140 Place & Cure 2F Concrete Decks - B 5 5 0 21-Dec-23 A 28-Dec-23 A 100%

Structure - Area AStructure - Area A 78 174 19 27-Jun-23 A 03-Apr-24 103
A-STR-110 Construct Load Bearing CMU Walls - A 20 174 3 27-Jun-23 A 12-Mar-24 -22 90%

A-STR-100 Erect Structural Steel - A 12 59 3 12-Dec-23 A 18-Mar-24 -26 90%

A-STR-120 Install Roof Joists - A 6 13 0 13-Feb-24 A 03-Mar-24 A 100%

A-STR-130 Install GLULAM Rafters - A 11 13 0 13-Feb-24 A 03-Mar-24 A 100%

Area A - N. Kitchen Patio DecArea A - N. Kitchen Patio Deck 15 0 15 14-Mar-24 03-Apr-24 103
A-STR-140 Erect Galv. Steel - A -  Patio Deck 5 0 5 14-Mar-24 20-Mar-24 103 0%

A-STR-150 Install 2X Wood Blocking - A - Patio Deck 10 0 10 21-Mar-24 03-Apr-24 103 0%

RoofRoof 136 83 58 05-Nov-23 A 29-May-24 93
Roof - Area CRoof - Area C 124 80 46 06-Nov-23 A 10-May-24 105

C - High RoofC - High Roof 94 80 16 06-Nov-23 A 29-Mar-24 135
C-ROOF-110 Install T&G Wood Roof Deck - High Roofs C 10 68 0 06-Nov-23 A 14-Feb-24 A 100%

C-ROOF-130 Install Vapor Barrier - High Roofs C 6 20 0 05-Feb-24 A 04-Mar-24 A 100%

C-ROOF-150 Install Rigid Insulation - High Roofs C 6 0 0 02-Mar-24 A 03-Mar-24 A 100%

C-ROOF-190 Install SS Metal Roof Panels - High Roofs C 10 0 10 08-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 135 0%

C-ROOF-210 Install Fascia - High Roofs C 6 0 6 22-Mar-24 29-Mar-24 135 0%

C - Mech Roof CC - Mech Roof C 117 31 46 05-Dec-23 A 10-May-24 61

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

all 2F Floor Joists - C

t 2F Structural Steel - C

t 1F Structural Steel - C

all GLULAM Rafters - C

Install Roof Joists - C

RIs  - C

rete Deck - C

B

fters - B

& RIs  - B

oncrete Decks - B

Construct Load Bearing CMU Walls - A

Erect Structural Steel - A

Install Roof Joists - A

Install GLULAM Rafters - A

Erect Galv. Steel - A -  Patio Deck

Install 2X Wood Blocking - A - Patio Deck

Install T&G Wood Roof Deck - High Roofs C

Install Vapor Barrier - High Roofs C

Install Rigid Insulation - High Roofs C

Install SS Metal Roof Panels - High Roofs C

Install Fascia - High Roofs C

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 4 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

235



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

C-ROOF-100 Install Metal Roof Deck - Mech Roof C 10 3 0 05-Dec-23 A 07-Dec-23 A 100%

C-ROOF-180 Install Roof Curbs - Mech Roof C 4 2 0 18-Jan-24 A 19-Jan-24 A 100%

C-ROOF-120 Install Vapor Barrier - Mech Roof C 6 0 6 08-Mar-24 15-Mar-24 61 0%

C-ROOF-140 Install Rigid Insulation - Mech Roof C 6 0 6 18-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 61 0%

C-ROOF-170 Install Roof Drains - Mech Roof C 6 0 6 26-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 61 0%

C-ROOF-200 Install Membrane Roofing - Mech Roof C 10 0 10 03-Apr-24 16-Apr-24 61 0%

C-ROOF-220 Install SS Metal Wall Panels - Mech Roof C 8 0 8 17-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 61 0%

C-ROOF-230 Install Roof Top Mech Units - Mech Roof C 6 0 6 29-Apr-24 06-May-24 61 0%

C-ROOF-240 Install Exterior Doors & Hardware - Mech Roof C 4 0 4 07-May-24 10-May-24 61 0%

Roof - Area BRoof - Area B 119 83 48 05-Nov-23 A 14-May-24 103
B - High RoofB - High Roof 102 61 31 08-Dec-23 A 19-Apr-24 120

B-ROOF-120 Install T&G Wood Roof Deck - High Roofs B 10 14 0 08-Dec-23 A 28-Dec-23 A 100%

B-ROOF-160 Install Vapor Barrier - High Roofs B 6 21 3 07-Feb-24 A 12-Mar-24 120 50%

B-ROOF-210 Install Rigid Insulation - High Roofs B 6 0 6 13-Mar-24 20-Mar-24 120 0%

B-ROOF-230 Install Roof Drains - High Roofs B 6 0 6 21-Mar-24 28-Mar-24 120 0%

B-ROOF-300 Install SS Metal Roof Panels - High Roofs B 10 0 10 29-Mar-24 11-Apr-24 120 0%

B-ROOF-340 Install Fascia - High Roofs B 6 0 6 12-Apr-24 19-Apr-24 120 0%

B - Mech Roof BB - Mech Roof B 72 2 48 06-Nov-23 A 14-May-24 66
B-ROOF-100 Install Metal Roof Deck - Mech Roof B 10 2 0 06-Nov-23 A 07-Nov-23 A 100%

B-ROOF-140 Install Vapor Barrier - Mech Roof B 6 0 6 08-Mar-24 15-Mar-24 66 0%

B-ROOF-190 Install Rigid Insulation - Mech Roof B 6 0 6 18-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 66 0%

B-ROOF-250 Install Roof Drains - Mech Roof B 6 0 6 26-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 66 0%

B-ROOF-260 Install Roof Curbs - Mech Roof B 4 0 4 26-Mar-24 29-Mar-24 68 0%

B-ROOF-320 Install Membrane Roofing - Mech Roof B 10 0 10 03-Apr-24 16-Apr-24 66 0%

B-ROOF-360 Install SS Metal Wall Panels - Mech Roof B 8 0 8 17-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 66 0%

B-ROOF-400 Install Fascia - Mech Roof B 6 0 6 29-Apr-24 06-May-24 66 0%

B-ROOF-410 Install Roof Top Mech Units - Mech Roof B 6 0 6 07-May-24 14-May-24 66 0%

B - Flex RoofB - Flex Roof 60 2 36 05-Nov-23 A 26-Apr-24 78
B-ROOF-110 Install Metal Roof Deck - Flex Roof B 10 2 0 05-Nov-23 A 07-Nov-23 A 100%

B-ROOF-150 Install Vapor Barrier - Flex Roof B 6 0 6 08-Mar-24 15-Mar-24 78 0%

B-ROOF-200 Install Rigid Insulation - Flex Roof B 8 0 8 18-Mar-24 27-Mar-24 78 0%

B-ROOF-270 Install Roof Drains - Flex Roof B 6 0 6 28-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 78 0%

B-ROOF-280 Install Roof Curbs - Flex Roof B 4 0 4 28-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 80 0%

B-ROOF-290 Install Roof Hatch - Flex Roof B 4 0 4 28-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 80 0%

B-ROOF-330 Install Membrane Roofing - Flex Roof B 10 0 10 05-Apr-24 18-Apr-24 78 0%

B-ROOF-370 Install Roof Top Mech Units - Flex Roof B 6 0 6 19-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 78 0%

B - Entry CanopyB - Entry Canopy 70 2 46 05-Nov-23 A 10-May-24 105

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

ech Roof C

of Curbs - Mech Roof C

Install Vapor Barrier - Mech Roof C

Install Rigid Insulation - Mech Roof C

Install Roof Drains - Mech Roof C

Install Membrane Roofing - Mech Roof C

Install SS Metal Wall Panels - Mech Roof C

Install Roof Top Mech Units - Mech Roof C

Install Exterior Doors & Hardware - Mech Roof C

Roof Deck - High Roofs B

Install Vapor Barrier - High Roofs B

Install Rigid Insulation - High Roofs B

Install Roof Drains - High Roofs B

Install SS Metal Roof Panels - High Roofs B

Install Fascia - High Roofs B

Install Vapor Barrier - Mech Roof B

Install Rigid Insulation - Mech Roof B

Install Roof Drains - Mech Roof B

Install Roof Curbs - Mech Roof B

Install Membrane Roofing - Mech Roof B

Install SS Metal Wall Panels - Mech Roof B

Install Fascia - Mech Roof B

Install Roof Top Mech Units - Mech Roof B

Install Vapor Barrier - Flex Roof B

Install Rigid Insulation - Flex Roof B

Install Roof Drains - Flex Roof B

Install Roof Curbs - Flex Roof B

Install Roof Hatch - Flex Roof B

Install Membrane Roofing - Flex Roof B

Install Roof Top Mech Units - Flex Roof B

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 5 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

236



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

B-ROOF-130 Install Metal Roof Deck - Entry Canopy B 10 2 0 05-Nov-23 A 07-Nov-23 A 100%

B-ROOF-170 Install Substrate Board - Entry Canopy B 2 0 2 08-Mar-24 11-Mar-24 105 0%

B-ROOF-180 Install Vapor Barrier - Entry Canopy B 6 0 6 12-Mar-24 19-Mar-24 105 0%

B-ROOF-220 Install Rigid Insulation - Entry Canopy B 6 0 6 20-Mar-24 27-Mar-24 105 0%

B-ROOF-240 Install Roof Drains - Entry Canopy B 6 0 6 28-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 105 0%

B-ROOF-310 Install Membrane Roof - Entry Canopy B 10 0 10 05-Apr-24 18-Apr-24 105 0%

B-ROOF-350 Install Roof Ballast Material - Entry Canopy B 8 0 8 19-Apr-24 30-Apr-24 105 0%

B-ROOF-380 Install Fascia - Entry Canopy B 6 0 6 01-May-24 08-May-24 107 0%

B-ROOF-390 Install SS Metal Siding - Entry Canopy B 8 0 8 01-May-24 10-May-24 105 0%

Roof - Area ARoof - Area A 75 16 54 14-Feb-24 A 29-May-24 93
A - High RoofA - High Roof 59 6 38 29-Feb-24 A 06-May-24 109

A-ROOF-120 Install T&G Wood Roof Deck - High Roofs A 10 6 4 29-Feb-24 A 19-Mar-24 -26 25%

A-ROOF-160 Install Vapor Barrier - High Roofs A 6 0 6 20-Mar-24 27-Mar-24 109 0%

A-ROOF-210 Install Rigid Insulation - High Roofs A 6 0 6 28-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 109 0%

A-ROOF-240 Install Roof Drains - High Roofs A 6 0 6 05-Apr-24 12-Apr-24 109 0%

A-ROOF-300 Install SS Metal Roof Panels - High Roofs A 10 0 10 15-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 109 0%

A-ROOF-340 Install Fascia - High Roofs A 6 0 6 29-Apr-24 06-May-24 109 0%

A - Mech Roof AA - Mech Roof A 75 3 54 14-Feb-24 A 29-May-24 56
A-ROOF-100 Install Metal Roof Deck - Mech Roof A 10 3 0 14-Feb-24 A 16-Feb-24 A 100%

A-ROOF-140 Install Vapor Barrier - Mech Roof A 6 0 6 14-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 45 0%

A-ROOF-200 Install Rigid Insulation - Mech Roof A 6 0 6 22-Mar-24 29-Mar-24 45 0%

A-ROOF-270 Install Roof Drains - Mech Roof A 6 0 6 01-Apr-24 08-Apr-24 45 0%

A-ROOF-280 Install Roof Curbs - Mech Roof A 4 0 4 01-Apr-24 04-Apr-24 58 0%

A-ROOF-290 Install Roof Hatch - Mech Roof A 4 0 4 01-Apr-24 04-Apr-24 58 0%

A-ROOF-330 Install Membrane Roofing - Mech Roof A 10 0 10 09-Apr-24 22-Apr-24 56 0%

A-ROOF-370 Install Wood Vertical Siding - Mech Roof A 10 0 10 23-Apr-24 06-May-24 56 0%

A-ROOF-400 Install Metal Panels - Mech Roof A 6 0 6 07-May-24 14-May-24 56 0%

A-ROOF-410 Install Roof Top Mech Units - Mech Roof A 10 0 10 15-May-24 29-May-24 56 0%

A - Admin RoofA - Admin Roof 65 3 44 14-Feb-24 A 14-May-24 103
A-ROOF-110 Install Metal Roof Deck - Admin Roof A 10 3 0 14-Feb-24 A 16-Feb-24 A 100%

A-ROOF-150 Install Substrate Board - Admin Roof A 2 0 2 14-Mar-24 15-Mar-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-180 Install Vapor Barrier - Admin Roof A 6 0 6 18-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-220 Install Rigid Insulation - Admin Roof A 6 0 6 26-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-250 Install Roof Drains - Admin Roof A 6 0 6 03-Apr-24 10-Apr-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-310 Install Membrane Roof - Admin Roof A 10 0 10 11-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-350 Install Roof Ballast Material - Admin Roof A 8 0 8 25-Apr-24 06-May-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-380 Install Fascia - Admin Roof A 6 0 6 07-May-24 14-May-24 103 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

B

Install Substrate Board - Entry Canopy B

Install Vapor Barrier - Entry Canopy B

Install Rigid Insulation - Entry Canopy B

Install Roof Drains - Entry Canopy B

Install Membrane Roof - Entry Canopy B

Install Roof Ballast Material - Entry Canopy B

Install Fascia - Entry Canopy B

Install SS Metal Siding - Entry Canopy B

Install T&G Wood Roof Deck - High Roofs A

Install Vapor Barrier - High Roofs A

Install Rigid Insulation - High Roofs A

Install Roof Drains - High Roofs A

Install SS Metal Roof Panels - High Roofs A

Install Fascia - High Roofs A

Install Metal Roof Deck - Mech Roof A

Install Vapor Barrier - Mech Roof A

Install Rigid Insulation - Mech Roof A

Install Roof Drains - Mech Roof A

Install Roof Curbs - Mech Roof A

Install Roof Hatch - Mech Roof A

Install Membrane Roofing - Mech Roof A

Install Wood Vertical Siding - Mech Roof A

Install Metal Panels - Mech Roof A

Install Roof Top Mech Units - Mech Roof A

Install Metal Roof Deck - Admin Roof A

Install Substrate Board - Admin Roof A

Install Vapor Barrier - Admin Roof A

Install Rigid Insulation - Admin Roof A

Install Roof Drains - Admin Roof A

Install Membrane Roof - Admin Roof A

Install Roof Ballast Material - Admin Roof A

Install Fascia - Admin Roof A

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 6 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

237



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

A - Bus Drop-off CanopyA - Bus Drop-off Canopy 65 2 44 28-Feb-24 A 14-May-24 103
A-ROOF-130 Install Metal Roof Deck - Bus Drop Off Canopy A 10 2 0 28-Feb-24 A 29-Feb-24 A 100%

A-ROOF-170 Install Substrate Board - Bus Drop Off Canopy A 2 0 2 14-Mar-24 15-Mar-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-190 Install Vapor Barrier - Bus Drop Off Canopy A 6 0 6 18-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-230 Install Rigid Insulation - Bus Drop Off Canopy A 6 0 6 26-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-260 Install Roof Drains - Bus Drop Off Canopy A 6 0 6 03-Apr-24 10-Apr-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-320 Install Membrane Roof - Bus Drop Off Canopy A 10 0 10 11-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-360 Install Roof Ballast Material - Bus Drop Off Canopy A 8 0 8 25-Apr-24 06-May-24 103 0%

A-ROOF-390 Install Fascia - Bus Drop Off Canopy A 6 0 6 07-May-24 14-May-24 103 0%

Walls/Exterior FinishesWalls/Exterior Finishes 249 78 171 14-Nov-23 A 08-Nov-24 0
Exterior Finishes - CExterior Finishes - C 237 78 159 14-Nov-23 A 23-Oct-24 12

C-EXT-100 Frame Metal Exterior Walls - C 10 78 2 14-Nov-23 A 11-Mar-24 -24 98%

C-EXT-120 Install Curtain Wall Framing - C 10 6 10 29-Feb-24 A 25-Mar-24 75 25%

C-EXT-150 Install Curtain Wall Glazing - C 15 0 15 26-Mar-24 15-Apr-24 75 0%

C-EXT-170 Install Temp Exterior Doors - C 5 0 5 16-Apr-24 22-Apr-24 75 0%

C-EXT-230 Install Fascia - C 5 0 5 02-May-24 08-May-24 107 0%

C-EXT-240 Install Exterior Doors & Hardware - C 5 0 5 17-Oct-24 23-Oct-24 -8 0%

T&G Wood Siding - CT&G Wood Siding - C 95 66 52 01-Dec-23 A 28-Jun-24 92
C-EXT-110 Install Rok-On - T&G - C 10 66 10 01-Dec-23 A 29-Apr-24 92 95%

C-EXT-130 Install Air Barrier - T&G - C 3 33 2 22-Jan-24 A 01-May-24 92 90%

C-EXT-180 Install T&G Wood Siding - C 40 0 40 02-May-24 28-Jun-24 92 0%

Metal Wall Panels - CMetal Wall Panels - C 93 52 24 21-Dec-23 A 17-May-24 115
C-EXT-190 Install Rok-On - MWP - C 10 52 2 21-Dec-23 A 17-Apr-24 115 98%

C-EXT-200 Install Air Barrier -  MWP - C 3 33 2 22-Jan-24 A 19-Apr-24 115 90%

C-EXT-220 Install Metal Wall Panels -  MWP - C 20 0 20 22-Apr-24 17-May-24 115 0%

Exterior Finishes - BExterior Finishes - B 207 32 162 23-Jan-24 A 28-Oct-24 4
B-EXT-100 Frame Metal Exterior Walls - B 10 32 2 23-Jan-24 A 11-Mar-24 114 90%

B-EXT-130 Install Curtain Wall Framing - B 10 0 10 12-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 114 0%

B-EXT-310 Install Fascia - B 5 0 5 19-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 139 0%

B-EXT-180 Install Curtain Wall Glazing - B 15 0 15 26-Mar-24 15-Apr-24 114 0%

B-EXT-220 Install Temp Exterior Doors - B 5 0 5 16-Apr-24 22-Apr-24 114 0%

B-EXT-230 Install Exhaust Louver - B 2 0 2 16-Apr-24 17-Apr-24 117 0%

B-EXT-830 Install Exterior Doors & Hardware - B 5 0 5 22-Oct-24 28-Oct-24 -11 0%

T&G Wood Siding - BT&G Wood Siding - B 49 32 25 23-Jan-24 A 15-Apr-24 139
B-EXT-110 Install Rok-On - T&G - B 5 32 3 23-Jan-24 A 14-Mar-24 139 85%

B-EXT-140 Install Air Barrier - T&G - B 2 0 2 15-Mar-24 18-Mar-24 139 0%

B-EXT-210 Install T&G Wood Siding - B 20 0 20 19-Mar-24 15-Apr-24 139 0%

Stone Veneer - BStone Veneer - B 47 32 23 23-Jan-24 A 11-Apr-24 141

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Install Metal Roof Deck - Bus Drop Off Canopy A

Install Substrate Board - Bus Drop Off Canopy A

Install Vapor Barrier - Bus Drop Off Canopy A

Install Rigid Insulation - Bus Drop Off Canopy A

Install Roof Drains - Bus Drop Off Canopy A

Install Membrane Roof - Bus Drop Off Canopy A

Install Roof Ballast Material - Bus Drop Off Canopy A

Install Fascia - Bus Drop Off Canopy A

Frame Metal Exterior Walls - C

Install Curtain Wall Framing - C

Install Curtain Wall Glazing - C

Install Temp Exterior Doors - C

Install Fascia - C

Install Exterior Doors & Hardware - C

Install Rok-On - T&G - C

Install Air Barrier - T&G - C

Install T&G Wood Siding - C

Install Rok-On - MWP - C

Install Air Barrier -  MWP - C

Install Metal Wall Panels -  MWP - C

Frame Metal Exterior Walls - B

Install Curtain Wall Framing - B

Install Fascia - B

Install Curtain Wall Glazing - B

Install Temp Exterior Doors - B

Install Exhaust Louver - B

Install Exterior Doors & Hardware - B

Install Rok-On - T&G - B

Install Air Barrier - T&G - B

Install T&G Wood Siding - B

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 7 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

238



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

B-EXT-120 Install Rok-On - SV- B 5 32 3 23-Jan-24 A 14-Mar-24 141 85%

B-EXT-200 Install Stone Veneer - SV- B 20 0 20 15-Mar-24 11-Apr-24 141 0%

Metal Wall Panels - BMetal Wall Panels - B 49 32 25 23-Jan-24 A 15-Apr-24 139
B-EXT-240 Install Rok-On - MWP - B 5 32 3 23-Jan-24 A 14-Mar-24 139 85%

B-EXT-250 Install Air Barrier - MWP - B 2 0 2 15-Mar-24 18-Mar-24 139 0%

B-EXT-270 Install Metal Wall Panels - MWP - B 20 0 20 19-Mar-24 15-Apr-24 139 0%

Second Floor Patio - BSecond Floor Patio - B 141 0 141 08-Mar-24 26-Sep-24 10
B-EXT-730 Install Waterproof Membrane System - B- 2F Patio 8 0 8 08-Mar-24 19-Mar-24 101 0%

B-EXT-740 Install Rigid Insulation - B- 2F Patio 6 0 6 20-Mar-24 27-Mar-24 101 0%

B-EXT-750 Install Drainage Mat - B- 2F Patio 2 0 2 28-Mar-24 29-Mar-24 101 0%

B-EXT-760 Install Lightweight Aggregate Drainage System - B- 2F Patio 4 0 4 01-Apr-24 04-Apr-24 101 0%

B-EXT-770 Place Prefabbed Concrete Curbs - B- 2F Patio 5 0 5 05-Apr-24 11-Apr-24 101 0%

B-EXT-780 Install Pedestal System Concrete Pavers - B- 2F Patio 10 0 10 12-Apr-24 25-Apr-24 101 0%

B-EXT-820 Install Guardrails - B- 2F Patio 6 0 6 06-Sep-24 13-Sep-24 10 0%

B-EXT-790 Place Growing Medium - B- 2F Patio 4 0 4 16-Sep-24 19-Sep-24 10 0%

B-EXT-800 Place River Rock - B- 2F Patio 3 0 3 20-Sep-24 24-Sep-24 10 0%

B-EXT-810 Install Landscaping - B- 2F Patio 5 0 5 20-Sep-24 26-Sep-24 10 0%

Exterior Finishes - AExterior Finishes - A 171 0 171 08-Mar-24 08-Nov-24 -5
A-EXT-100 Frame Metal Exterior Walls - A 15 0 15 08-Mar-24 28-Mar-24 -20 0%

A-EXT-130 Install Curtain Wall Framing - A 10 0 10 29-Mar-24 11-Apr-24 -14 0%

A-EXT-180 Install Curtain Wall Glazing - A 15 0 15 12-Apr-24 02-May-24 -14 0%

A-EXT-220 Install Temp Exterior Doors - A 5 0 5 03-May-24 09-May-24 101 0%

A-EXT-350 Install Fascia - A 5 0 5 14-May-24 20-May-24 99 0%

A-EXT-390 Install Exterior Doors & Hardware - A 5 0 5 04-Nov-24 08-Nov-24 -20 0%

T&G Wood Siding - AT&G Wood Siding - A 27 0 27 03-May-24 11-Jun-24 10
A-EXT-110 Install Rok-On - T&G - A 5 0 5 03-May-24 09-May-24 -14 0%

A-EXT-140 Install Air Barrier - T&G - A 2 0 2 10-May-24 13-May-24 -14 0%

A-EXT-210 Install T&G Wood Siding - A 20 0 20 14-May-24 11-Jun-24 10 0%

Stone Veneer - AStone Veneer - A 25 0 25 29-Mar-24 02-May-24 126
A-EXT-120 Install Rok-On - SV- A 5 0 5 29-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 126 0%

A-EXT-200 Install Stone Veneer - SV- A 20 0 20 05-Apr-24 02-May-24 126 0%

Metal Wall Panels - AMetal Wall Panels - A 27 0 27 29-Mar-24 06-May-24 124
A-EXT-230 Install Rok-On - MWP - A 5 0 5 29-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 124 0%

A-EXT-240 Install Air Barrier - MWP - A 2 0 2 05-Apr-24 08-Apr-24 124 0%

A-EXT-260 Install Metal Wall Panels - MWP - A 20 0 20 09-Apr-24 06-May-24 124 0%

N. Kitchen Deck - AN. Kitchen Deck - A 15 0 15 04-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 103
A-EXT-360 Install Composite Wood Decking - A - Deck 5 0 5 04-Apr-24 10-Apr-24 103 0%

A-EXT-370 Install Guardrails - A - Deck 5 0 5 11-Apr-24 17-Apr-24 103 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Install Rok-On - SV- B

Install Stone Veneer - SV- B

Install Rok-On - MWP - B

Install Air Barrier - MWP - B

Install Metal Wall Panels - MWP - B

Install Waterproof Membrane System - B- 2F Patio

Install Rigid Insulation - B- 2F Patio

Install Drainage Mat - B- 2F Patio

Install Lightweight Aggregate Drainage System - B- 2F Patio

Place Prefabbed Concrete Curbs - B- 2F Patio

Install Pedestal System Concrete Pavers - B- 2F Patio

Install Guardrails - B- 2F Patio

Place Growing Medium - B- 2F Patio

Place River Rock - B- 2F Patio

Install Landscaping - B- 2F Patio

Frame Metal Exterior Walls - A

Install Curtain Wall Framing - A

Install Curtain Wall Glazing - A

Install Temp Exterior Doors - A

Install Fascia - A

Install Exterior Doors & Hardware - A

Install Rok-On - T&G - A

Install Air Barrier - T&G - A

Install T&G Wood Siding - A

Install Rok-On - SV- A

Install Stone Veneer - SV- A

Install Rok-On - MWP - A

Install Air Barrier - MWP - A

Install Metal Wall Panels - MWP - A

Install Composite Wood Decking - A - Deck

Install Guardrails - A - Deck

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 8 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

239



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

A-EXT-380 Install Trellis Screen Wall - A - Deck 5 0 5 18-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 103 0%

Interior Fit OutInterior Fit Out 244 74 177 20-Nov-23 A 19-Nov-24 -22
Area CArea C 229 74 162 20-Nov-23 A 28-Oct-24 -9

C - 1st FloorC - 1st Floor 229 74 162 20-Nov-23 A 28-Oct-24 -9
C - Rough-Ins - 1FC - Rough-Ins - 1F 106 74 42 20-Nov-23 A 06-May-24 99

C1-RI-110 C- Install West Stairs Steel Framing 10 6 0 20-Nov-23 A 28-Nov-23 A 100%

C1-RI-100 C- Frame Partition Walls -1F 15 44 0 21-Nov-23 A 25-Jan-24 A 100%

C1-RI-120 C- Install Metal Pan Tread/Risers @ West Stair 5 5 0 29-Nov-23 A 05-Dec-23 A 100%

C1-RI-140 C- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -1F 15 55 6 18-Dec-23 A 19-Mar-24 3 70%

C1-RI-150 C- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -1F 3 53 3 20-Dec-23 A 14-Mar-24 6 70%

C1-RI-260 C- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -1F 10 53 3 20-Dec-23 A 02-Apr-24 -1 70%

C1-RI-160 C- Rough-in Overhead Electric -1F 8 42 4 08-Jan-24 A 15-Mar-24 5 60%

C1-RI-270 C- Rough-in In Wall Electric -1F 6 42 2 08-Jan-24 A 01-Apr-24 0 85%

C1-RI-300 C- Install Voice/Data Conduit -1F 5 42 3 08-Jan-24 A 15-Apr-24 1 85%

C1-RI-350 C- Pull Electrical Wire -1F 5 42 3 08-Jan-24 A 06-May-24 48 85%

C1-RI-210 C- Hang VAV's -1F 10 18 0 24-Jan-24 A 16-Feb-24 A 100%

C1-RI-220 C- Install Exhaust Fans -1F 10 0 10 08-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 66 0%

C1-RI-240 C- Install Electric Heaters -1F 10 0 10 08-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 66 0%

C1-RI-130 C- Hang Sprinkler Mains -1F 10 0 10 12-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 -1 0%

C1-RI-170 C- Install Overhead Cable Trays -1F 8 0 8 12-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 1 0%

C1-RI-180 C-Install Roof Drain Piping -1F 5 0 5 12-Mar-24 18-Mar-24 10 0%

C1-RI-190 C- Install Fire Pump & Riser -1F 20 0 20 12-Mar-24 08-Apr-24 113 0%

C1-RI-200 C- Place & Cure Concrete Fill @ West Stair 12 0 12 12-Mar-24 27-Mar-24 127 0%

C1-RI-250 C- Set Door Frames -1F 3 0 3 26-Mar-24 28-Mar-24 -1 0%

C1-RI-230 C- Hang Sprinkler Branches -1F 8 0 8 26-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 56 0%

C1-RI-280 C- Insulate Walls -1F 6 0 6 03-Apr-24 10-Apr-24 -1 0%

C1-RI-290 C- Build Electrical Panels -1F 10 0 10 11-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 -1 0%

C1-RI-310 C- Install Dry-Type Transformer -1F 15 0 15 11-Apr-24 01-May-24 48 0%

C1-RI-320 C- Install OH Cable Trays -1F 5 0 5 11-Apr-24 17-Apr-24 -1 0%

C1-RI-330 C- Pull Voice/Data Cable -1F 5 0 5 18-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 -1 0%

C1-RI-340 C- Rough-In DDC Controls -1F 5 0 5 25-Apr-24 01-May-24 63 0%

C - Finishes - 1FC - Finishes - 1F 115 0 115 14-May-24 28-Oct-24 -9
C1-FIN-110 C- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -1F 12 0 12 14-May-24 30-May-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-120 C- Install GWB Ceilings -1F 8 0 8 31-May-24 11-Jun-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-100 C- Guardrails/Gate @ West Stairs 8 0 8 31-May-24 11-Jun-24 82 0%

C1-FIN-130 C- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -1F 8 0 8 12-Jun-24 24-Jun-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-140 C- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -1F 15 0 15 25-Jun-24 16-Jul-24 -14 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Install Trellis Screen Wall - A - Deck

ming

me Partition Walls -1F

sers @ West Stair

C- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -1F

C- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -1F

C- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -1F

C- Rough-in Overhead Electric -1F

C- Rough-in In Wall Electric -1F

C- Install Voice/Data Conduit -1F

C- Pull Electrical Wire -1F

C- Hang VAV's -1F

C- Install Exhaust Fans -1F

C- Install Electric Heaters -1F

C- Hang Sprinkler Mains -1F

C- Install Overhead Cable Trays -1F

C-Install Roof Drain Piping -1F

C- Install Fire Pump & Riser -1F

C- Place & Cure Concrete Fill @ West Stair

C- Set Door Frames -1F

C- Hang Sprinkler Branches -1F

C- Insulate Walls -1F

C- Build Electrical Panels -1F

C- Install Dry-Type Transformer -1F

C- Install OH Cable Trays -1F

C- Pull Voice/Data Cable -1F

C- Rough-In DDC Controls -1F

C- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -1F

C- Install GWB Ceilings -1F

C- Guardrails/Gate @ West Stairs

C- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -1F

C- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -1F

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 9 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

240



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

C1-FIN-150 C- Install Wall Tile (BRs) -1F 6 0 6 25-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 55 0%

C1-FIN-160 C- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -1F 8 0 8 17-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-170 C- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -1F 8 0 8 17-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-180 C- Install Light Fixtures -1F 8 0 8 17-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-200 C- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -1F 6 0 6 29-Jul-24 05-Aug-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-190 C- Install Casework -1F 12 0 12 29-Jul-24 13-Aug-24 33 0%

C1-FIN-210 C- Install Electrical Devices -1F 12 0 12 06-Aug-24 21-Aug-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-220 C- Trim Out DDC Controls -1F 12 0 12 06-Aug-24 21-Aug-24 -2 0%

C1-FIN-230 C- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -1F 7 0 7 06-Aug-24 14-Aug-24 32 0%

C1-FIN-240 C- Install Plumbing Fixtures -1F 10 0 10 15-Aug-24 28-Aug-24 32 0%

C1-FIN-250 C- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -1F 6 0 6 15-Aug-24 22-Aug-24 32 0%

C1-FIN-260 C- Install Fire Alarm Devices -1F 12 0 12 22-Aug-24 09-Sep-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-270 C- Install Comm Devices -1F 12 0 12 22-Aug-24 09-Sep-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-280 C- Finish Painting -1F 6 0 6 10-Sep-24 17-Sep-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-290 C- Install LVT -1F 20 0 20 18-Sep-24 16-Oct-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-300 C- Install SDT -1F 5 0 5 18-Sep-24 24-Sep-24 1 0%

C1-FIN-310 C- Seal Concrete Floor -1F 5 0 5 18-Sep-24 24-Sep-24 1 0%

C1-FIN-320 C- Install Telecom Rack -1F 8 0 8 25-Sep-24 04-Oct-24 2 0%

C1-FIN-330 C- Install Doors & Hardware -1F 6 0 6 17-Oct-24 24-Oct-24 -14 0%

C1-FIN-340 C- Hang Signage -1F 2 0 2 25-Oct-24 28-Oct-24 -11 0%

C - 2nd FloorC - 2nd Floor 201 53 147 20-Dec-23 A 08-Oct-24 4
C - Rough-Ins - 2FC - Rough-Ins - 2F 96 53 45 20-Dec-23 A 13-May-24 55

C2-RI-220 C- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -2F 10 53 3 20-Dec-23 A 09-Apr-24 -1 70%

C2-RI-100 C- Frame Partition Walls -2F 15 21 0 26-Dec-23 A 25-Jan-24 A 100%

C2-RI-140 C- Rough-in Overhead Electric -2F 8 28 3 27-Jan-24 A 14-Mar-24 11 95%

C2-RI-230 C- Rough-in In Wall Electric -2F 6 28 3 27-Jan-24 A 09-Apr-24 -1 80%

C2-RI-260 C- Install Voice/Data Conduit -2F 5 28 3 27-Jan-24 A 22-Apr-24 1 80%

C2-RI-310 C- Pull Electrical Wire -2F 5 28 3 27-Jan-24 A 13-May-24 43 80%

C2-RI-110 C- Hang Sprinkler Mains -2F 10 0 10 12-Mar-24 25-Mar-24 4 0%

C2-RI-120 C- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -2F 15 0 15 12-Mar-24 01-Apr-24 -1 0%

C2-RI-150 C- Install Overhead Cable Trays -2F 8 0 8 12-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 6 0%

C2-RI-160 C-Install Roof Drain Piping -2F 5 0 5 12-Mar-24 18-Mar-24 15 0%

C2-RI-170 C- Hang VAV's -2F 10 0 10 19-Mar-24 01-Apr-24 -1 0%

C2-RI-180 C- Install Exhaust Fans -2F 10 0 10 19-Mar-24 01-Apr-24 59 0%

C2-RI-200 C- Install Perimeter Heaters -2F 10 0 10 19-Mar-24 01-Apr-24 59 0%

C2-RI-190 C- Hang Sprinkler Branches -2F 8 0 8 26-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 54 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

C- Install Wall Tile (BRs) -1F

C- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -1F

C- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -1F

C- Install Light Fixtures -1F

C- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -1F

C- Install Casework -1F

C- Install Electrical Devices -1F

C- Trim Out DDC Controls -1F

C- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -1F

C- Install Plumbing Fixtures -1F

C- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -1F

C- Install Fire Alarm Devices -1F

C- Install Comm Devices -1F

C- Finish Painting -1F

C- Install LVT -1F

C- Install SDT -1F

C- Seal Concrete Floor -1F

C- Install Telecom Rack -1F

C- Install Doors & Hardware -1F

C- Hang Signage -1F

C- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -2F

me Partition Walls -2F

C- Rough-in Overhead Electric -2F

C- Rough-in In Wall Electric -2F

C- Install Voice/Data Conduit -2F

C- Pull Electrical Wire -2F

C- Hang Sprinkler Mains -2F

C- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -2F

C- Install Overhead Cable Trays -2F

C-Install Roof Drain Piping -2F

C- Hang VAV's -2F

C- Install Exhaust Fans -2F

C- Install Perimeter Heaters -2F

C- Hang Sprinkler Branches -2F

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 10 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

241



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

C2-RI-210 C- Set Door Frames -2F 3 0 3 02-Apr-24 04-Apr-24 -1 0%

C2-RI-240 C- Insulate Walls -2F 6 0 6 10-Apr-24 17-Apr-24 -1 0%

C2-RI-250 C- Build Electrical Panels -2F 10 0 10 18-Apr-24 01-May-24 -1 0%

C2-RI-270 C- Install Dry-Type Transformer -2F 15 0 15 18-Apr-24 08-May-24 43 0%

C2-RI-280 C- Install OH Cable Trays -2F 5 0 5 18-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 -1 0%

C2-RI-290 C- Pull Voice/Data Cable -2F 5 0 5 25-Apr-24 01-May-24 -1 0%

C2-RI-300 C- Rough-In DDC Controls -2F 5 0 5 02-May-24 08-May-24 58 0%

C - Finishes - 2FC - Finishes - 2F 110 0 110 02-May-24 08-Oct-24 4
C2-FIN-100 C- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -2F 12 0 12 02-May-24 17-May-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-110 C- Install GWB Ceilings -2F 8 0 8 20-May-24 30-May-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-120 C- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -2F 6 0 6 31-May-24 07-Jun-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-130 C- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -2F 10 0 10 10-Jun-24 24-Jun-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-140 C- Install Wall Tile (BRs) -2F 6 0 6 10-Jun-24 17-Jun-24 65 0%

C2-FIN-150 C- Install Water Heaters -2F 10 0 10 10-Jun-24 24-Jun-24 62 0%

C2-FIN-160 C- Install Expansion Tank -2F 8 0 8 10-Jun-24 20-Jun-24 62 0%

C2-FIN-170 C- Install Circ Pump -2F 8 0 8 10-Jun-24 20-Jun-24 62 0%

C2-FIN-180 C- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -2F 10 0 10 25-Jun-24 09-Jul-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-190 C- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -2F 8 0 8 25-Jun-24 05-Jul-24 1 0%

C2-FIN-200 C- Install Light Fixtures -2F 8 0 8 25-Jun-24 05-Jul-24 1 0%

C2-FIN-220 C- Install Casework -2F 12 0 12 08-Jul-24 23-Jul-24 48 0%

C2-FIN-210 C- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -2F 6 0 6 10-Jul-24 17-Jul-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-230 C- Install Electrical Devices -2F 12 0 12 18-Jul-24 02-Aug-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-240 C- Trim Out DDC Controls -2F 12 0 12 18-Jul-24 02-Aug-24 11 0%

C2-FIN-250 C- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -2F 7 0 7 18-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 45 0%

C2-FIN-260 C- Install Plumbing Fixtures -2F 10 0 10 29-Jul-24 09-Aug-24 45 0%

C2-FIN-270 C- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -2F 6 0 6 29-Jul-24 05-Aug-24 45 0%

C2-FIN-280 C- Install Fire Alarm Devices -2F 12 0 12 05-Aug-24 20-Aug-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-290 C- Install Comm Devices -2F 12 0 12 05-Aug-24 20-Aug-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-300 C- Finish Painting -2F 6 0 6 21-Aug-24 28-Aug-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-310 C- Install LVT -2F 20 0 20 29-Aug-24 26-Sep-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-320 C- Install SDT -2F 5 0 5 29-Aug-24 05-Sep-24 14 0%

C2-FIN-330 C- Seal Concrete Floor -2F 5 0 5 29-Aug-24 05-Sep-24 14 0%

C2-FIN-340 C- Install Telecom Rack -2F 8 0 8 06-Sep-24 17-Sep-24 15 0%

C2-FIN-350 C- Install Doors & Hardware -2F 6 0 6 27-Sep-24 04-Oct-24 -1 0%

C2-FIN-360 C- Hang Signage -2F 2 0 2 07-Oct-24 08-Oct-24 2 0%

Area BArea B 203 42 170 08-Jan-24 A 12-Nov-24 -19

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

C- Set Door Frames -2F

C- Insulate Walls -2F

C- Build Electrical Panels -2F

C- Install Dry-Type Transformer -2F

C- Install OH Cable Trays -2F

C- Pull Voice/Data Cable -2F

C- Rough-In DDC Controls -2F

C- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -2F

C- Install GWB Ceilings -2F

C- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -2F

C- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -2F

C- Install Wall Tile (BRs) -2F

C- Install Water Heaters -2F

C- Install Expansion Tank -2F

C- Install Circ Pump -2F

C- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -2F

C- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -2F

C- Install Light Fixtures -2F

C- Install Casework -2F

C- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -2F

C- Install Electrical Devices -2F

C- Trim Out DDC Controls -2F

C- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -2F

C- Install Plumbing Fixtures -2F

C- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -2F

C- Install Fire Alarm Devices -2F

C- Install Comm Devices -2F

C- Finish Painting -2F

C- Install LVT -2F

C- Install SDT -2F

C- Seal Concrete Floor -2F

C- Install Telecom Rack -2F

C- Install Doors & Hardware -2F

C- Hang Signage -2F

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 11 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

242



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

Area B - 1st FloorArea B - 1st Floor 203 42 170 08-Jan-24 A 12-Nov-24 -21
B - 1F - Column A - CB - 1F - Column A - C 200 42 167 08-Jan-24 A 06-Nov-24 -18

B - Rough-Ins - 1F - Column AB - Rough-Ins - 1F - Column A - C 90 42 57 08-Jan-24 A 30-May-24 82
B1-RI-110 B- Install East Stairs Steel Framing 10 5 0 08-Jan-24 A 12-Jan-24 A 100%

B1-RI-180 B- Install Metal Pan Tread/Risers @ East Stair 5 4 0 22-Jan-24 A 25-Jan-24 A 100%

B1-RI-100 B- Frame Partition Walls -1F (A-C) 15 25 3 01-Feb-24 A 14-Mar-24 -24 90%

B1-RI-190 B- Place & Cure Concrete Fill @ East Stair 12 0 12 12-Mar-24 27-Mar-24 127 0%

B1-RI-120 B- Hang Sprinkler Mains -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 15-Mar-24 28-Mar-24 -13 0%

B1-RI-130 B- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -1F (A-C) 15 0 15 15-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-140 B- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -1F (A-C) 3 0 3 15-Mar-24 19-Mar-24 -6 0%

B1-RI-150 B- Rough-in Overhead Electric -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 15-Mar-24 26-Mar-24 -11 0%

B1-RI-170 B-Install Roof Drain Piping -1F (A-C) 5 0 5 15-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 5 0%

B1-RI-200 B- Hang VAV's -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 22-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-210 B- Install Exhaust Fans -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 22-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 65 0%

B1-RI-230 B- Install Electric Heaters -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 22-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 65 0%

B1-RI-220 B- Hang Sprinkler Branches -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 29-Mar-24 09-Apr-24 60 0%

B1-RI-240 B- Set Door Frames -1F (A-C) 3 0 3 05-Apr-24 09-Apr-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-250 B- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 10-Apr-24 23-Apr-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-260 B- Rough-in In Wall Electric -1F (A-C) 6 0 6 10-Apr-24 17-Apr-24 -14 0%

B1-RI-270 B- Insulate Walls -1F (A-C) 6 0 6 24-Apr-24 01-May-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-280 B- Build Electrical Panels -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 02-May-24 15-May-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-290 B- Install Voice/Data Conduit -1F (A-C) 5 0 5 02-May-24 08-May-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-300 B- Install Dry-Type Transformers -1F (A-C) 15 0 15 02-May-24 22-May-24 38 0%

B1-RI-310 B-Install OH Cable Trays -1F (A-C) 5 0 5 02-May-24 08-May-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-320 B- Rough-In Elevator - (A-C) 15 0 15 02-May-24 22-May-24 77 0%

B1-RI-330 B- Pull Voice/Data Cable -1F (A-C) 5 0 5 09-May-24 15-May-24 -18 0%

B1-RI-340 B- Rough-In DDC Controls -1F (A-C) 5 0 5 16-May-24 22-May-24 55 0%

B1-RI-350 B- Pull Electrical Wire -1F (A-C) 5 0 5 23-May-24 30-May-24 38 0%

B - Finishes - 1F - Column A B - Finishes - 1F - Column A - C 120 0 120 16-May-24 06-Nov-24 -18
B1-FIN-110 B- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -1F (A-C) 15 0 15 16-May-24 06-Jun-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-120 B- Trim Out Elevator - (A-C) 20 0 20 23-May-24 21-Jun-24 77 0%

B1-FIN-130 B- Install GWB Ceilings -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 07-Jun-24 21-Jun-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-100 B- Install Guardrails/Gate @ East Stairs 8 0 8 07-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 77 0%

B1-FIN-140 B- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -1F (A-C) 15 0 15 24-Jun-24 15-Jul-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-150 B- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -1F (A-C) 12 0 12 16-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-160 B- Install Wall Tile (BRs) -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 16-Jul-24 25-Jul-24 35 0%

B1-FIN-170 B- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 01-Aug-24 14-Aug-24 -18 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

t Stairs Steel Framing

all Metal Pan Tread/Risers @ East Stair

B- Frame Partition Walls -1F (A-C)

B- Place & Cure Concrete Fill @ East Stair

B- Hang Sprinkler Mains -1F (A-C)

B- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -1F (A-C)

B- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -1F (A-C)

B- Rough-in Overhead Electric -1F (A-C)

B-Install Roof Drain Piping -1F (A-C)

B- Hang VAV's -1F (A-C)

B- Install Exhaust Fans -1F (A-C)

B- Install Electric Heaters -1F (A-C)

B- Hang Sprinkler Branches -1F (A-C)

B- Set Door Frames -1F (A-C)

B- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -1F (A-C)

B- Rough-in In Wall Electric -1F (A-C)

B- Insulate Walls -1F (A-C)

B- Build Electrical Panels -1F (A-C)

B- Install Voice/Data Conduit -1F (A-C)

B- Install Dry-Type Transformers -1F (A-C)

B-Install OH Cable Trays -1F (A-C)

B- Rough-In Elevator - (A-C)

B- Pull Voice/Data Cable -1F (A-C)

B- Rough-In DDC Controls -1F (A-C)

B- Pull Electrical Wire -1F (A-C)

B- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -1F (A-C)

B- Trim Out Elevator - (A-C)

B- Install GWB Ceilings -1F (A-C)

B- Install Guardrails/Gate @ East Stairs

B- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -1F (A-C)

B- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -1F (A-C)

B- Install Wall Tile (BRs) -1F (A-C)

B- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -1F (A-C)

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 12 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

243



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

B1-FIN-180 B- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 01-Aug-24 12-Aug-24 -16 0%

B1-FIN-190 B- Install Light Fixtures -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 01-Aug-24 12-Aug-24 -16 0%

B1-FIN-210 B- Install Casework -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 13-Aug-24 22-Aug-24 24 0%

B1-FIN-200 B- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -1F (A-C) 4 0 4 15-Aug-24 20-Aug-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-220 B- Install Electrical Devices -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 21-Aug-24 30-Aug-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-230 B- Trim Out DDC Controls -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 21-Aug-24 30-Aug-24 -6 0%

B1-FIN-240 B- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -1F (A-C) 9 0 9 21-Aug-24 03-Sep-24 17 0%

B1-FIN-250 B- Install Fire Alarm Devices -1F (A-C) 12 0 12 03-Sep-24 18-Sep-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-260 B- Install Comm Devices -1F (A-C) 12 0 12 03-Sep-24 18-Sep-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-270 B- Install Plumbing Fixtures -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 04-Sep-24 17-Sep-24 17 0%

B1-FIN-280 B- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 04-Sep-24 13-Sep-24 17 0%

B1-FIN-290 B- Finish Painting -1F (A-C) 6 0 6 19-Sep-24 26-Sep-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-300 B- Install LVT -1F (A-C) 20 0 20 27-Sep-24 25-Oct-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-310 B- Install SDT -1F (A-C) 6 0 6 27-Sep-24 04-Oct-24 -8 0%

B1-FIN-320 B- Seal Concrete Floor -1F (A-C) 5 0 5 27-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -3 0%

B1-FIN-330 B- Install Entry Grate Systems -1F (A-C) 8 0 8 27-Sep-24 08-Oct-24 -6 0%

B1-FIN-340 B- Install Telecom Rack -1F (A-C) 10 0 10 07-Oct-24 21-Oct-24 -8 0%

B1-FIN-350 B- Install Doors & Hardware -1F (A-C) 6 0 6 28-Oct-24 04-Nov-24 -18 0%

B1-FIN-360 B- Hang Signage -1F (A-C) 2 0 2 05-Nov-24 06-Nov-24 -18 0%

B - 1F - Column C - FB - 1F - Column C - F 194 25 170 01-Feb-24 A 12-Nov-24 -21
B - Rough-Ins - 1F - Column B - Rough-Ins - 1F - Column C - F 67 25 43 01-Feb-24 A 09-May-24 81

B1-RI-360 B- Frame Partition Walls -1F (C-F) 15 25 3 01-Feb-24 A 14-Mar-24 -24 90%

B1-RI-370 B- Install Monumental Stairs Steel Framing 10 21 9 07-Feb-24 A 22-Mar-24 98 10%

B1-RI-380 B- Hang Sprinkler Mains -1F (C-F) 10 0 10 15-Mar-24 28-Mar-24 -19 0%

B1-RI-390 B- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -1F (C-F) 15 0 15 15-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 -24 0%

B1-RI-400 B- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -1F (C-F) 3 0 3 15-Mar-24 19-Mar-24 -12 0%

B1-RI-410 B- Rough-in Overhead Electric -1F (C-F) 8 0 8 15-Mar-24 26-Mar-24 -17 0%

B1-RI-420 B-Install Roof Drain Piping -1F (C-F) 5 0 5 15-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 5 0%

B1-RI-450 B- Hang VAV's -1F (C-F) 10 0 10 22-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 -24 0%

B1-RI-460 B- Install Exhaust Fans -1F (C-F) 10 0 10 22-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 52 0%

B1-RI-480 B- Install Electric Heaters -1F (C-F) 10 0 10 22-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 52 0%

B1-RI-430 B- Install Metal Pan Tread/Risers @ Monumental Stair 5 0 5 25-Mar-24 29-Mar-24 98 0%

B1-RI-470 B- Hang Sprinkler Branches -1F (C-F) 8 0 8 29-Mar-24 09-Apr-24 47 0%

B1-RI-440 B- Install Pre-Cast GFRC Treads @ Monumental Stair 12 0 12 01-Apr-24 16-Apr-24 98 0%

B1-RI-490 B- Set Door Frames -1F (C-F) 3 0 3 05-Apr-24 09-Apr-24 -24 0%

B1-RI-500 B- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -1F (C-F) 10 0 10 10-Apr-24 23-Apr-24 -18 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

B- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -1F (A-C)

B- Install Light Fixtures -1F (A-C)

B- Install Casework -1F (A-C)

B- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -1F (A-C)

B- Install Electrical Devices -1F (A-C)

B- Trim Out DDC Controls -1F (A-C)

B- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -1F (A-C)

B- Install Fire Alarm Devices -1F (A-C)

B- Install Comm Devices -1F (A-C)

B- Install Plumbing Fixtures -1F (A-C)

B- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -1F (A-C)

B- Finish Painting -1F (A-C)

B- Install LVT -1F (A-C)

B- Install SDT -1F (A-C)

B- Seal Concrete Floor -1F (A-C)

B- Install Entry Grate Systems -1F (A-C)

B- Install Telecom Rack -1F (A-C)

B- Install Doors & Hardware -1F (A-C)

B- Hang Signage -1F (A-C)

B- Frame Partition Walls -1F (C-F)

B- Install Monumental Stairs Steel Framing

B- Hang Sprinkler Mains -1F (C-F)

B- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -1F (C-F)

B- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -1F (C-F)

B- Rough-in Overhead Electric -1F (C-F)

B-Install Roof Drain Piping -1F (C-F)

B- Hang VAV's -1F (C-F)

B- Install Exhaust Fans -1F (C-F)

B- Install Electric Heaters -1F (C-F)

B- Install Metal Pan Tread/Risers @ Monumental Stair

B- Hang Sprinkler Branches -1F (C-F)

B- Install Pre-Cast GFRC Treads @ Monumental Stair

B- Set Door Frames -1F (C-F)

B- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -1F (C-F)

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 13 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

244



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

B1-RI-510 B- Rough-in In Wall Electric -1F (C-F) 6 0 6 10-Apr-24 17-Apr-24 -24 0%

B1-RI-520 B- Install Voice/Data Conduit -1F (C-F) 5 0 5 18-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 -24 0%

B1-RI-530 B- Pull Electrical Wire -1F (C-F) 5 0 5 18-Apr-24 24-Apr-24 -19 0%

B1-RI-540 B- Pull Voice/Data Cable -1F (C-F) 5 0 5 25-Apr-24 01-May-24 -24 0%

B1-RI-550 B- Rough-In DDC Controls -1F (C-F) 5 0 5 25-Apr-24 01-May-24 59 0%

B1-RI-560 B- Insulate Walls -1F (C-F) 6 0 6 02-May-24 09-May-24 -24 0%

B - Finishes - 1F - Column C B - Finishes - 1F - Column C - F 144 0 144 17-Apr-24 12-Nov-24 -21
B1-FIN-370 B- Install Guardrails/Gate @ Monumental Stair 8 0 8 17-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 98 0%

B1-FIN-380 B- Install Wood Screen @ Monumental Stair 15 0 15 29-Apr-24 17-May-24 98 0%

B1-FIN-390 B- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -1F (C-F) 15 0 15 10-May-24 31-May-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-400 B- Install GWB Ceilings -1F (C-F) 12 0 12 03-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-410 B- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -1F (C-F) 10 0 10 20-Jun-24 03-Jul-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-420 B- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -1F (C-F) 12 0 12 05-Jul-24 22-Jul-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-430 B- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -1F (C-F) 10 0 10 23-Jul-24 05-Aug-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-440 B- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -1F (C-F) 8 0 8 23-Jul-24 01-Aug-24 -22 0%

B1-FIN-450 B- Install Light Fixtures -1F (C-F) 8 0 8 23-Jul-24 01-Aug-24 -22 0%

B1-FIN-470 B- Install Casework -1F (C-F) 12 0 12 02-Aug-24 19-Aug-24 35 0%

B1-FIN-460 B- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -1F (C-F) 6 0 6 06-Aug-24 13-Aug-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-480 B- Install Electrical Devices -1F (C-F) 12 0 12 14-Aug-24 29-Aug-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-490 B- Trim Out DDC Controls -1F (C-F) 12 0 12 14-Aug-24 29-Aug-24 -12 0%

B1-FIN-500 B- Install Fire Alarm Devices -1F (C-F) 12 0 12 30-Aug-24 17-Sep-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-510 B- Install Comm Devices -1F (C-F) 12 0 12 30-Aug-24 17-Sep-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-520 B- Finish Painting -1F (C-F) 8 0 8 18-Sep-24 27-Sep-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-530 B- Install LVT -1F (C-F) 20 0 20 30-Sep-24 28-Oct-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-540 B- Install Entry Grate Systems -1F (C-F) 10 0 10 30-Sep-24 11-Oct-24 -14 0%

B1-FIN-550 B- Install Carpet -1F (C-F) 15 0 15 30-Sep-24 21-Oct-24 -19 0%

B1-FIN-580 B- Install Courtyard Lanscaping -1F (C-F) 8 0 8 30-Sep-24 09-Oct-24 1 0%

B1-FIN-560 B- Install Doors & Hardware -1F (C-F) 8 0 8 29-Oct-24 07-Nov-24 -24 0%

B1-FIN-570 B- Hang Signage -1F (C-F) 2 0 2 08-Nov-24 12-Nov-24 -21 0%

Area B - 2nd FloorArea B - 2nd Floor 184 25 160 01-Feb-24 A 31-Oct-24 -12
B - 2F - Column A - CB - 2F - Column A - C 184 25 160 01-Feb-24 A 31-Oct-24 -12

B - Rough-Ins - 2F - Column AB - Rough-Ins - 2F - Column A - C 76 25 52 01-Feb-24 A 28-May-24 45
B2-RI-100 B- Frame Partition Walls -2F (A-C) 15 25 3 01-Feb-24 A 19-Mar-24 -17 90%

B2-RI-140 B- Rough-in Overhead Electric -2F (A-C) 8 6 6 29-Feb-24 A 27-Mar-24 -8 20%

B2-RI-110 B- Hang Sprinkler Mains -2F (A-C) 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -12 0%

B2-RI-120 B- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -2F (A-C) 15 0 15 20-Mar-24 09-Apr-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-130 B- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -2F (A-C) 3 0 3 20-Mar-24 22-Mar-24 -5 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

B- Rough-in In Wall Electric -1F (C-F)

B- Install Voice/Data Conduit -1F (C-F)

B- Pull Electrical Wire -1F (C-F)

B- Pull Voice/Data Cable -1F (C-F)

B- Rough-In DDC Controls -1F (C-F)

B- Insulate Walls -1F (C-F)

B- Install Guardrails/Gate @ Monumental Stair

B- Install Wood Screen @ Monumental Stair

B- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -1F (C-F)

B- Install GWB Ceilings -1F (C-F)

B- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -1F (C-F)

B- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -1F (C-F)

B- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -1F (C-F)

B- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -1F (C-F)

B- Install Light Fixtures -1F (C-F)

B- Install Casework -1F (C-F)

B- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -1F (C-F)

B- Install Electrical Devices -1F (C-F)

B- Trim Out DDC Controls -1F (C-F)

B- Install Fire Alarm Devices -1F (C-F)

B- Install Comm Devices -1F (C-F)

B- Finish Painting -1F (C-F)

B- Install LVT -1F (C-F)

B- Install Entry Grate Systems -1F (C-F)

B- Install Carpet -1F (C-F)

B- Install Courtyard Lanscaping -1F (C-F)

B- Install Doors & Hardware -1F (C-F)

B- Hang Signage -1F (C-F)

B- Frame Partition Walls -2F (A-C)

B- Rough-in Overhead Electric -2F (A-C)

B- Hang Sprinkler Mains -2F (A-C)

B- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -2F (A-C)

B- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -2F (A-C)

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 14 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

245



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

B2-RI-160 B-Install Roof Drain Piping -2F (A-C) 5 0 5 20-Mar-24 26-Mar-24 6 0%

B2-RI-170 B- Hang VAV's -2F (A-C) 10 0 10 27-Mar-24 09-Apr-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-180 B- Install Exhaust Fans -2F (A-C) 10 0 10 27-Mar-24 09-Apr-24 55 0%

B2-RI-190 B- Hang Sprinkler Branches -2F (A-C) 8 0 8 03-Apr-24 12-Apr-24 50 0%

B2-RI-210 B- Set Door Frames -2F (A-C) 3 0 3 10-Apr-24 12-Apr-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-220 B- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -2F (A-C) 10 0 10 15-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-230 B- Rough-in In Wall Electric -2F (A-C) 6 0 6 15-Apr-24 22-Apr-24 -13 0%

B2-RI-240 B- Insulate Walls -2F (A-C) 6 0 6 29-Apr-24 06-May-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-250 B- Pull Electrical Wire -2F (A-C) 10 0 10 07-May-24 20-May-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-260 B- Install Voice/Data Conduit -2F (A-C) 5 0 5 07-May-24 13-May-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-280 B-Install OH Cable Trays -2F (A-C) 5 0 5 07-May-24 13-May-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-290 B- Pull Voice/Data Cable -2F (A-C) 5 0 5 14-May-24 20-May-24 -17 0%

B2-RI-300 B- Rough-In DDC Controls -2F (A-C) 5 0 5 21-May-24 28-May-24 45 0%

B - Finishes - 2F - Column A B - Finishes - 2F - Column A - C 113 0 113 21-May-24 31-Oct-24 -12
B2-FIN-100 B- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -2F (A-C) 15 0 15 21-May-24 11-Jun-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-110 B- Install GWB Ceilings -2F (A-C) 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-120 B- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -2F (A-C) 8 0 8 27-Jun-24 09-Jul-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-130 B- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -2F (A-C) 8 0 8 10-Jul-24 19-Jul-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-140 B- Install Wall Tile (BRs) -2F (A-C) 6 0 6 10-Jul-24 17-Jul-24 45 0%

B2-FIN-150 B- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -2F (A-C) 10 0 10 22-Jul-24 02-Aug-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-160 B- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -2F (A-C) 8 0 8 22-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 -15 0%

B2-FIN-170 B- Install Light Fixtures -2F (A-C) 8 0 8 22-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 -15 0%

B2-FIN-190 B- Install Casework -2F (A-C) 8 0 8 01-Aug-24 12-Aug-24 34 0%

B2-FIN-180 B- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -2F (A-C) 4 0 4 05-Aug-24 08-Aug-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-200 B- Install Electrical Devices -2F (A-C) 12 0 12 09-Aug-24 26-Aug-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-210 B- Trim Out DDC Controls -2F (A-C) 12 0 12 09-Aug-24 26-Aug-24 -5 0%

B2-FIN-220 B- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -2F (A-C) 7 0 7 09-Aug-24 19-Aug-24 29 0%

B2-FIN-250 B- Install Plumbing Fixtures -2F (A-C) 10 0 10 20-Aug-24 03-Sep-24 29 0%

B2-FIN-260 B- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -2F (A-C) 6 0 6 20-Aug-24 27-Aug-24 29 0%

B2-FIN-230 B- Install Fire Alarm Devices -2F (A-C) 12 0 12 27-Aug-24 12-Sep-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-240 B- Install Comm Devices -2F (A-C) 12 0 12 27-Aug-24 12-Sep-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-270 B- Finish Painting -2F (A-C) 6 0 6 13-Sep-24 20-Sep-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-280 B- Install LVT -2F (A-C) 20 0 20 23-Sep-24 21-Oct-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-290 B- Install Carpet -2F (A-C) 6 0 6 23-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 -3 0%

B2-FIN-320 B- Install Doors & Hardware -2F (A-C) 6 0 6 22-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 -17 0%

B2-FIN-330 B- Hang Signage -2F (A-C) 2 0 2 30-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 -14 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

B-Install Roof Drain Piping -2F (A-C)

B- Hang VAV's -2F (A-C)

B- Install Exhaust Fans -2F (A-C)

B- Hang Sprinkler Branches -2F (A-C)

B- Set Door Frames -2F (A-C)

B- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -2F (A-C)

B- Rough-in In Wall Electric -2F (A-C)

B- Insulate Walls -2F (A-C)

B- Pull Electrical Wire -2F (A-C)

B- Install Voice/Data Conduit -2F (A-C)

B-Install OH Cable Trays -2F (A-C)

B- Pull Voice/Data Cable -2F (A-C)

B- Rough-In DDC Controls -2F (A-C)

B- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -2F (A-C)

B- Install GWB Ceilings -2F (A-C)

B- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -2F (A-C)

B- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -2F (A-C)

B- Install Wall Tile (BRs) -2F (A-C)

B- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -2F (A-C)

B- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -2F (A-C)

B- Install Light Fixtures -2F (A-C)

B- Install Casework -2F (A-C)

B- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -2F (A-C)

B- Install Electrical Devices -2F (A-C)

B- Trim Out DDC Controls -2F (A-C)

B- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -2F (A-C)

B- Install Plumbing Fixtures -2F (A-C)

B- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -2F (A-C)

B- Install Fire Alarm Devices -2F (A-C)

B- Install Comm Devices -2F (A-C)

B- Finish Painting -2F (A-C)

B- Install LVT -2F (A-C)

B- Install Carpet -2F (A-C)

B- Install Doors & Hardware -2F (A-C)

B- Hang Signage -2F (A-C)

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 15 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

246



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

B - 2F - Column C - FB - 2F - Column C - F 173 25 149 01-Feb-24 A 16-Oct-24 -3
B - Rough-Ins - 2F - Column B - Rough-Ins - 2F - Column C - F 87 25 63 01-Feb-24 A 12-Jun-24 52

B2-RI-320 B- Frame Partition Walls -2F (C-F) 15 25 3 01-Feb-24 A 19-Mar-24 -6 90%

B2-RI-330 B- Hang Sprinkler Mains -2F (C-F) 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -1 0%

B2-RI-340 B- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -2F (C-F) 15 0 15 20-Mar-24 09-Apr-24 -6 0%

B2-RI-350 B- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -2F (C-F) 3 0 3 20-Mar-24 22-Mar-24 6 0%

B2-RI-360 B- Rough-in Overhead Electric -2F (C-F) 8 0 8 20-Mar-24 29-Mar-24 1 0%

B2-RI-370 B-Install Roof Drain Piping -2F (C-F) 5 0 5 20-Mar-24 26-Mar-24 23 0%

B2-RI-520 B- Install Bridge Guardrails -2F 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 102 0%

B2-RI-380 B- Hang VAV's -2F (C-F) 10 0 10 27-Mar-24 09-Apr-24 -6 0%

B2-RI-390 B- Install Exhaust Fans -2F (C-F) 10 0 10 27-Mar-24 09-Apr-24 55 0%

B2-RI-400 B- Hang Sprinkler Branches -2F (C-F) 8 0 8 03-Apr-24 12-Apr-24 50 0%

B2-RI-420 B- Set Door Frames -2F (C-F) 3 0 3 10-Apr-24 12-Apr-24 -6 0%

B2-RI-430 B- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -2F (C-F) 10 0 10 15-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 0 0%

B2-RI-440 B- Rough-in In Wall Electric -2F (C-F) 6 0 6 15-Apr-24 22-Apr-24 -6 0%

B2-RI-450 B- Install Voice/Data Conduit -2F (C-F) 5 0 5 23-Apr-24 29-Apr-24 -6 0%

B2-RI-470 B- Pull Voice/Data Cable -2F (C-F) 5 0 5 30-Apr-24 06-May-24 -6 0%

B2-RI-480 B- Rough-In DDC Controls -2F (C-F) 5 0 5 30-Apr-24 06-May-24 60 0%

B2-RI-490 B- Insulate Walls -2F (C-F) 6 0 6 07-May-24 14-May-24 -6 0%

B2-RI-500 B- Build Electrical Panels -2F (C-F) 10 0 10 15-May-24 29-May-24 22 0%

B2-RI-510 B- Install Dry-Type Transformer -2F (C-F) 15 0 15 15-May-24 05-Jun-24 22 0%

B2-RI-460 B- Pull Electrical Wire -2F (C-F) 5 0 5 06-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 22 0%

B - Finishes - 2F - Column C B - Finishes - 2F - Column C - F 106 0 106 15-May-24 16-Oct-24 -3
B2-FIN-340 B- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -2F (C-F) 12 0 12 15-May-24 31-May-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-350 B- Install GWB Ceilings -2F (C-F) 8 0 8 03-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-360 B- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -2F (C-F) 8 0 8 13-Jun-24 25-Jun-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-370 B- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -2F (C-F) 6 0 6 26-Jun-24 03-Jul-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-380 B- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -2F (C-F) 10 0 10 05-Jul-24 18-Jul-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-390 B- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -2F (C-F) 8 0 8 05-Jul-24 16-Jul-24 -4 0%

B2-FIN-400 B- Install Light Fixtures -2F (C-F) 8 0 8 05-Jul-24 16-Jul-24 -4 0%

B2-FIN-420 B- Install Casework -2F (C-F) 8 0 8 17-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 51 0%

B2-FIN-410 B- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -2F (C-F) 4 0 4 19-Jul-24 24-Jul-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-430 B- Install Electrical Devices -2F (C-F) 12 0 12 25-Jul-24 09-Aug-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-440 B- Trim Out DDC Controls -2F (C-F) 12 0 12 25-Jul-24 09-Aug-24 6 0%

B2-FIN-450 B- Install Fire Alarm Devices -2F (C-F) 12 0 12 12-Aug-24 27-Aug-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-460 B- Install Comm Devices -2F (C-F) 12 0 12 12-Aug-24 27-Aug-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-470 B- Finish Painting -2F (C-F) 6 0 6 28-Aug-24 05-Sep-24 -6 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

B- Frame Partition Walls -2F (C-F)

B- Hang Sprinkler Mains -2F (C-F)

B- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -2F (C-F)

B- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -2F (C-F)

B- Rough-in Overhead Electric -2F (C-F)

B-Install Roof Drain Piping -2F (C-F)

B- Install Bridge Guardrails -2F

B- Hang VAV's -2F (C-F)

B- Install Exhaust Fans -2F (C-F)

B- Hang Sprinkler Branches -2F (C-F)

B- Set Door Frames -2F (C-F)

B- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -2F (C-F)

B- Rough-in In Wall Electric -2F (C-F)

B- Install Voice/Data Conduit -2F (C-F)

B- Pull Voice/Data Cable -2F (C-F)

B- Rough-In DDC Controls -2F (C-F)

B- Insulate Walls -2F (C-F)

B- Build Electrical Panels -2F (C-F)

B- Install Dry-Type Transformer -2F (C-F)

B- Pull Electrical Wire -2F (C-F)

B- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -2F (C-F)

B- Install GWB Ceilings -2F (C-F)

B- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -2F (C-F)

B- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -2F (C-F)

B- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -2F (C-F)

B- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -2F (C-F)

B- Install Light Fixtures -2F (C-F)

B- Install Casework -2F (C-F)

B- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -2F (C-F)

B- Install Electrical Devices -2F (C-F)

B- Trim Out DDC Controls -2F (C-F)

B- Install Fire Alarm Devices -2F (C-F)

B- Install Comm Devices -2F (C-F)

B- Finish Painting -2F (C-F)

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 16 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

247



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

B2-FIN-480 B- Install LVT -2F (C-F) 20 0 20 06-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-490 B- Seal Concrete Floor -2F (C-F) 5 0 5 06-Sep-24 12-Sep-24 9 0%

B2-FIN-520 B- Install SDT -2F (C-F) 6 0 6 06-Sep-24 13-Sep-24 7 0%

B2-FIN-530 B- Install Telecom Rack -2F (C-F) 10 0 10 16-Sep-24 27-Sep-24 7 0%

B2-FIN-500 B- Install Doors & Hardware -2F (C-F) 6 0 6 04-Oct-24 11-Oct-24 -6 0%

B2-FIN-510 B- Hang Signage -2F (C-F) 2 0 2 15-Oct-24 16-Oct-24 -3 0%

Area AArea A 169 0 169 20-Mar-24 19-Nov-24 -22
A - Kitchen/CafeteriaA - Kitchen/Cafeteria 156 0 156 02-Apr-24 13-Nov-24 -18

A Rough-In - Kitchen/CafeteriA Rough-In - Kitchen/Cafeteria 64 0 64 02-Apr-24 02-Jul-24 36
A-RI-370 A- Frame Partition Walls -K/C 10 0 10 02-Apr-24 15-Apr-24 -22 0%

A-RI-380 A- Hang Sprinkler Mains -K/C 10 0 10 02-Apr-24 15-Apr-24 -14 0%

A-RI-390 A- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -K/C 10 0 10 02-Apr-24 15-Apr-24 -14 0%

A-RI-530 A- Hang VAV's -K/C 10 0 10 02-Apr-24 15-Apr-24 -14 0%

A-RI-540 A- Install Exhaust Fans -K/C 10 0 10 02-Apr-24 15-Apr-24 75 0%

A-RI-410 A- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -K/C 6 0 6 16-Apr-24 23-Apr-24 -20 0%

A-RI-420 A- Rough-in Overhead Electric -K/C 8 0 8 16-Apr-24 25-Apr-24 -22 0%

A-RI-470 A- Install Overhead Cable Trays -K/C 8 0 8 16-Apr-24 25-Apr-24 -22 0%

A-RI-510 A-Install Roof Drain Piping -K/C 5 0 5 16-Apr-24 22-Apr-24 -6 0%

A-RI-550 A- Hang Sprinkler Branches -K/C 8 0 8 16-Apr-24 25-Apr-24 67 0%

A-RI-560 A- Install Air Curtain Fan -K/C 10 0 10 16-Apr-24 29-Apr-24 65 0%

A-RI-400 A- Set Door Frames -K/C 3 0 3 26-Apr-24 30-Apr-24 -22 0%

A-RI-430 A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -K/C 10 0 10 01-May-24 14-May-24 -22 0%

A-RI-440 A- Rough-in In Wall Electric -K/C 6 0 6 01-May-24 08-May-24 -18 0%

A-RI-450 A- Insulate Walls -K/C 6 0 6 15-May-24 22-May-24 -22 0%

A-RI-460 A- Build Electrical Panels -K/C 7 0 7 23-May-24 03-Jun-24 -22 0%

A-RI-570 A- Install Dry-Type Transformers -K/C 10 0 10 04-Jun-24 17-Jun-24 -22 0%

A-RI-580 A- Install Main Switchboard -K/C 10 0 10 04-Jun-24 17-Jun-24 -22 0%

A-RI-480 A- Install Voice/Data Raceways/J-Hooks -K/C 5 0 5 18-Jun-24 25-Jun-24 -22 0%

A-RI-500 A- Rough-In DDC Controls -K/C 5 0 5 18-Jun-24 25-Jun-24 41 0%

A-RI-520 A- Pull Electrical Wire -K/C 5 0 5 18-Jun-24 25-Jun-24 39 0%

A-RI-490 A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -K/C 5 0 5 26-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 -22 0%

A Finishes  - Kitchen/CafeteriA Finishes  - Kitchen/Cafeteria 92 0 92 03-Jul-24 13-Nov-24 -18
A-FIN-430 A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -K/C 15 0 15 03-Jul-24 24-Jul-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-700 A- Install T&G Wood Wall Finishes -Cafeteria 20 0 20 03-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 14 0%

A-FIN-420 A- Install GWB Ceilings -K/C 10 0 10 25-Jul-24 07-Aug-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-440 A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -K/C 8 0 8 08-Aug-24 19-Aug-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-710 A- Install T&G Wood Ceiling Finishes -Cafeteria 15 0 15 08-Aug-24 28-Aug-24 -19 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

B- Install LVT -2F (C-F)

B- Seal Concrete Floor -2F (C-F)

B- Install SDT -2F (C-F)

B- Install Telecom Rack -2F (C-F)

B- Install Doors & Hardware -2F (C-F)

B- Hang Signage -2F (C-F)

A- Frame Partition Walls -K/C

A- Hang Sprinkler Mains -K/C

A- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -K/C

A- Hang VAV's -K/C

A- Install Exhaust Fans -K/C

A- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -K/C

A- Rough-in Overhead Electric -K/C

A- Install Overhead Cable Trays -K/C

A-Install Roof Drain Piping -K/C

A- Hang Sprinkler Branches -K/C

A- Install Air Curtain Fan -K/C

A- Set Door Frames -K/C

A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -K/C

A- Rough-in In Wall Electric -K/C

A- Insulate Walls -K/C

A- Build Electrical Panels -K/C

A- Install Dry-Type Transformers -K/C

A- Install Main Switchboard -K/C

A- Install Voice/Data Raceways/J-Hooks -K/C

A- Rough-In DDC Controls -K/C

A- Pull Electrical Wire -K/C

A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -K/C

A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -K/C

A- Install T&G Wood Wall Finishes -Cafeteria

A- Install GWB Ceilings -K/C

A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -K/C

A- Install T&G Wood Ceiling Finishes -Cafeteria

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 17 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

248



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

A-FIN-410 A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -K/C 10 0 10 20-Aug-24 03-Sep-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-580 A- Install Ceramic Wall Tile -K/C 12 0 12 20-Aug-24 05-Sep-24 -12 0%

A-FIN-680 A- Install Water Heaters -K/C 14 0 14 20-Aug-24 09-Sep-24 7 0%

A-FIN-690 A- Install Expansion Tank -K/C 8 0 8 28-Aug-24 09-Sep-24 7 0%

A-FIN-720 A- Install Ceiling Fans -Cafeteria 10 0 10 29-Aug-24 12-Sep-24 2 0%

A-FIN-450 A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -K/C 8 0 8 04-Sep-24 13-Sep-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-460 A- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -K/C 8 0 8 04-Sep-24 13-Sep-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-520 A- Install Light Fixtures -K/C 8 0 8 04-Sep-24 13-Sep-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-510 A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -K/C 4 0 4 16-Sep-24 19-Sep-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-600 A- Install Casework -K/C 8 0 8 16-Sep-24 25-Sep-24 5 0%

A-FIN-470 A- Install Electrical Devices -K/C 5 0 5 20-Sep-24 26-Sep-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-590 A- Trim Out DDC Controls -K/C 8 0 8 20-Sep-24 01-Oct-24 -19 0%

A-FIN-620 A- Install Floor Tile (Kitchen & BRs) -K/C 15 0 15 20-Sep-24 10-Oct-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-550 A- Install Fire Alarm Devices -K/C 5 0 5 27-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-560 A- Install Comm Devices -K/C 5 0 5 27-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-540 A- Finish Painting -K/C 8 0 8 04-Oct-24 16-Oct-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-480 A- Install Plumbing Fixtures -K/C 10 0 10 11-Oct-24 25-Oct-24 -6 0%

A-FIN-490 A- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -K/C 4 0 4 11-Oct-24 17-Oct-24 -6 0%

A-FIN-670 A- Install Kitchen Equipment (PBO) -K/C 20 0 20 11-Oct-24 08-Nov-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-530 A- Install LVT -K/C 5 0 5 17-Oct-24 23-Oct-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-630 A- Seal Concrete Floor -K/C 3 0 3 17-Oct-24 21-Oct-24 -19 0%

A-FIN-500 A- Install Doors & Hardware -K/C 8 0 8 24-Oct-24 04-Nov-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-570 A- Hang Signage -K/C 2 0 2 12-Nov-24 13-Nov-24 -22 0%

A - GymA - Gym 169 0 169 20-Mar-24 19-Nov-24 -26
A Rough-In - GymA Rough-In - Gym 65 0 65 20-Mar-24 20-Jun-24 42

A-RI-590 A- Furr Out CMU Walls -Gym 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-600 A- Hang Sprinkler Mains -Gym 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -18 0%

A-RI-610 A- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -Gym 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -18 0%

A-RI-750 A- Hang VAV's -Gym 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -18 0%

A-RI-760 A- Install Exhaust Fans -Gym 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 78 0%

A-RI-810 A- Frame Partition Walls -Gym 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-630 A- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -Gym 6 0 6 03-Apr-24 10-Apr-24 -24 0%

A-RI-640 A- Rough-in Overhead Electric -Gym 8 0 8 03-Apr-24 12-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-690 A- Install Overhead Cable Trays (COM Rm) -Gym 3 0 3 03-Apr-24 05-Apr-24 -21 0%

A-RI-730 A-Install Roof Drain Piping -Gym 5 0 5 03-Apr-24 09-Apr-24 -9 0%

A-RI-770 A- Hang Sprinkler Branches -Gym 8 0 8 03-Apr-24 12-Apr-24 70 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -K/C

A- Install Ceramic Wall Tile -K/C

A- Install Water Heaters -K/C

A- Install Expansion Tank -K/C

A- Install Ceiling Fans -Cafeteria

A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -K/C

A- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -K/C

A- Install Light Fixtures -K/C

A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -K/C

A- Install Casework -K/C

A- Install Electrical Devices -K/C

A- Trim Out DDC Controls -K/C

A- Install Floor Tile (Kitchen & BRs) -K/C

A- Install Fire Alarm Devices -K/C

A- Install Comm Devices -K/C

A- Finish Painting -K/C

A- Install Plumbing Fixtures -K/C

A- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -K/C

A- Install Kitchen Equipment (PBO) -K/C

A- Install LVT -K/C

A- Seal Concrete Floor -K/C

A- Install Doors & Hardware -K/C

A- Hang Signage -K/C

A- Furr Out CMU Walls -Gym

A- Hang Sprinkler Mains -Gym

A- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -Gym

A- Hang VAV's -Gym

A- Install Exhaust Fans -Gym

A- Frame Partition Walls -Gym

A- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -Gym

A- Rough-in Overhead Electric -Gym

A- Install Overhead Cable Trays (COM Rm) -Gym

A-Install Roof Drain Piping -Gym

A- Hang Sprinkler Branches -Gym

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 18 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

249



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

A-RI-780 A- Install Ductless Heat Pumps -Gym 10 0 10 03-Apr-24 16-Apr-24 68 0%

A-RI-620 A- Set Door Frames -Gym 4 0 4 15-Apr-24 18-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-650 A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -Gym 10 0 10 19-Apr-24 02-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-660 A- Rough-in In Wall Electric -Gym 6 0 6 19-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 -22 0%

A-RI-670 A- Insulate Walls -Gym 6 0 6 03-May-24 10-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-680 A- Build Electrical Panels -Gym 7 0 7 13-May-24 21-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-790 A- Install Dry-Type Transformers -Gym 10 0 10 22-May-24 05-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-800 A- Install ATS -Gym 10 0 10 22-May-24 05-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-700 A- Install Voice/Data Conduit -Gym 5 0 5 06-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-720 A- Rough-In DDC Controls -Gym 5 0 5 06-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 42 0%

A-RI-740 A- Pull Electrical Wire -Gym 5 0 5 06-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 47 0%

A-RI-710 A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -Gym 5 0 5 13-Jun-24 20-Jun-24 -26 0%

A Finishes  - GymA Finishes  - Gym 104 0 104 21-Jun-24 19-Nov-24 -26
A-FIN-750 A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -Gym 15 0 15 21-Jun-24 12-Jul-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-740 A- Install GWB Ceilings -Gym 10 0 10 15-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-990 A- Install Wooden Wall Panels -Gym 20 0 20 15-Jul-24 09-Aug-24 7 0%

A-FIN-760 A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -Gym 12 0 12 29-Jul-24 13-Aug-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-1000 A- Install T&G Wood Ceiling Finishes -Gym 20 0 20 29-Jul-24 23-Aug-24 -22 0%

A-FIN-1050 A- Paint Exposed Ductwork -Gym 6 0 6 29-Jul-24 05-Aug-24 32 0%

A-FIN-730 A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -Gym 12 0 12 14-Aug-24 29-Aug-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-900 A- Install Wall Tile (Locker/BRs) -Gym 8 0 8 14-Aug-24 23-Aug-24 8 0%

A-FIN-1090 A- Install Acoustical Wall Panels (NS Corridor) -Gym 10 0 10 14-Aug-24 27-Aug-24 -5 0%

A-FIN-1010 A- Install Basketball Hoops -Gym 7 0 7 26-Aug-24 04-Sep-24 1 0%

A-FIN-770 A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -Gym 8 0 8 30-Aug-24 11-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-780 A- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -Gym 8 0 8 30-Aug-24 11-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-840 A- Install Light Fixtures -Gym 8 0 8 30-Aug-24 11-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-830 A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -Gym 6 0 6 12-Sep-24 19-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-790 A- Install Electrical Devices -Gym 5 0 5 20-Sep-24 26-Sep-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-870 A- Install Fire Alarm Devices -Gym 5 0 5 20-Sep-24 26-Sep-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-880 A- Install Comm Devices -Gym 5 0 5 20-Sep-24 26-Sep-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-910 A- Trim Out DDC Controls -Gym 10 0 10 20-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-930 A- Install Floor Tile (Locker/BRs) -Gym 15 0 15 20-Sep-24 10-Oct-24 -10 0%

A-FIN-860 A- Finish Painting -Gym 6 0 6 04-Oct-24 11-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-800 A- Install Plumbing Fixtures -Gym 10 0 10 11-Oct-24 25-Oct-24 -10 0%

A-FIN-810 A- Install DIV 10 Accesories (Locker/BRs) -Gym 8 0 8 11-Oct-24 23-Oct-24 -10 0%

A-FIN-920 A- Install Lockers -Gym 8 0 8 11-Oct-24 23-Oct-24 -10 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

A- Install Ductless Heat Pumps -Gym

A- Set Door Frames -Gym

A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -Gym

A- Rough-in In Wall Electric -Gym

A- Insulate Walls -Gym

A- Build Electrical Panels -Gym

A- Install Dry-Type Transformers -Gym

A- Install ATS -Gym

A- Install Voice/Data Conduit -Gym

A- Rough-In DDC Controls -Gym

A- Pull Electrical Wire -Gym

A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -Gym

A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -Gym

A- Install GWB Ceilings -Gym

A- Install Wooden Wall Panels -Gym

A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -Gym

A- Install T&G Wood Ceiling Finishes -Gym

A- Paint Exposed Ductwork -Gym

A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -Gym

A- Install Wall Tile (Locker/BRs) -Gym

A- Install Acoustical Wall Panels (NS Corridor) -Gym

A- Install Basketball Hoops -Gym

A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -Gym

A- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -Gym

A- Install Light Fixtures -Gym

A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -Gym

A- Install Electrical Devices -Gym

A- Install Fire Alarm Devices -Gym

A- Install Comm Devices -Gym

A- Trim Out DDC Controls -Gym

A- Install Floor Tile (Locker/BRs) -Gym

A- Finish Painting -Gym

A- Install Plumbing Fixtures -Gym

A- Install DIV 10 Accesories (Locker/BRs) -Gym

A- Install Lockers -Gym

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 19 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

250



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

A-FIN-850 A- Install Wooden Court Flooring -Gym 10 0 10 15-Oct-24 28-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-940 A- Seal Concrete Floor (Storage 103H) -Gym 4 0 4 15-Oct-24 18-Oct-24 -18 0%

A-FIN-1020 A- Install LVT (Corridors) -Gym 10 0 10 15-Oct-24 28-Oct-24 -24 0%

A-FIN-1060 A- Install SDT (Elec/Comm Rms) -Gym 5 0 5 15-Oct-24 21-Oct-24 -19 0%

A-FIN-1080 A- Install Carpet (Office 103K) -Gym 5 0 5 15-Oct-24 21-Oct-24 -19 0%

A-FIN-1070 A- Install Telecom Racks (Comm Rm) -Gym 8 0 8 22-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 -16 0%

A-FIN-820 A- Install Doors & Hardware -Gym 8 0 8 29-Oct-24 07-Nov-24 -24 0%

A-FIN-1030 A- Install Bleachers -Gym 8 0 8 29-Oct-24 07-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-1100 A- Install Stage Lift - Gym 8 0 8 29-Oct-24 07-Nov-24 -21 0%

A-FIN-1040 A- Paint Court Markings -Gym 4 0 4 08-Nov-24 14-Nov-24 -25 0%

A-FIN-1110 A- Install Curtain Track/Curtain - Gym 5 0 5 08-Nov-24 15-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-890 A- Hang Signage -Gym 2 0 2 18-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 -26 0%

A - Admin AreaA - Admin Area 156 0 156 03-Apr-24 14-Nov-24 -23
A Rough-In - Admin AreaA Rough-In - Admin Area 61 0 61 03-Apr-24 28-Jun-24 31

A-RI-110 A- Frame Partition Walls -AD 15 0 15 03-Apr-24 23-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-120 A- Hang Sprinkler Mains -AD 10 0 10 24-Apr-24 07-May-24 -21 0%

A-RI-130 A- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -AD 15 0 15 24-Apr-24 14-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-150 A- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -AD 3 0 3 24-Apr-24 26-Apr-24 -14 0%

A-RI-160 A- Rough-in Overhead Electric -AD 8 0 8 24-Apr-24 03-May-24 -19 0%

A-RI-260 A- Install Overhead Cable Trays -AD 8 0 8 24-Apr-24 03-May-24 -19 0%

A-RI-210 A-Install Roof Drain Piping -AD 5 0 5 24-Apr-24 30-Apr-24 -3 0%

A-RI-340 A- Hang VAV's -AD 10 0 10 01-May-24 14-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-350 A- Install Exhaust Fans -AD 10 0 10 01-May-24 14-May-24 45 0%

A-RI-360 A- Hang Sprinkler Branches -AD 8 0 8 08-May-24 17-May-24 40 0%

A-RI-140 A- Set Door Frames -AD 3 0 3 15-May-24 17-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-170 A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -AD 10 0 10 20-May-24 03-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-180 A- Rough-in In Wall Electric -AD 6 0 6 20-May-24 28-May-24 -22 0%

A-RI-190 A- Insulate Walls -AD 6 0 6 04-Jun-24 11-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-250 A- Build Electrical Panels -AD 7 0 7 12-Jun-24 21-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-270 A- Install Voice/Data Conduit -AD 5 0 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-280 A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -AD 5 0 5 20-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-300 A- Rough-In DDC Controls -AD 5 0 5 24-Jun-24 28-Jun-24 31 0%

A-RI-240 A- Pull Electrical Wire -AD 5 0 5 24-Jun-24 28-Jun-24 28 0%

A Finishes  - Admin AreaA Finishes  - Admin Area 97 0 97 27-Jun-24 14-Nov-24 -23
A-FIN-110 A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -AD 12 0 12 27-Jun-24 15-Jul-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-320 A- Install GWB Ceilings -AD 10 0 10 16-Jul-24 29-Jul-24 -26 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

A- Install Wooden Court Flooring -Gym

A- Seal Concrete Floor (Storage 103H) -Gym

A- Install LVT (Corridors) -Gym

A- Install SDT (Elec/Comm Rms) -Gym

A- Install Carpet (Office 103K) -Gym

A- Install Telecom Racks (Comm Rm) -Gym

A- Install Doors & Hardware -Gym

A- Install Bleachers -Gym

A- Install Stage Lift - Gym

A- Paint Court Markings -Gym

A- Install Curtain Track/Curtain - Gym

A- Hang Signage -Gym

A- Frame Partition Walls -AD

A- Hang Sprinkler Mains -AD

A- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -AD

A- Rough-In Overhead Plumbing -AD

A- Rough-in Overhead Electric -AD

A- Install Overhead Cable Trays -AD

A-Install Roof Drain Piping -AD

A- Hang VAV's -AD

A- Install Exhaust Fans -AD

A- Hang Sprinkler Branches -AD

A- Set Door Frames -AD

A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -AD

A- Rough-in In Wall Electric -AD

A- Insulate Walls -AD

A- Build Electrical Panels -AD

A- Install Voice/Data Conduit -AD

A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -AD

A- Rough-In DDC Controls -AD

A- Pull Electrical Wire -AD

A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -AD

A- Install GWB Ceilings -AD

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 20 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

251



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

A-FIN-120 A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -AD 10 0 10 30-Jul-24 12-Aug-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-300 A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -AD 8 0 8 13-Aug-24 22-Aug-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-310 A- Install Ceramic Wall Tile (BRs) -AD 8 0 8 13-Aug-24 22-Aug-24 10 0%

A-FIN-130 A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -AD 10 0 10 23-Aug-24 06-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-140 A- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -AD 8 0 8 23-Aug-24 04-Sep-24 -24 0%

A-FIN-200 A- Install Light Fixtures -AD 8 0 8 23-Aug-24 04-Sep-24 -24 0%

A-FIN-400 A- Install OH Cable Trays -AD 8 0 8 23-Aug-24 04-Sep-24 -24 0%

A-FIN-230 A- Install Casework -AD 8 0 8 05-Sep-24 16-Sep-24 8 0%

A-FIN-190 A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -AD 6 0 6 09-Sep-24 16-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-150 A- Install Electrical Devices -AD 5 0 5 17-Sep-24 23-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-340 A- Trim Out DDC Controls -AD 10 0 10 17-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 -23 0%

A-FIN-360 A- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -AD 14 0 14 17-Sep-24 04-Oct-24 -6 0%

A-FIN-260 A- Install Fire Alarm Devices -AD 8 0 8 24-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-270 A- Install Comm Devices -AD 8 0 8 24-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-220 A- Finish Painting -AD 6 0 6 04-Oct-24 11-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-160 A- Install Plumbing Fixtures (BRs) -AD 10 0 10 07-Oct-24 21-Oct-24 -6 0%

A-FIN-170 A- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -AD 8 0 8 07-Oct-24 17-Oct-24 -6 0%

A-FIN-210 A- Install LVT -AD 14 0 14 15-Oct-24 01-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-350 A- Install SDT -AD 5 0 5 15-Oct-24 21-Oct-24 -17 0%

A-FIN-370 A- Seal Concrete Floor -AD 5 0 5 15-Oct-24 21-Oct-24 -17 0%

A-FIN-390 A- Install Carpet -AD 14 0 14 15-Oct-24 01-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-380 A- Install Telecom Rack -AD 8 0 8 22-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 -16 0%

A-FIN-180 A- Install Doors & Hardware -AD 6 0 6 04-Nov-24 12-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-330 A- Hang Signage -AD 2 0 2 13-Nov-24 14-Nov-24 -23 0%

Late Site WorkLate Site Work 380 5 167 22-May-23 A 04-Nov-24 -16
LS-180 Install Site Lighting 10 0 10 23-Aug-24 06-Sep-24 10 0%

LS-160 Install Generator 10 0 10 17-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 -16 0%

LS-170 Install Transformer 5 0 5 17-Sep-24 23-Sep-24 -16 0%

HardscapesHardscapes 117 0 117 13-May-24 29-Oct-24 -16
Hardscapes - Area AHardscapes - Area A 117 0 117 13-May-24 29-Oct-24 -16

Hardscapes - Area A - NorthHardscapes - Area A - North 25 0 25 12-Jun-24 18-Jul-24 45
HS-A-100 Install Concrete Stairs (Cafeteria) - A - North 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 10 0%

HS-A-120 Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - A - North 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 55 0%

HS-A-130 Install Retaining Wall Precast  Cap - A - North 5 0 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 55 0%

HS-A-110 Install Handrails - Cafeteria Stair - A - North 5 0 5 27-Jun-24 03-Jul-24 45 0%

HS-A-140 Fine Grading & Topsoil - A - North 10 0 10 05-Jul-24 18-Jul-24 45 0%

Hardscapes - Area A - EastHardscapes - Area A - East 117 0 117 13-May-24 29-Oct-24 -16

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -AD

A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -AD

A- Install Ceramic Wall Tile (BRs) -AD

A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -AD

A- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -AD

A- Install Light Fixtures -AD

A- Install OH Cable Trays -AD

A- Install Casework -AD

A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -AD

A- Install Electrical Devices -AD

A- Trim Out DDC Controls -AD

A- Install Floor Tile (BRs) -AD

A- Install Fire Alarm Devices -AD

A- Install Comm Devices -AD

A- Finish Painting -AD

A- Install Plumbing Fixtures (BRs) -AD

A- Install DIV 10 Accesories (BRs) -AD

A- Install LVT -AD

A- Install SDT -AD

A- Seal Concrete Floor -AD

A- Install Carpet -AD

A- Install Telecom Rack -AD

A- Install Doors & Hardware -AD

A- Hang Signage -AD

Install Site Lighting

Install Generator

Install Transformer

Install Concrete Stairs (Cafeteria) - A - North

Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - A - North

Install Retaining Wall Precast  Cap - A - North

Install Handrails - Cafeteria Stair - A - North

Fine Grading & Topsoil - A - North

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 21 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

252



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

HS-A-210 Place Transformer Pad - A - East 10 0 10 13-May-24 24-May-24 61 0%

HS-A-220 Place Generator Pad - A - East 10 0 10 13-May-24 24-May-24 61 0%

HS-A-150 Install Concrete Stairs (Loading Dock) - A - East 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 10 0%

HS-A-160 Install Foundation Wall Stone Veneer - A - East 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 65 0%

HS-A-170 Install Foundation Wall Precast  Cap - A - East 5 0 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 65 0%

HS-A-200 Install Concrete Ramp (Loading Dock) - A - East 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 55 0%

HS-A-180 Install Handrails - Loading Dock - A - East 5 0 5 27-Jun-24 03-Jul-24 55 0%

HS-A-230 Install Mech Equipment Fencing/Guardrails - A - East 10 0 10 17-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 -16 0%

HS-A-290 Install Play Area Fencing/Guardrails - A - East 10 0 10 01-Oct-24 15-Oct-24 -16 0%

HS-A-190 Fine Grading & Topsoil - A - East 10 0 10 16-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 -16 0%

Hardscapes - Area A - WestHardscapes - Area A - West 15 0 15 12-Jun-24 03-Jul-24 55
HS-A-240 Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - A - West 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 55 0%

HS-A-250 Install Retaining Wall Precast  Cap - A - West 5 0 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 55 0%

HS-A-270 Construct Raised Planter Beds - A - West 5 0 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 10 0%

HS-A-280 Install Rain Water Cistern - A - West 5 0 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 55 0%

HS-A-260 Fine Grading & Topsoil - A - West 10 0 10 20-Jun-24 03-Jul-24 55 0%

Hardscapes - Area BHardscapes - Area B 25 0 25 20-Jun-24 25-Jul-24 40
Hardscapes - Area B - EastHardscapes - Area B - East 15 0 15 20-Jun-24 11-Jul-24 50

HS-B-110 Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - B - East 10 0 10 20-Jun-24 03-Jul-24 50 0%

HS-B-120 Install Retaining Wall Precast Cap - B - East 5 0 5 20-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 50 0%

HS-B-130 Fine Grading & Topsoil - B - East 10 0 10 27-Jun-24 11-Jul-24 50 0%

Hardscapes - Area B - SouthHardscapes - Area B - South 25 0 25 20-Jun-24 25-Jul-24 40
HS-B-140 Install Concrete Stairs (S. Vestibule) -B - South 10 0 10 20-Jun-24 03-Jul-24 10 0%

HS-B-150 Install Concrete Pavers - S. Vestibule - B - South 5 0 5 20-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 50 0%

HS-B-160 Install Handrails - S. Vestibule - B - South 5 0 5 05-Jul-24 11-Jul-24 40 0%

HS-B-170 Fine Grading & Topsoil - B - South 10 0 10 12-Jul-24 25-Jul-24 40 0%

Hardscapes - Area CHardscapes - Area C 33 0 33 05-Jul-24 20-Aug-24 22
Hardscapes - Area C - SouthHardscapes - Area C - South 15 0 15 05-Jul-24 25-Jul-24 40

HS-C-100 Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - C - South 10 0 10 05-Jul-24 18-Jul-24 40 0%

HS-C-110 Install Retaining Wall Precast Cap - C - South 5 0 5 05-Jul-24 11-Jul-24 40 0%

HS-C-130 Install Concrete Pavers - C - South 5 0 5 05-Jul-24 11-Jul-24 10 0%

HS-C-120 Fine Grading & Topsoil - C - South 10 0 10 12-Jul-24 25-Jul-24 40 0%

Hardscapes - Area C - WestHardscapes - Area C - West 25 0 25 12-Jul-24 15-Aug-24 25
HS-C-140 Install Concrete Stairs (W. Stair Entry) -C - West 10 0 10 12-Jul-24 25-Jul-24 10 0%

HS-C-150 Install Handrails - W. Stair Entry - C - West 5 0 5 26-Jul-24 01-Aug-24 25 0%

HS-C-160 Fine Grading & Topsoil - C - West 10 0 10 02-Aug-24 15-Aug-24 25 0%

Hardscapes - Area C - NorthHardscapes - Area C - North 18 0 18 26-Jul-24 20-Aug-24 22
HS-C-170 Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - C - North 10 0 10 26-Jul-24 08-Aug-24 25 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Place Transformer Pad - A - East

Place Generator Pad - A - East

Install Concrete Stairs (Loading Dock) - A - East

Install Foundation Wall Stone Veneer - A - East

Install Foundation Wall Precast  Cap - A - East

Install Concrete Ramp (Loading Dock) - A - East

Install Handrails - Loading Dock - A - East

Install Mech Equipment Fencing/Guardrails - A - East

Install Play Area Fencing/Guardrails - A - East

Fine Grading & Topsoil - A - East

Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - A - West

Install Retaining Wall Precast  Cap - A - West

Construct Raised Planter Beds - A - West

Install Rain Water Cistern - A - West

Fine Grading & Topsoil - A - West

Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - B - East

Install Retaining Wall Precast Cap - B - East

Fine Grading & Topsoil - B - East

Install Concrete Stairs (S. Vestibule) -B - South

Install Concrete Pavers - S. Vestibule - B - South

Install Handrails - S. Vestibule - B - South

Fine Grading & Topsoil - B - South

Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - C - South

Install Retaining Wall Precast Cap - C - South

Install Concrete Pavers - C - South

Fine Grading & Topsoil - C - South

Install Concrete Stairs (W. Stair Entry) -C - West

Install Handrails - W. Stair Entry - C - West

Fine Grading & Topsoil - C - West

Install Retaining Wall Stone Veneer - C - North

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 22 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

253



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

HS-C-180 Install Retaining Wall Precast Cap - C - North 5 0 5 26-Jul-24 01-Aug-24 25 0%

HS-C-200 Place & Cure Curb & Gutter - Sidewalks - C - North 8 0 8 26-Jul-24 06-Aug-24 10 0%

HS-C-210 Place & Cure Sidewalks - C - North 8 0 8 26-Jul-24 06-Aug-24 10 0%

HS-C-190 Fine Grading & Topsoil - C - North 10 0 10 07-Aug-24 20-Aug-24 22 0%

Roadways/PavingRoadways/Paving 17 0 17 07-Aug-24 29-Aug-24 15
ROAD-100 Finish Grade Roadways/Parking Lots 2 0 2 07-Aug-24 08-Aug-24 10 0%

ROAD-110 Place & Cure Light Duty Pavement 10 0 10 09-Aug-24 22-Aug-24 15 0%

ROAD-130 Place & Cure Heavy Duty Concrete Pavement 10 0 10 09-Aug-24 22-Aug-24 10 0%

ROAD-120 Paint & Stripe Roadways/Parking Lots 5 0 5 23-Aug-24 29-Aug-24 15 0%

Well/Water Treatment BuildingWell/Water Treatment Building 70 0 70 01-May-24 09-Aug-24 39
WELL-100 Place Well Building Foundations 10 0 10 01-May-24 14-May-24 39 0%

WELL-110 Construct Well Building Structure 15 0 15 15-May-24 05-Jun-24 39 0%

WELL-120 Install Well Building Roof 10 0 10 06-Jun-24 20-Jun-24 39 0%

WELL-130 Install Well Building Exterior Finishes 10 0 10 21-Jun-24 05-Jul-24 54 0%

WELL-140 Install Water Tank - Well Bldg 15 0 15 21-Jun-24 12-Jul-24 39 0%

WELL-150 Install Chlorine Tanks - Well Bldg 10 0 10 28-Jun-24 12-Jul-24 39 0%

WELL-160 Install Manganese Tank - Well Bldg 10 0 10 28-Jun-24 12-Jul-24 39 0%

WELL-170 Install Piping - Well Bldg 5 0 5 15-Jul-24 19-Jul-24 39 0%

WELL-190 Install Unit Heater - Well Bldg 5 0 5 15-Jul-24 19-Jul-24 44 0%

WELL-180 Install Electrical/Controls - Well Bldg 5 0 5 22-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 39 0%

WELL-200 Construct Gravel Access Road - Well Bldg 10 0 10 29-Jul-24 09-Aug-24 39 0%

Fire Water Storage TankFire Water Storage Tank 40 0 40 08-Mar-24 02-May-24 87
FW-100 Place Fire Water Tank Foundations 15 0 15 08-Mar-24 28-Mar-24 87 0%

FW-110 Place Fire Water Tank Pad 15 0 15 29-Mar-24 18-Apr-24 87 0%

FW-120 Install Fire Water Storage Tank 10 0 10 19-Apr-24 02-May-24 87 0%

Sewage Pre-Treatment YardSewage Pre-Treatment Yard 290 5 55 22-May-23 A 26-Jun-24 60
SEW-210 Place Grease Trap - Sewage Yard 5 5 0 22-May-23 A 26-May-23 A 100%

SEW-100 Place & Cure Anti-Flotation Anchor Pads - Sewage Yard 10 0 10 09-Apr-24 22-Apr-24 45 0%

SEW-110 Install Septic Tank (T1) - Sewage Yard 5 0 5 23-Apr-24 29-Apr-24 60 0%

SEW-120 Install Duplex EQ Tank (T2) - Sewage Yard 5 0 5 30-Apr-24 06-May-24 60 0%

SEW-130 Install Pretreatment Filtration tank (T3) - Sewage Yard 5 0 5 07-May-24 13-May-24 60 0%

SEW-140 Install Calcite Treatment Tank (T4) - Sewage Yard 5 0 5 14-May-24 20-May-24 60 0%

SEW-160 Connect Tanks w/Sewer Piping - Sewage Yard 5 0 5 21-May-24 28-May-24 60 0%

SEW-150 Install Valve Pit - Sewage Yard 5 0 5 29-May-24 04-Jun-24 60 0%

SEW-170 Install Electrical/Controls Panel - Sewage Yard 5 0 5 05-Jun-24 11-Jun-24 60 0%

SEW-180 Install Util Pole & Lighting - Sewage Yard 5 0 5 05-Jun-24 11-Jun-24 60 0%

SEW-190 Install Fencing/Gate - Sewage Yard 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 60 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Install Retaining Wall Precast Cap - C - North

Place & Cure Curb & Gutter - Sidewalks - C - North

Place & Cure Sidewalks - C - North

Fine Grading & Topsoil - C - North

Finish Grade Roadways/Parking Lots

Place & Cure Light Duty Pavement

Place & Cure Heavy Duty Concrete Pavement

Paint & Stripe Roadways/Parking Lots

Place Well Building Foundations

Construct Well Building Structure

Install Well Building Roof

Install Well Building Exterior Finishes

Install Water Tank - Well Bldg

Install Chlorine Tanks - Well Bldg

Install Manganese Tank - Well Bldg

Install Piping - Well Bldg

Install Unit Heater - Well Bldg

Install Electrical/Controls - Well Bldg

Construct Gravel Access Road - Well Bldg

Place Fire Water Tank Foundations

Place Fire Water Tank Pad

Install Fire Water Storage Tank

Place & Cure Anti-Flotation Anchor Pads - Sewage Yard

Install Septic Tank (T1) - Sewage Yard

Install Duplex EQ Tank (T2) - Sewage Yard

Install Pretreatment Filtration tank (T3) - Sewage Yard

Install Calcite Treatment Tank (T4) - Sewage Yard

Connect Tanks w/Sewer Piping - Sewage Yard

Install Valve Pit - Sewage Yard

Install Electrical/Controls Panel - Sewage Yard

Install Util Pole & Lighting - Sewage Yard

Install Fencing/Gate - Sewage Yard

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 23 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

254



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

SEW-200 Construct Gravel Access Road - Sewage Yard 10 0 10 12-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 60 0%

Septic FieldSeptic Field 70 0 70 09-Apr-24 18-Jul-24 45
SFIELD-100 Install Force Mains to Sewage Yard 20 0 20 09-Apr-24 06-May-24 45 0%

Septic Field - Manifold ASeptic Field - Manifold A 50 0 50 07-May-24 18-Jul-24 45
SFIELD-110 Install Manifold A - Septic Field 10 0 10 07-May-24 20-May-24 45 0%

SFIELD-120 Install Manifold A Supply Lines - Septic Field 15 0 15 21-May-24 11-Jun-24 45 0%

SFIELD-130 Construct Nitrification Trenches - Manifold A - Septic Field 20 0 20 12-Jun-24 11-Jul-24 45 0%

SFIELD-140 Backfill & Grade - Manifold A - Septic Field 5 0 5 12-Jul-24 18-Jul-24 45 0%

Septic Field - Manifold BSeptic Field - Manifold B 50 0 50 07-May-24 18-Jul-24 45
SFIELD-150 Install Manifold B - Septic Field 10 0 10 07-May-24 20-May-24 45 0%

SFIELD-160 Install Manifold B Supply Lines - Septic Field 15 0 15 21-May-24 11-Jun-24 45 0%

SFIELD-170 Construct Nitrification Trenches - Manifold B - Septic Field 20 0 20 12-Jun-24 11-Jul-24 45 0%

SFIELD-180 Backfill & Grade - Manifold B - Septic Field 5 0 5 12-Jul-24 18-Jul-24 45 0%

Elevated Board WalkElevated Board Walk 45 0 45 03-May-24 09-Jul-24 52
BWALK-100 Install Piers - Elevated Boardwalk 10 0 10 03-May-24 16-May-24 52 0%

BWALK-110 Construct 2x12 Structure - Elevated Boardwalk 15 0 15 17-May-24 07-Jun-24 52 0%

BWALK-120 Install 2x10 Posts & Top Rail - Elevated Boardwalk 20 0 20 10-Jun-24 09-Jul-24 52 0%

BWALK-130 Install SS Cable Rails - Elevated Boardwalk 20 0 20 10-Jun-24 09-Jul-24 52 0%

LandscapingLandscaping 14 0 14 16-Oct-24 04-Nov-24 -16
LAND-100 Plant Trees 10 0 10 16-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 -16 0%

LAND-110 Plant Shrubs 10 0 10 16-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 -16 0%

LAND-120 Plant Perennials 10 0 10 16-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 -16 0%

LAND-130 Plant Ground Covers 10 0 10 16-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 -16 0%

LAND-140 Plant Ferns 10 0 10 16-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 -16 0%

LAND-150 Plant Grasses 8 0 8 16-Oct-24 25-Oct-24 -14 0%

LAND-160 Place River Rock 4 0 4 30-Oct-24 04-Nov-24 -16 0%

TESTING & COMMISSIONINGTESTING & COMMISSIONING 34 0 34 01-Oct-24 19-Nov-24 -26
TEST 120 Conduct Electrical Systems Testing 5 0 5 01-Oct-24 07-Oct-24 3 0%

TEST 110 Conduct HVAC TAB 5 0 5 13-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 -26 0%

CLOSEOUTCLOSEOUT 30 0 30 20-Nov-24 19-Dec-24 -40
CLO 120 Conduct Pre-Final Inspection 1 0 1 20-Nov-24 20-Nov-24 -26 0%

CLO 130 Conduct Pre-Final Punchlist 18 0 18 21-Nov-24 17-Dec-24 -26 0%

CLO 140 Conduct Final Inspection 2 0 2 18-Dec-24 19-Dec-24 -38 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Construct Gravel Access Road - Sewage Yard

Install Force Mains to Sewage Yard

Install Manifold A - Septic Field

Install Manifold A Supply Lines - Septic Field

Construct Nitrification Trenches - Manifold A - Septic Field

Backfill & Grade - Manifold A - Septic Field

Install Manifold B - Septic Field

Install Manifold B Supply Lines - Septic Field

Construct Nitrification Trenches - Manifold B - Septic Field

Backfill & Grade - Manifold B - Septic Field

Install Piers - Elevated Boardwalk

Construct 2x12 Structure - Elevated Boardwalk

Install 2x10 Posts & Top Rail - Elevated Boardwalk

Install SS Cable Rails - Elevated Boardwalk

Plant Trees

Plant Shrubs

Plant Perennials

Plant Ground Covers

Plant Ferns

Plant Grasses

Place River Rock

Conduct Electrical Systems Testing

Conduct HVAC TAB

Conduct Pre-Final Inspection

Conduct Pre-Final Punc

Conduct Final Inspecti

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-ND
page 24 of 24

041624 BCC Meeting

255



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

Valle Crucis SchoolValle Crucis School 451 167 287 23-Sep-23 A 19-Dec-24 -40

PROJECT MILESTONESPROJECT MILESTONES 30 0 30 19-Nov-24 19-Dec-24 -40
MILE 110 Final Certificate of Occupancy (09NOV24) 0 0 0 19-Dec-24* -40 0%

MILE 150 Projected Completion 0 0 0 19-Dec-24 -40 0%

Area MilestonesArea Milestones 0 0 0 19-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 -40
MILE 200 Area A Substantial Completion 0 0 0 19-Nov-24 -40 0%

CONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTION 288 112 177 23-Sep-23 A 19-Nov-24 -26
Building ShellBuilding Shell 104 112 8 23-Sep-23 A 19-Mar-24 -26

FoundationsFoundations 14 112 7 23-Sep-23 A 18-Mar-24 -26
Foundations - Area AFoundations - Area A 14 112 7 23-Sep-23 A 18-Mar-24 -26

A-FOUN-300 Finish In-Slab  RI's - A 14 112 3 23-Sep-23 A 12-Mar-24 -26 90%

A-FOUN-170 Install Stone & Vapor Barrier - A 2 100 3 12-Oct-23 A 15-Mar-24 -26 80%

A-FOUN-200 Reinforce Slab - A 3 98 3 16-Oct-23 A 15-Mar-24 -26 80%

A-FOUN-210 Place & Cure Slab - A 1 95 1 19-Oct-23 A 18-Mar-24 -26 80%

StructureStructure 12 59 3 12-Dec-23 A 18-Mar-24 -26
Structure - Area AStructure - Area A 12 59 3 12-Dec-23 A 18-Mar-24 -26

A-STR-100 Erect Structural Steel - A 12 59 3 12-Dec-23 A 18-Mar-24 -26 90%

RoofRoof 10 6 4 29-Feb-24 A 19-Mar-24 -26
Roof - Area ARoof - Area A 10 6 4 29-Feb-24 A 19-Mar-24 -26

A - High RoofA - High Roof 10 6 4 29-Feb-24 A 19-Mar-24 -26
A-ROOF-120 Install T&G Wood Roof Deck - High Roofs A 10 6 4 29-Feb-24 A 19-Mar-24 -26 25%

Interior Fit OutInterior Fit Out 169 0 169 20-Mar-24 19-Nov-24 -26
Area AArea A 169 0 169 20-Mar-24 19-Nov-24 -26

A - GymA - Gym 169 0 169 20-Mar-24 19-Nov-24 -26
A Rough-In - GymA Rough-In - Gym 65 0 65 20-Mar-24 20-Jun-24 -26

A-RI-590 A- Furr Out CMU Walls -Gym 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-810 A- Frame Partition Walls -Gym 10 0 10 20-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-640 A- Rough-in Overhead Electric -Gym 8 0 8 03-Apr-24 12-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-620 A- Set Door Frames -Gym 4 0 4 15-Apr-24 18-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-650 A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -Gym 10 0 10 19-Apr-24 02-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-670 A- Insulate Walls -Gym 6 0 6 03-May-24 10-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-680 A- Build Electrical Panels -Gym 7 0 7 13-May-24 21-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-790 A- Install Dry-Type Transformers -Gym 10 0 10 22-May-24 05-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-800 A- Install ATS -Gym 10 0 10 22-May-24 05-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-700 A- Install Voice/Data Conduit -Gym 5 0 5 06-Jun-24 12-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-710 A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -Gym 5 0 5 13-Jun-24 20-Jun-24 -26 0%

A Finishes  - GymA Finishes  - Gym 104 0 104 21-Jun-24 19-Nov-24 -26
A-FIN-750 A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -Gym 15 0 15 21-Jun-24 12-Jul-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-740 A- Install GWB Ceilings -Gym 10 0 10 15-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-760 A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -Gym 12 0 12 29-Jul-24 13-Aug-24 -26 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Final Certificate of Occ

Projected Completion

Area A Substantial Completion

Finish In-Slab  RI's - A

Install Stone & Vapor Barrier - A

Reinforce Slab - A

Place & Cure Slab - A

Erect Structural Steel - A

Install T&G Wood Roof Deck - High Roofs A

A- Furr Out CMU Walls -Gym

A- Frame Partition Walls -Gym

A- Rough-in Overhead Electric -Gym

A- Set Door Frames -Gym

A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -Gym

A- Insulate Walls -Gym

A- Build Electrical Panels -Gym

A- Install Dry-Type Transformers -Gym

A- Install ATS -Gym

A- Install Voice/Data Conduit -Gym

A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -Gym

A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -Gym

A- Install GWB Ceilings -Gym

A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -Gym

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-CP
page 1 of 3

041624 BCC Meeting

256



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

A-FIN-730 A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -Gym 12 0 12 14-Aug-24 29-Aug-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-770 A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -Gym 8 0 8 30-Aug-24 11-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-780 A- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -Gym 8 0 8 30-Aug-24 11-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-840 A- Install Light Fixtures -Gym 8 0 8 30-Aug-24 11-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-830 A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -Gym 6 0 6 12-Sep-24 19-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-910 A- Trim Out DDC Controls -Gym 10 0 10 20-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-860 A- Finish Painting -Gym 6 0 6 04-Oct-24 11-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-850 A- Install Wooden Court Flooring -Gym 10 0 10 15-Oct-24 28-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-1030 A- Install Bleachers -Gym 8 0 8 29-Oct-24 07-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-1110 A- Install Curtain Track/Curtain - Gym 5 0 5 08-Nov-24 15-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-890 A- Hang Signage -Gym 2 0 2 18-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 -26 0%

A - Admin AreaA - Admin Area 154 0 154 03-Apr-24 12-Nov-24 -26
A Rough-In - Admin AreaA Rough-In - Admin Area 59 0 59 03-Apr-24 26-Jun-24 -26

A-RI-110 A- Frame Partition Walls -AD 15 0 15 03-Apr-24 23-Apr-24 -26 0%

A-RI-130 A- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -AD 15 0 15 24-Apr-24 14-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-340 A- Hang VAV's -AD 10 0 10 01-May-24 14-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-140 A- Set Door Frames -AD 3 0 3 15-May-24 17-May-24 -26 0%

A-RI-170 A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -AD 10 0 10 20-May-24 03-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-190 A- Insulate Walls -AD 6 0 6 04-Jun-24 11-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-250 A- Build Electrical Panels -AD 7 0 7 12-Jun-24 21-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-270 A- Install Voice/Data Conduit -AD 5 0 5 12-Jun-24 18-Jun-24 -26 0%

A-RI-280 A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -AD 5 0 5 20-Jun-24 26-Jun-24 -26 0%

A Finishes  - Admin AreaA Finishes  - Admin Area 95 0 95 27-Jun-24 12-Nov-24 -26
A-FIN-110 A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -AD 12 0 12 27-Jun-24 15-Jul-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-320 A- Install GWB Ceilings -AD 10 0 10 16-Jul-24 29-Jul-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-120 A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -AD 10 0 10 30-Jul-24 12-Aug-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-300 A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -AD 8 0 8 13-Aug-24 22-Aug-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-130 A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -AD 10 0 10 23-Aug-24 06-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-190 A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -AD 6 0 6 09-Sep-24 16-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-150 A- Install Electrical Devices -AD 5 0 5 17-Sep-24 23-Sep-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-260 A- Install Fire Alarm Devices -AD 8 0 8 24-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-270 A- Install Comm Devices -AD 8 0 8 24-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-220 A- Finish Painting -AD 6 0 6 04-Oct-24 11-Oct-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-210 A- Install LVT -AD 14 0 14 15-Oct-24 01-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-390 A- Install Carpet -AD 14 0 14 15-Oct-24 01-Nov-24 -26 0%

A-FIN-180 A- Install Doors & Hardware -AD 6 0 6 04-Nov-24 12-Nov-24 -26 0%

TESTING & COMMISSIONINGTESTING & COMMISSIONING 5 0 5 13-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 -26

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -Gym

A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -Gym

A- Trim Out Grilles, Regs, Diffusers -Gym

A- Install Light Fixtures -Gym

A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -Gym

A- Trim Out DDC Controls -Gym

A- Finish Painting -Gym

A- Install Wooden Court Flooring -Gym

A- Install Bleachers -Gym

A- Install Curtain Track/Curtain - Gym

A- Hang Signage -Gym

A- Frame Partition Walls -AD

A- Rough-in HVAC Ductwork -AD

A- Hang VAV's -AD

A- Set Door Frames -AD

A- Rough-In In Wall Plumbing -AD

A- Insulate Walls -AD

A- Build Electrical Panels -AD

A- Install Voice/Data Conduit -AD

A- Pull Voice/Data Cable -AD

A- Hang Gypsum Board Walls -AD

A- Install GWB Ceilings -AD

A- Paint/Finish Gypsum Board Walls/Ceilings -AD

A- Install ACT Ceiling Grids -AD

A- Trim Out Sprinkler Heads -AD

A- Drop ACT Ceiling Tiles -AD

A- Install Electrical Devices -AD

A- Install Fire Alarm Devices -AD

A- Install Comm Devices -AD

A- Finish Painting -AD

A- Install LVT -AD

A- Install Carpet -AD

A- Install Doors & Hardware -AD

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-CP
page 2 of 3

041624 BCC Meeting

257



Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Act
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish Total
Float

%
Comp

TEST 110 Conduct HVAC TAB 5 0 5 13-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 -26 0%

CLOSEOUTCLOSEOUT 30 0 30 20-Nov-24 19-Dec-24 -40
CLO 120 Conduct Pre-Final Inspection 1 0 1 20-Nov-24 20-Nov-24 -26 0%

CLO 130 Conduct Pre-Final Punchlist 18 0 18 21-Nov-24 17-Dec-24 -26 0%

CLO 140 Conduct Final Inspection 2 0 2 18-Dec-24 19-Dec-24 -38 0%

eb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2024 2025

Conduct HVAC TAB

Conduct Pre-Final Inspection

Conduct Pre-Final Punc

Conduct Final Inspecti

Remaining Level of Effort
Actual Work
Remaining Work
Critical Remaining Work
Milestone

Valle Crucis School
Watauga County, NC

Schedule Update DD 08-Mar-24

MB-VC-CP
page 3 of 3

041624 BCC Meeting

258



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Budget Amendments 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Deron Geouque, Finance Director, will review budget amendments as included in your packet. 
 
Board approval is requested. 
 
  

041624 BCC Meeting

259



MEMORANDUM

TO: Deron T. Geouque, County Manager

FROM: Misty Watson, CPA

SUBJECT: Budget Amendments 

DATE:

Description Debit Credit

143300 343010 Emergency Placement Fund 16,583         

145410 440810 Emergency Placement Fund Expenses           16,583 

103991 399100 Fund Balance 209,920       

109800 498021 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 209,920       

213980 398100 Transfer from General Fund 209,920       

219930 470029 CIP - Mobile units 150,000       

219930 470034 CIP - Security cameras 1,321            

219930 470036 CIP - HVAC 25,000         

219930 470041 CIP - Pavement repair 10,022         

219930 470069 CIP - 1:1 devices 23,577         

103991 399100 Fund Balance 69,845         

109800 498021 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 69,845         

213980 398100 Transfer from General Fund 69,845         

219930 470026 CIP - Vehicle Replacements 47,867         

219930 470029 CIP - Mobile units 2,971            

219930 470034 CIP - Security cameras 900               

219930 470036 CIP - HVAC 4,712            

219930 470069 CIP - 1:1 Devices 5,949            

219930 470041 CIP - Pavement repair 7,446            

105911 471000 Lottery funds 144,932       

103300 349909 Lottery funds 144,932       

Account #

To return unused CIP funds from the completed projects listed above to set aside capital project funds for the

schools for fiscal year 2023.

Per Board action taken 1/16/24; to recognize lottery funds above budget.

To record additional awards received from the NC Dept of Health and Human Services to assist with 

placement needs for children, no County match required.

To return unused CIP funds from the completed projects listed above to set aside capital project funds for the

schools for fiscal year 2022.

WATAUGA COUNTY

FINANCE OFFICE

814 West King St., Suite 216, Boone, NC  28607     Phone (828) 265-8007

April 3, 2024

The following budget amendment requires the approval of the Watauga County Board of Commissioners.

Board approval is requested. 

041624 BCC Meeting

260



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Announcements 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Board of Commissioners are invited along with the School Board to a tour of the new Valle 
Crucis School on April 19, 2024, at 2:00 P.M.  Following the tour, at 3:30 P.M., Chairman 
Turnbow will tour the current Valle Crucis School with a group interested in retaining the building 
for historical purposes.  There may be a quorum present at one or both of the tours. 
 
 
 
The following Special Meetings will be held in May 2024: 
 

May 13 Budget Work Session beginning at 12:00 P.M. in the Commissioners Conference Room 
May 14 Budget Work Session beginning at 9:00 A.M. in the Commissioners Conference Room 
May 21 A Public Hearing to allow for citizen comment on the Proposed Budget will be held at 

5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners Board Room. 
 
 
 
The Trustees of Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute have invited the Board of 
Commissioners to a meeting on Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. at the Watauga Campus 
on Hwy 105 Bypass, Boone NC, in the Student Services Center. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10: 

BREAK 

 

041624 BCC Meeting

261



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

April 12, 2024 
 
 
 
Mr. Deron Geouque  
Watauga County Manager 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC  28607 
 
Dear Mr. Geouque:           
 
The Trustees of Caldwell Community College and Technical Institute would like to 
schedule a joint meeting of the College Board of Trustees, the Watauga County Board of 
Education and the Watauga County Commissioners on Wednesday, May 15, 2023 at 6:00 
p.m. at the Student Services Center on our Watauga Campus. A meal will be provided. 
 
Please check the date and time with the Watauga County Commissioners and let my 
assistant, Christina Bryant, know either by e-mail: clbryant@cccti.edu or phone: 828-
726-2240, if May 15th at 6:00 p.m. will accommodate the Watauga County 
Commissioner’s schedule.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Mark J. Poarch, Ed.D. 
President 
 
Cc: Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
 Watauga County Commissioners 

041624 BCC Meeting

262

mailto:clbryant@cccti.edu


AGENDA ITEM 11: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 

041624 BCC Meeting

263


	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the April 16, 2024, Agenda
	Public Comment
	Proposed Proclamation For Resilient & Thriving Communities Week
	Proposed Letter of Support for VAYA to be the Administrator of the CFSP
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases
	C.  Board of E&R Schedule

	Public Hearing Request for Ordinance Update
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Valle Crucis School Chage Order #3 and #4
	B.  Budget Amendments
	C.  Announcements

	Break
	Closed Session



